
 

Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
APRIL 29, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 
  
3. Approval of Minutes – March 25, 2021 

 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9133 and 9149 Collins Avenue – Seaway Project 
B. 9424 Bay Drive – New Two-Story Single Family Residence (Deferred from the 

March 25, 2021 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting) 
C. 9208 Bay Drive – New Single Family Residence 
D. 9416 Carlyle Avenue – New Single Family Residence 
E. 8712 Byron Avenue Lot A – New Single Family Residence 
F. 8712 Byron Avenue Lot B – New Single Family Residence 
G. 940 88th Street – Single Family Addition 
H. 9125 Emerson Avenue – Interior and Exterior Remodeling 
I. 924 88th Street – New Single Family Modifications 
J. 824 88th Street – Front Yard Gates 
K. 9538 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 

5. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
6. Next Meeting Date: May 27, 2021 

 
7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
   

8.   Adjournment 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE 
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD 
SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO 
AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A 
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS 
AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
March 25, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

1 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez, Board Member Fred
Landsman, Board Member James MacKenzie, Alternate Board Member 
Horace Henderson and Board Member Bravo (arrived at 6:15 pm) 

Absent: Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez. 

Also, Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Town Planner Walter Keller, Assistant 
Town Attorney Tony Recio and Town Manager Andrew Hyatt and Building Official 
Jim McGuiness. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

Mayor Burkett gave his liaison report and spoke regarding the draft zoning code.

3. Approval of Minutes – February 25, 2021

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the February 25,

2021, Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member

McKenzie. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Bravo absent.

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record.

Town Attorney Recio asked Deputy Town Clerk Herbello if the applicants met

advertising requirements.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertising requirements for all applicants

with the exception 9424 Bay Drive (Item No. 4A).

Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members.

The record reflected that no Board Members had any ex-parte communication

with any of the applicants.

3

PAGE 1



  
 

2 
 

Board Member Landsman stated that an applicant for item 4A asked regarding 

the process of the Board. 

 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9424 Bay Drive – New Two-Story Single-Family Residence 
 

This applicant did not provide proof of certified mail and proper notice was provided 
therefore it will have to have deferred to the next meeting. 

 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single 
family residence. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9424 Bay 
Drive. The average lot depth is 182 feet with a width of 50 feet. The Applicant 
indicates the lot size is 9,100 square feet (SF). The proposed air-conditioned 
floor space and garage totals 6,407 SF. An existing one-story single-family 
residence will be demolished in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead 
view of the lot from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the 
following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot 
side and 25 feet rear (adjacent to Indian Creek). The Applicant is proposing to 
comply with first floor setbacks with a setback on the rear lot of 43 feet. The 
Applicant’s proposal on average setbacks is reasonable. Total lot pervious area 
is proposed to be 40.04% where 35% is required. The front yard setback 
pervious area is proposed at 52.5% where 50% is required. The rear yard 
setback area is proposed for 60% where 40% is required. The second floor under 
ac is proposed at 2,903 SF which is 31.9% where 32% is the maximum. Another 
measure of the second-floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor. 
Again, the second-floor ac area is 2,903 which is larger than allowed. Lots 
greater than 112.5 feet are required to have the front and rear yards combined 
equal 36% or more. The 20-foot front yard and 43-foot rear yard when added 
together and divided by the 182-foot lot depth is 34.6%. A flat roof is proposed 
just below the 30 feet height requirement. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include 
significant breaks in the side walls, provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed 
windows, glass balcony railings and a large number of windows. The front 
elevation includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements 
around the entry door. While 2 color renderings are included the architectural 
details are not provided on the drawings. 
 
Additional dimensioning needs to be added to the drawings related to pervious 
details to allow checking of the calculations and percentages. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of 9 drawings and an application was submitted 
by the Applicant. A recent survey was not submitted. 

PAGE 2



  
 

3 
 

Staff Recommendation: The staff review for this request is being finalized and 
will be forwarded to the Board and Applicant prior to the meeting. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 

 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the applicant posted notice for the February 25, 2021 
meeting and not for the March 25, 2021 hearing. The March 25, 2021 meeting has a 
different zoom information and date and will not qualify as proper notice requirement 
for this meeting. 

 
Applicant asked if the notice has to reflect the new hearing date. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that yes, the new notice has to reflect the new hearing 
date and new zoom information. 
 
The item was deferred due to lack of proper notice. 
 
B. 900 89th Street – Single Family Home Addition 

 
Background: This application is a request to demolish a previously converted 
garage and reconstruct a 384 square foot (SF) addition to a single-family 
residence. The reconstructed area is an expansion to provide a new bedroom, 
cabana bath and laundry room. The floor in the new area will be raised to match 
the existing residence finished floor elevation of 6.89 feet NGVD. The total livable 
area will increase to 2,484 SF. A new pool and deck totaling 662 SF is proposed 
for the rear yard. The Applicant is also proposing removal of the existing 
driveway and adding a new wider paver driveway and walks. The existing white 
flat tile roof will be replaced with new roofing material and charcoal gray flat 
cement tiles. New white windows will be added to the addition on the north and 
west elevations to match the existing windows that will be maintained. A new 
door with steps will be added to the west elevation. 
 
The corner lot is zoned H30B totaling 6,759 SF. The proposed expansion totals 
2,243 SF where 40% of the lot area is 2,704 SF. The total proposed pervious 
area for the lot is 3,165 SF which is 46.8 percent. The front setback is on 89th 
Street with a 20-foot setback. The rear setback is 20 feet. The setback on Froude 
Avenue is 10 feet and the side setback is 5 feet. The proposed plan complies 
with setback requirements. The front yard pervious area is 100 percent. The rear 
yard pervious area is 71 percent. The roof height is 9 feet 7 inches from the 
crown of the road with 24-inch eaves. 
 
A Google Aerial and Street View are provided on pages 2 and 3. In addition to 
this Memorandum, a package of photos, renovation plans, elevations, landscape 
information and current survey was submitted by the Applicant. 

 

PAGE 3



  
 

4 
 

Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements 
for lots in the H30B District are: 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear 
yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida 
Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. Maximum floor area must be 
40% or less. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings and photos was submitted by the 
Applicant. The Applicant meets the 50% landscape area for the front yard and 
the 40% for the rear yard. Applicant also complies with the 35% pervious for the 
lot. The Applicant complies with the height limit and setback requirements. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant complies with the pervious/landscape 
area, height and setback 
requirements. Recommend Planning and Zoning Board approval of the proposal as 
submitted. 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
Jeff Rose, representing the applicant gave a synopsis of the project and the garage 
conversion. 
 
Andrew Feldman, applicant spoke regarding the project. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked regarding the plan approval on the project.  He stated 
that overall, this is a great addition but has a serious problem with having the submittals 
and what is the policy. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Building Official McGuinness regarding the plans that were 
delivered. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that the plans presented to the board members 
should be signed and sealed plans. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member McKenzie. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
C. 724 90th Street – Single Family Home Residence 

 
Background: This application is a request to add a 819 square foot (SF) addition 
to a single-family residence with 2,265 SF of livable area. Based on the 
submission, the garage was previously converted to usable space with interior 
access from the existing residence. The existing residence finished floor will be 

PAGE 4



  
 

5 
 

raised to 8 feet NGVD. The Applicant is proposing to add 2 new bedrooms, a 
bathroom and expand the existing master bedroom as depicted in Drawing AS-
002. A new covered terrace (open on two sides), a new BBQ/outdoor kitchen, 
pool renovations, carport and hardscape and wood deck improvements are 
proposed. A newer higher flat roof, new doors and windows and exterior façade 
improvements are also proposed. 
 
The two-lot residence is zoned H30B totaling 12,460 SF. The proposed floor area 
totals 3,378 SF and with 459 SF (front porch and BBQ patio). The resulting floor 
area coverage of 3,837 SF is 30.8% floor area coverage which is less than the 
40% upper limit. The narrowest lot side is on Emerson Avenue which has 19.76 
existing setback. The pervious area requirement for the front yard is 50% of 
2,150 SF where 1,588 SF is provided. The existing rear setback is 15 feet. The 
pervious area requirement for the rear yard is 40% of 1,669 SF where 890 SF is 
provided. 
 
The existing circular driveway off of 90th Street is proposed to be eliminated and 
a new driveway will be constructed on the east side of 90th Street where a 
carport is proposed with the former east connection to the circular drive will be 
used to access the carport 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. The front elevation is 
completely revised by adding a Sedona brown composite board wall cladding 
with a white stucco finish on the raised roof portion. New matching windows with 
silver finish are being installed around the residence. The new west and south 
elevations continue this theme. The east elevation has smooth white stucco. 
 
A Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Top Angled View is provided on page 
2. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of photos, renovation plans, 
elevations, landscape information and current survey was submitted by the 
Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in 
the H30B District are: 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear 
yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida 
Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
Eaves of sloped roofs may project up to 24 inches into any required yard. 
 
The maximum roof height is limited to 30 feet as measured from the crown of the 
roadway. 
 
The carport is interpreted to be a canopy, open on all sides and limited to a 
maximum height of 10 feet from the ground. Maximum size is 20 feet by 20 feet 

PAGE 5



  
 

6 
 

and must be consistent with the Florida Building Code. The canopy is allowed to 
encroach in the setback area. 
 
The site plan includes landscape details and many of the trees and plants are 
consistent with Florida friendly species. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings, an application, appraisal, surveys 
and photos were submitted by the Applicant. Drawing AS-002 provides 
information on hardscape and pervious area. The Applicant meets the 50% 
landscape area for the front yard and the 40% for the rear yard. Applicant also 
complies with the 35% pervious for the lot. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant complies with the pervious/landscape 
area requirements. Recommend Planning and Zoning Board approval subject to 
the following items: 
 
• Provide dimensions on the carport and limit the height to a maximum of 10 feet 
and the size less than 400 SF. 
• If the proposed improvements exceed 50% of the market value of the existing 
residence the improvements require compliance with the Base Flood Elevation 
+2. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
Francisco Mallmann, applicant spoke regarding the project. 
 
German Brun, architect on the project spoke regarding the project. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the project and raising the floor. He 
spoke regarding the raising of the house. 
 
German Brun, architect addressed the question asked by Building Official McGuinness 
on the raising of the floor. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the floor is the existing height. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by the Board and applicant. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked Town Planner Keller what the policy is in the zoning 
ordinance in Surfside regarding the nonconforming setbacks. 
 
German Brun, architect spoke regarding the decorative elements of the property. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie spoke regarding the encroachment and the roof. 

PAGE 6



  
 

7 
 

Town Attorney Recio read into the record the H30 zoning requirements as it pertains 
to sloped roofs. 
 
Building Official McGuiness spoke regarding the raising of this project. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application with staff 
recommendations to include the limitation on the carport has to be less than 400 feet 
and not higher than 10 feet, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion 
carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
D. 8858 Dickens Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition 

 
Background: This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a 
bedroom, walk-in closet, bathroom accessed from inside the residence and a 
small storage area accessed from the existing garage door. A larger addition is 
proposed for the rear portion of the residence providing a kitchen, living room, 
laundry and closet for the garage bedroom. The interior lot is zoned H30B 
totaling 5,625 square feet (SF). 
 
A Google Aerial is provided on the following page and a Google Street View is 
located on page 3. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of photos, 
renovation plans, elevations, landscape plan and current survey was submitted 
by the Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements 
for lots in the H30B District are: 
  
Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered 
terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; and covered 
terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides are not included but 
cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear 
yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida 
Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door 
maybe replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with 
access internally from the main premises. Landscaping shall be provided along 
the base of the new exterior wall. 
 
MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or 
terraces may occupy a setback provided they are located at least five feet from 
adjacent rear or interior side lot lines and ten feet from any street lot line. 
 

PAGE 7



  
 

8 
 

Applicant Package: A package of drawings, survey and landscape plan was 
submitted by the Applicant. Drawing 2 of 10 provides details on the proposed 
addition. The landscape plan provides information on hardscape and pervious 
area. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally 
consistent with the Town’s Land Development Regulations. Recommend 
approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide dimensions on all drawings to identify the location of the pool 
setbacks, the pool size, the location of the pool equipment, the dimensions 
and size of the rear terrace and any other improvements proposed. 
• The proposed driveway width is insufficient to provide for 2 parking 
spaces, suggest modification of driveway to be similar to existing 
configuration and modify the landscape plan accordingly. 
• The landscape plan proposes mulch beds in the side setbacks adjacent 
to the residence. Is the existing walk being removed? 
• Provide additional detail and information to support determinations of 
pervious area requirements for the total lot, front and rear setback 
requirements. 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
Paul Glasgow, applicant spoke regarding the project.  
 
Chair Frankel asked regarding the front façade. 
 
Paul Glasgow stated that the front façade stays the same and spoke regarding the 
driveway. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked regarding work on the front of the house. 
 
Paul Glasgow stated that it was the landscaping plan and that it does not change 
anything on the front of the house. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the garage was only partially converted. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked Town Planner Keller regarding the garage 
conversion and how that would comply with code and are they widening the driveway. 
 
Paul Glasgow stated that the garage was converted by the previous owners. 
 

PAGE 8



  
 

9 
 

Town Planner Keller spoke regarding the landscape plan and it was changing the 
driveway and the lack of detail. He spoke regarding if the pool and addition met the 
code. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members regarding the approval and 
that all issues with the garage have to be resolved and raising the garage floor to match 
the rest of the house. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that he would like for the pool to meet all zoning 
regulations. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the garage meets all requirements and the pool meets the 
proper setbacks. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to approve the application adding 
the two conditions including removing the Spanish Mediterranean tile from the rear 
terrace, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
E. 8943 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion/Driveway 

 
Background: This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a 
den/office, bathroom and laundry room. New windows and doors will be replaced 
and a small extension of the deck is proposed. The exterior of the residence will 
be renovated and the existing driveway and walkway will be replaced with 
concrete pavers. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square feet (SF). 
 
A Miami-Dace County Property Appraiser’s Angled Photo is provided on the 
following page and a Google Street View is located on page 3. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements 
for lots in the H30B District are: 
 
Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; uncovered 
terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; and covered 
terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides are not included but 
cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear 
yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida 
Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage door 
maybe replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with 
access internally from the main premises. Landscaping shall be provided along 
the base of the new exterior wall. 

PAGE 9



  
 

10 
 

MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or 
terraces may occupy a setback provided they are located at least five feet from 
adjacent rear or interior side lot lines and ten feet from any street lot line. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings, elevations, materials detail and 
survey was submitted by the Applicant. Applicant provided details on pervious 
area calculations. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the 
Town’s Land Development Regulations, recommend approval of the proposed 
plan. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
Leon Franco, applicant spoke regarding his application and project. 
 
Board Member Henderson spoke regarding raising of the floors to meet code and 
where are the pipes to feed the laundry room and bathrooms and where they are 
coming from. 
 
Leon Franco stated that the garage will be raised and the piping currently in the garage 
includes the laundry in that area. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding drawing 200 and how it reads is that the existing 
driveway is being reworked or did they mean for it to be removed. 
 
Leon Franco responded to Board Member Bravo’s question and stated that it will be 
removed and redone. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the garage and windows. 
 
Building Official McGuiness spoke regarding the specifics of the application as well as 
regress and ingress. 
 
Further discussion took place among the applicant, Town Planner Keller and Building 
Official regarding the egress and ingress. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked regarding the survey elevation and the design 
change of the house. 
 
Leon Franco responded to Board Member Mackenzie’s comments. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to approve the application with the 
recommendation that the window shown in A300 drawing proposed south elevation be 

PAGE 10



  
 

11 
 

the window for the den office, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion 
carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
F. 9381 Carlyle Avenue – Gate/Fence 

 
Background: This application is a request for a front yard fence, a driveway gate 
and pedestrian gate on Carlyle Avenue. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning 
District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was submitted by 
the Applicant which has an update photo of the property. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a front yard fence 
are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front 
yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning 
and Zoning Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height 
plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Applicant Package: A fence detail drawing, a survey and a recent photo of the 
property were submitted. The Applicant is requesting a 5-foot-high aluminum 
fence with 1 x 6 slats with 1 inch spacing. The fence is offset from the property 
line at the driveway location. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed fence design is not consistent with the 
Town Code relative to height and opacity. Recommend denial of the request. 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
James Brian, applicant spoke regarding the project and asked why the project did not 
meet code. 
 
Town Planner Keller advised the applicant as to why it did not meet code. 
 
Discussion took place among the applicant and Town Planner Keller regarding the 
project and how to get the gate approved. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the Board has to discuss this and how they feel about gates 
and fences and she is opposed to driveway gates. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that he is opposed to these fences. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the house and tapestry of the neighborhood. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read into the record the code as it pertains to the front gate. 

PAGE 11



  
 

12 
 

Board Member Landsman discussed regarding the renovations of the house and the 
particular house will look out of character. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board members regarding the project and the 
guidelines. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding fences and gates in Town. 
 
Town Attorney Recio verified with James Brian that his statement is that it was not 
approved prior. 
 
James Brian stated that at the meeting The Board stated that it would be approved 
with the elevation and gate portion and if they meet the height, setbacks and what it 
would look like it would be approved. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they do not know what the outcome of that meeting 
was and that what he is proposing now is something that does not meet code. He 
stated that possibly the Board could prefer a deferral in order to make the changes that 
meet code. 
 
James Brian asked if they meet code if they will still not be approved.  If he comes back 
with audio showing that the main part of the project showing what it will take for the 
project to be approved. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board, Town Attorney Recio and James 
Brian regarding the project. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she would not approve this gate. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to deny the application because it 
does not meet code, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-
0 vote. 

 
G. 1221 Biscaya Drive – Gate/Fence 

 
Background: This application was considered by the Planning and Zoning 
Board at the January 28, 2021 meeting requesting a front yard fence, 16-foot 
driveway gate and pedestrian gate on Biscaya Drive. The request was denied. A 
rehearing request was considered by the Board at the February 11, 2021 Board 
meeting but the item did not receive sufficient votes to be heard. The Applicant 
has amended the request by utilizing landscaping as a fence and placing a 4-foot 
6-inch pedestrian gate and driveway gate between the landscaped hedges. 
 
The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District adjacent to the Biscaya Drive 
bridge. An overhead aerial view from the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser 
is provided on the following page with two Google Street View captures on page 

PAGE 12



  
 

13 
 

3. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was submitted by the 
Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a front yard fence 
are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front 
yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning 
and Zoning Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height 
plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Zoning in Progress: 50% of front yards must be landscaped and 20% of all 
landscape area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the Current Zoning Code. 
 
Applicant Package: A presentation package was prepared by Swedroe 
Architects and a current survey was also provided. The Applicant is requesting a 
4 ½ foot high 16-foot-wide black aluminum motorized gate with a 3-foot-wide 
pedestrian gate. The gates are 50% transparent. The architect’s plan provides 
605 square feet of landscape area in the front yard setback area. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend the Planning and Zoning Board give 
design approval for a 3-foot pedestrian gate and a 16-foot motorized gate 
between landscape hedges. The gates should be 50% transparent, 4 ½ foot high 
black aluminum metal placed on the south property line of Biscaya Drive. 
 
The Applicant to provide 605 square feet of landscape area in the front yard 
setback area as depicted in the Applicant’s package. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
Sebastian Guejman, applicant spoke regarding this application. 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the speeding in Town.  
 
Board Member Henderson asked if the proposed gate is in compliance with the Code. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it is consistent with the Code and meets the opacity 
and height requirement. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding reviewing the guidelines. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked Town Attorney Recio if this applicant is meeting the 
intent of the code do they still have latitude to reject or approve this application. 
 

PAGE 13



  
 

14 
 

Board Member Mackenzie asked applicant if he would be willing to lower the height. 
 
Sebastian Guejman, applicant stated he would be willing to lower the height. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with the 
recommendation of 4 ½ feet as requested adjustment, and the color from black to 
white. The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that this property qualifies for special circumstances and it is due 
to corner lots. 
 
A motion was made by Boar Member Landsman with the recommendation of 4 feet 
high, white color or wood color or higher SRI, seconded by Chair Frankel. The motion 
carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member Mackenzie and Board Member Henderson 
voted in opposition. 

  
H. 824 88th Street – Driveway Gates 

 
Background: This address received approval for a driveway canopy in 
December 2020. The current application is a request to construct driveway gates 
at the driveway connections to Froude Avenue and to 88th Street. The corner lot 
is located in the H30A Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an 
Agenda Packet was submitted by the Applicant. A Google Aerial Photo is 
provided on page 2. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress requirements for fences 
and walls are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front 
yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning 
and Zoning Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height 
plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Staff Recommendation: This property has large hedges on both Froude 
Avenue and on 88th Street. Froude Avenue dead ends adjacent to this property. 
Engineered drawings provided by the Applicant indicate the gate on 88th Street 
is 5 feet high with the upper 3 feet close to 50% transparent. The gate on Froude 
Avenue is 2 feet 6 inches high and also close to 50% transparent. Staff would 
recommend the gates be fully 50% transparent. Staff does not have any issues 
with the driveway gates provided the Planning and Zoning Board gives design 
approval. 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 

PAGE 14



  
 

15 
 

Roy Raskin, applicant spoke on the application. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the fence and the other choices available. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application as 
requested. The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to deny the application, seconded 
by Board Member Mackenzie. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Board Member 
Landsman voting in opposition. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to extend the meeting for 15 
minutes, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
I. 9467-9473 Harding Avenue -  Façade Signs-Sidewalk Café 

 
Background: This application is a request to convert three business storefronts 
into one retail business. The former Kosher Land is expanding and renaming to 
the Grove Kosher Market. The Applicant was approved by the Planning and 
Zoning Board in August 2020. The current request includes signage, finalized 
façade features and the sidewalk café. The commercial space is zoned SD-B40) 
with 75 lineal feet of frontage. 
 
Three large projecting signs are proposed: one over the sidewalk cafe; one over 
the main entrance to the storefront; and one at the south end of the store. There 
is an additional wall graphic which is lit in the sidewalk café. The sidewalk cafe is 
located at the northern portion of the store. The store front was moved to 
increase the on-site cafe area. Six tables with 4 chairs each are located in the 
cafe area. Two overhead fans provide circulation and cooling for the cafe area. 
Overhead can lights are used to illuminate the area and wall graphics (see 
Applicant’s drawings). 
 
A Google Street View Photo is provided on the following page. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements 
for lots in the SD-B40 District are: 
 
Current Municode: Sec 90-73.a(3b(1-3) – Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot 
(SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 
25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store has 75 feet of frontage. 
The maximum size of any one sign is 45 SF. The Code has further restrictions 
including requiring a 1/4 inch to 2-inch offset from the wall to allow rainwater to 
drain and limits illumination to white LEDs. All signage to be lit with white 
illumination from dusk to dawn. 
 

PAGE 15



  
 

16 
 

Sidewalk Businesses: Sec 18-92 – Provides the minimum standards, criteria 
and conditions for the operation of sidewalk cafes. The Applicant will need to 
obtain a sidewalk café permit. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings, renderings, materials detail and 
survey was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The three proposed wall signs together exceed the 
square footage allowed by the Code. With 75 feet of frontage, 75 square feet of 
signs can be displayed. Discussions are underway on reducing the signs to meet 
the Town Code. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board needs to give design approval for the three wall 
signs, the furniture in the sidewalk café and the wall graphics. Additional 
information will be forwarded to the Board prior to the meeting. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the application and project. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the applicant and their representative(s). 
 
Jordy Sopourn, applicant spoke regarding the application. 
 
Board Member Henderson suggested to defer the item. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and applicant regarding the sign 
criteria. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked what was the need for the name being so long. 
 
Jordy Sopourn stated that they can work on the size of the wording and name. 
 
Chair Frankel suggested for the applicant to speak with Town Planner Keller regarding 
the specifics. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie spoke regarding the application and the addition of graphics 
and believes that one (1) sign is sufficient. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to defer the item to the April 
meeting, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
A motion to extend the meeting for 6 minutes was made by Board Member Landsman, 
seconded by Board Member Bravo.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Town Attorney Recio introduced Jennifer Ronneburg to spoke regarding the 
signage and that her business has been affected. He stated that the Town issued 
a violation due to not being able to obtain a building permit. She is asking for a 

PAGE 16



  
 

17 
 

non-illuminated sign. She is respectfully asking to grant approval because it 
meets code. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that this application was presented at the February 11, 2021 
agenda. She stated that there is no way of remedying this at this time. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that this Board cannot act at this time on this item. 
 
Jennifer Ronneburg stated that she will contact Town Attorney Recio regarding 
the item. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose stated that if his applicant has to go before the Board again due to the 
zoning in progress. 
 
Town Planner Keller responded to comments made by Jennifer Ronneburg. 
 

5. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
Item was not discussed. 
 

6. Next Meeting Date: April 29, 2021 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the next meeting date of March 25, 2021. 
 
Consensus was reached to have the next meeting March 25, 2021. 
 

7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
  

8. Adjournment. 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 10:32 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member 
Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 

PAGE 17



  
 

18 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

 

PAGE 18



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 9133 – 9149 Collins Avenue – Seaway Condo Acquisition LLC – Site Plan Amendment 

Background:  This application is a request for a Site Plan Amendment to the approved development 
plans of the property commonly known as the Seaway Villas and Surf Club Apartments.  This project is 
an aggregation of the two properties totaling 2.16 acres. The Surf Club Apartments 30 units will be 
demolished and the Seaway Villas with 28 units will be partially protected, renovated and major 
portions demolished. The Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval of a Site Plan Amendment 
at the February 11, 2021 meeting which was subsequently approved by the Town Commission on March 
13, 2021. 

The Site Plan Amendment approval included the 2017 Miami Dade Historic Preservation Board 
recommended approval of the redevelopment plan due to the restoration of the villas and landscaped 
courtyard which are an important feature of the site.  The partially protected and restored Seaway Villas 
will include 2 units and 1,100 square feet of restaurant and lounge.  

The current request for Site Plan Amendment is to incorporate the 2019 Miami Dade Historic 
Preservation Board recommended approval of the redevelopment plan which addresses the restoration 
and preservation method for the Seaway Villas. The site plan characteristics approved in the recent Site 
Plan Amendment do not change. 

The Applicant is proposing special construction techniques to protect the historic portions of the Seaway 
Villas. The Applicant should present to the Board information on the proposed method.   

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approve the proposed Site Plan Amendment to incorporate the 2019 Miami 
Dade Historic Preservation Board’s approval. 

4A

PAGE 19



PAGE 20



PAGE 21



PAGE 22



PAGE 23



PAGE 24



 

 

 
 
 
 
Via Email 
 

April 2, 2021 
 

Mr. Andrew Hyatt 
Town Manger 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 

 
Re: Seaway Condo Acquisition LLC - Application for Approval of Miami-Dade 

Historic Preservation’s Revised Certificate of Appropriateness Conditions 
for the Historic Seaway Building (COA# 2019-32-S) (“Application”) 

 
Dear Town Manager Hyatt: 

On behalf of this firm’s client, Seaway Condo Acquisition LLC (“Owner” or “Applicant”), 
the owner of property located at 9133-9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL and commonly known 
as the Seaway Villas and Surf Club Apartments (the “Property”), we are hereby applying to amend 
Condition 3 of Resolution No. 18-2489 (the “Prior Approval”)1 related to the historic Seaway 
building, which requires that “[t]he Applicant shall comply with the conditions imposed by the 
Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board on May 17, 2017, as provided with the staff report, which 
conditions are incorporated herein as part of this approval” (the “2017 COA Conditions”).2 As set 
forth below, Owner seeks to amend the Prior Approval by adopting and incorporating Miami-Dade 
Historic Preservation COA #2019-32-S dated September 18, 2019, which retains all of the 2017 
COA Conditions and adds four (4) new conditions that would result in a more historically accurate 
and structurally sound renovation of the historic Seaway building and courtyard (the “2019 COA 
Conditions”).3 

Background 

Following the Prior Approval, Owner conducted (i) a structural review which revealed that 
several areas of the Seaway building were not structurally sound and (ii) a detailed review of the 
original blueprints for the historic Seaway building which revealed that multiple components of 
the Seaway building were not original to the building. As confirmed by Owner’s consultants, to 
restore the historic Seaway building under the 2017 COA Conditions would require cutting out 

 
1 The Prior Approval is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 
2 The 2017 COA Conditions are attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 
3 The 2019 COA Conditions are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

PAGE 25



Page 2 of 3 

 

significant portions of the building to remove details that were not original and replacing several 
beams and façade areas to ensure the building was structurally safe, making it impossible to 
achieve a quality and consistent historic renovation.4 As a result, Owner sought and received a 
new Certificate of Appropriateness from the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board that 
would allow Owner to restore the Seaway’s historic west façade building facing Collins Avenue, 
but remove and re-create the North and South buildings based on the original blueprints and 
LIDAR mapping technology. The 2019 COA Conditions retain the original 2017 COA Conditions 
referenced in the Prior Approval and add four (4) new conditions. Owner respectfully requests 
approval of the 2019 COA Conditions to proceed with the renovation of the historic Seaway 
building. No amendments to the actual Site Plan or conditional uses are requested in this 
Application.5 

2019 COA Conditions 

For ease of reference, the 2019 COA Conditions are set forth below with the new conditions 
underlined. 

1. The owner shall submit the LIDAR documentation to Staff upon completion. 
 

2. The owner shall salvage any character-defining architectural features for reuse in the 
reconstructed building to the greatest extent feasible. 

 

3. The reconstructed building shall be based upon the LIDAR results in conjunction with a 
thorough review of the original 1936 building plans and other historic period documents to 
ensure that the reconstructed building accurately reflects the historic character and features, 
rather than features that were altered over time. 

 

4. The owner shall submit the proposed building plans to Staff for administrative review prior 
to undertaken reconstruction. 

 

5. The owner shall submit a revised planting plan to staff that does not obscure the Collins 
Avenue façade. Staff shall provide an administrative review of the revised plan prior to 
construction. 

 
6. The owner shall reconstruct the missing arched chimney cap. 

 
 

4 Letters from Owner’s consultants with project photos are attached hereto as Composite 
Exhibit D. 

 
5 Specific amendments to the approved site plan were previously submitted and are currently 
scheduled to be heard by the Town Commission on April 13th. Originally, Owner planned to 
proceed under the 2017 COA Conditions and did not include this Application as part of that 
approval. However, after additional inspections and working through details with vendors to 
comply with the 2017 COA Conditions, it became even more apparent that the structure was not 
safe to underpin or move and bring up to current code while maintaining the historic integrity of 
portions of the existing building. 

PAGE 26



Page 3 of 3 

 

7. New paving in the courtyard shall be an oolitic limestone that matches the character and 
color of the existing limestone. 

 
8. The owner shall provide information on the paving material proposed for the vehicular 

drop-off area between Collins Avenue and the structure. Staff shall provide an 
administrative review of the proposed material prior to installation. 

 
9. The open-air entry/lobby area of the building shall retain its existing terracotta-colored tile. 

 
10. The proposed awnings for the third-story open-air terraces shall be a dark, solid color with 

white scallop detail edging, as documented in historic period photos. Staff shall provide an 
administrative review of the proposed awnings prior to installation. 

 
11. The owner shall submit requests for COA amendments if any changes or alterations from 

what has been presented in this application are proposed at any time through project 
completion. Staff shall provide administrative reviews of any such amendment requests 
prior to the construction of any such proposed revision. 

 
12. If the intent to relocate the three-story, Collins Avenue-fronting portion of the building 

eastward by 13 feet is altered from what was presented in this application, due to any 
reason, the applicant shall reappear before this Board with a request to amend the COA 
approval. 

 
13. The project shall include a public space to interpret, or “tell the story,” of the history of 

Seaway Villas, particularly its context in the early history of Surfside. 
 

The Application is consistent with the Town Code and the design guidelines of the Town 
and we respectfully request approval. Thank you in advance for your consideration and, as always, 
should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

John K. Shubin 
Ian E. DeMello 
For the firm 

PAGE 27



 

 

Exhibit A 

 

PAGE 28



PAGE 29



PAGE 30



PAGE 31



PAGE 32



PAGE 33



PAGE 34



PAGE 35



PAGE 36



 

 

Exhibit B 
 

PAGE 37



May 18, 2017 
 
 
Seaway Condo Acquisitions LLC 
176 NE 43 Street 
Miami, FL 33137 
 
 
RE:  Seaway Villas, 9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Special COA #2017-09-S 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
On May 17, 2017, the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board held a public hearing to 
review the Special Certificate of Appropriateness, COA #2017-09-S, for the restoration and 
redevelopment of Seaway Villas.  The Board unanimously voted to approve the application, with 
the following conditions: 
 

1. The owner shall submit a revised planting plan to staff that does not obscure the Collins 
Avenue façade. Staff shall provide an administrative review of the revised plan prior to 
construction.  
 

2. The owner shall reconstruct the missing arched chimney cap.  
 

3. New paving in the courtyard shall be an oolitic limestone that matches the character and 
color of the existing limestone.  
 

4. The owner shall provide information on the paving material proposed for the vehicular 
drop-off area between Collins Avenue and the structure. Staff shall provide an 
administrative review of the proposed material prior to installation.  
 

5. The open-air entry/lobby area of the building shall retain its existing terracotta-colored 
tile. 
 

6. The proposed awnings for the third-story open-air terraces shall be a dark, solid color 
with white scallop detail edging, as documented in historic period photos. Staff shall 
provide an administrative review of the proposed awnings prior to installation.  
 

7. The owner shall submit requests for COA amendments if any changes or alterations 
from what has been presented in this application are proposed at any time through 
project completion. Staff shall provide administrative reviews of any such amendment 
requests prior to the construction of any such proposed revision.  

 

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department 
Office of Historic Preservation 

111 NW 1st Street, Mailbox 114 • 12th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33128 

T 305-375-4958 

PAGE 38



8. If the intent to relocate the three-story, Collins Avenue-fronting portion of the building 
eastward by 13 feet is altered from what was presented in this application, due to any 
reason, the applicant shall reappear before this Board with a request to amend the COA 
approval.  

 
9. The project shall include a public space to interpret, or “tell the story,” of the history of 

Seaway Villas, particularly its context in the early history of Surfside.  
 

 
The fee for the Special COA hearing is $150. Please remit payment to the Office of Historic 
Preservation as soon as possible.  Make the check payable to Regulatory and Economic 
Resources; in the memo line of the check, write HP25. Also please include a phone number on 
the check.  
 
Please note that COA approval is valid for one year. If the approved scope of work has not 
begun within one year of the approval date, the applicant must contact the Office of Historic 
Preservation to request an extension.  Additionally, approval of this application does not 
constitute approval or assurance that the proposed development satisfies applicable planning, 
zoning, subdivision, building, or other development regulations. 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sarah K. Cody 

Historic Preservation Planner 

Miami-Dade County 
 
 
Cc: Mr. Joseph Benton, Fort Partners 
 Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner, Town of Surfside 
 Mr. Ross Prieto, Building Official, Town of Surfside 

PAGE 39



 

 

Exhibit C 
 

PAGE 40



Regulatory and Economic Resources Department 
Office of Historic Preservation 

111 NW 1st Street, Mailbox 114 • 12th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33128 

T 305-375-4958 
 

 
 
 
 
September 19, 2019 
 
 
Seaway Condo Acquisitions LLC 
176 NE 43 Street 
Miami, FL 33137 
 
 
RE:  Seaway Villas, 9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Special COA #2019-32-S 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board has approved the Special Certificate of 
Appropriateness application for the partial demolition and reconstruction of Seaway Villas, 9149 
Collins Avenue, Surfside.  The Board voted to approve the application with a series of 
conditions, which are detailed within the enclosed resolution.  
 
Please note that COA approvals are valid for one year from the date of approval. If the 
approved scope of work has not begun by September 18, 2020, please contact the Office of 
Historic Preservation for additional guidance.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Sarah K. Cody 
Historic Preservation Chief 
Miami-Dade County 
 
 
 
Encl. COA-2019-32-S 
 Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board Resolution No. 2019-09 
 
 
Cc: Mr. James Galvin, Fort Partners 
 Mr. Christian Lopez, RA, O’Donnell Dannwolf & Partners Architects 
 Ms. Kathleen Kauffman, Principal, KSK Preservation 

Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner, Town of Surfside 
 Mr. Ross Prieto, Building Official, Town of Surfside 

 
 

PAGE 41



PAGE 42



PAGE 43



PAGE 44



PAGE 45



 

 

Composite Exhibit D 

 

PAGE 46



 

        

DESIMONE CONSULTING ENGINEERS     800 BRICKELL AVENUE    6TH FLOOR     MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131    P. 305.441.0755    F. 212.481.6108  

DESIMONE 

March 31, 2021 
 
Mr. Bill Thompson 
Fort Partners 
176 NE 43 Street 
Miami, FL  33137 
 
Re: Seaway Building, 9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL  33154 
 Structural Deterioration – Unsafe Conditions 
 DESIMONE Project No. 15185.01 
 
 
Dear Mr. Thompson, 
 
We are the Structural Engineer-of-Record for the proposed project at this site.  The initial plan was to 
partially demolish the existing building and incorporate a number of existing exterior walls into the new 
project.  This is not uncommon and we have done this before on other projects. 
 
We recently visited the site to inspect the walls that are intended to be incorporated into the new project.  
We were quite disappointed, if not alarmed, to observe severe concrete deterioration in all cast concrete 
elements in the walls.  A grade beam was exposed that supported a portion of building that was 
demolished.  The grade beam and supporting pile were easily broken when nudged with a backhoe. 
 
There is clear evidence of previous repairs and these too are failing.  We have been able to preserve walls 
in previous projects and we have also come across structure that was too far gone and had to be removed.  
Seaway falls into the latter category. 
 
Our issues are as follows: 
 

1. The existing walls are very weak due to their age and deterioration of the original and patch 
material applied over time. 

2. In order to make these walls meet current code, it would require replacing much of the structural 
material.  If the intent was to preserve the original walls, this opportunity has passed.  You will 
save some masonry block, but little else.  The bay windows that protrude from the masonry walls 
are deteriorating and most will need to be rebuilt. 

3. The concrete elements within the existing walls are at the end of their service life.  Concrete 
deteriorates over time, especially when exposed to chlorides (salt), humidity, and oxygen.  The 
cement paste begins to carbonize (weaken) and the once alkaline pH drops to a level where there 
is no longer ionic protection provided for the reinforcing steel.  In essence, the building has cancer 
and there is no way to cure it without removing and replacing the existing concrete. 

4. The process of removing and replacing concrete elements in the wall is a tedious process that 
comes with risks; to the construction crews performing the work and the walls themselves.  The 
brittle masonry in between the concrete elements has to be shored and then the concrete and 
corroded reinforcing steel removed and a new element installed. 

 
From a practical perspective, the walls are past their service life.  Repairing the walls comes with high risk 
and you will end up with little original material remaining.  It would be safer and more pragmatic to 
replicate the walls into the new structure.  We know this rankles the preservationists, but the walls will 

PAGE 47



 

DESIMONE 
Page 2 of 2 

appear exactly the same, will meet current codes, and will last considerably longer than the existing walls 
due to the much higher quality of concrete and masonry being used today. 
 
We have included a few photographs in the Appendix to illustrate our observations. 
 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
DESIMONE CONSULTING ENGINEERS  
 

 
 
William R. O’Donnell, P.E. 
Partner/Managing Principal 
 
WRO:dhm 
 
 
Attachment: Appendix A - Photographs 

PAGE 48



 

  

 

 

Photo 1 - Courtyard area.  Bay window structures need to be rebuilt due to deterioration. 

 

Photo 2 - Bay window is significantly deteriorated. 

PAGE 49



DESIMONE 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Photo 3 - This is a grade beam and pile that supported a portion of the building that was 
demolished.  The beam is extremely weak and was easily broken with a light nudge from a 
backhoe. 

 

Photo 4 - Previous tie beam repairs are failing. 

PAGE 50



DESIMONE 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Photo 5 - Tie beam spalling is typical. 

 

Photo 6 - Typical significant tie beam spalling. 

PAGE 51



DESIMONE 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Photo 7 - Severly oxidizing reinforcing bars in a tie beam. 

PAGE 52



	

	

April	1,	2021	
	
Ms.	Judith	Frankel,	Chair	
Planning	and	Zoning	Board	
Town	of	Surfside	
9293	Harding	Avenue	
Surfside,	FL	33154	
	
	
RE:	Restoration	of	the	Seaway	Villas,	9149	Collins	Avenue	
	
	
Dear	Chair	Frankel	and	Members	of	the	Board:	
	
I	have	been	 retained	by	Fort	Partners	as	 their	historic	preservation	consultant,	 to	
ensure	 that	 all	 planning,	 design,	 and	 construction	 phases	 comply	 with	 standards	
required	for	the	restoration	and	reconstruction	of	a	designated	historic	structure.	
	
I	would	 like	 to	give	you	a	brief	overview	of	my	experience;	 I	have	 two	degrees	 in	
historic	preservation	and	have	worked	in	the	field	for	more	than	22	years.	Most	of	
that	time	has	been	as	a	public	servant,	having	been	the	Historic	Preservation	Officer	
for	many	cities	in	Florida	(Lake	Park,	Fort	Pierce,	City	of	Miami)	and	as	the	Historic	
Preservation	Chief	for	Miami-Dade	County,	a	position	I	held	for	almost	ten	years.	In	
fact,	it	was	during	my	tenure	at	the	County	that	we	designated	the	Seaway	Villas	as	a	
historic	property.		
	
I	worked	very	closely	with	Fort	Partners	during	the	difficult	restoration	of	the	Surf	
Club,	and	I	would	not	serve	as	their	historic	preservation	consultant	if	I	did	not	feel	
they	were	truly	acting	in	the	best	interest	of	the	historic	building.	Fort	Partners	has	
consistently	sought	the	guidance	and	counsel	of	the	County’s	Historic	Preservation	
Office	 for	 the	 Seaway	Villas	 restoration	 and	has	 appeared	 in	 front	 of	 the	County’s	
Historic	Preservation	Board	on	more	than	one	occasion	to	obtain	all	the	Certificates	
of	Appropriateness	as	required.	
	
The	original	plan	was	to	preserve	as	much	of	the	north	wing	and	a	portion	of	the	south	
wing,	while	keeping	the	west	(Collins	Avenue	side)	wing	completely	intact.	During	the	
course	of	investigating	the	building’s	structural	integrity	once	interiors	

PAGE 53



Seaway	Villas,	Page	2	
	
	
and	 wall	 coverings	 had	 been	 removed,	 the	 various	 engineers	 employed	 by	 Fort	
Partners	found	a	very	high	percentage	of	the	building	incredibly	unsafe,	unstable,	and	
to	 properly	 correct	 such	 issues,	 many	 pieces	 of	 the	 building	 would	 need	 to	 be	
removed	and	replaced.	The	result	of	this	process	would	essentially	leave	a	building	
that	 had	 been	 “Frankensteined”	 back	 together,	 leaving	 very	 little	 of	 the	 original	
building	material.	
	
We	believe	that	the	building’s	structural	integrity	is	of	the	upmost	importance,	as	well	
as	being	historically	accurate	in	appearance.	For	this	reason,	Fort	Partners	asked	the	
County	Preservation	Board	if	they	could	meticulously	reconstruct	the	north	and	south	
wings	 based	 on	 architectural	 drawings,	 both	 modern	 (made	 with	 laser-scanned	
precision)	and	historical	plans	and	other	available	documentation.	
	
The	County	Preservation	Board	agreed	and	has	given	Fort	Partners	a	Certificate	of	
Appropriateness	that	allows	just	that.	The	west	wing	(along	Collins)	still	is	to	remain	
completely	intact	and	will	be	fully	restored.	
	
We	hope	you	agree	that	Fort	Partners	has	proven	themselves	to	be	good	stewards	of	
the	historic	buildings	in	their	ownership	and	has	provided	quality	developments	that	
have	brought	national	recognition	and	world-class	facilities	to	the	Town	of	Surfside.	
Because	 of	 this,	 it	 is	 our	 hope	 that	 you	 agree	with	 the	 conclusion	 by	 the	 various	
experts	and	allow	them	to	move	forward	with	this	new	plan	for	reconstruction.	
	
Sincerely,	
	

	
Kathleen	Kauffman,	Principal	
KSK	Preservation,	Inc.	
	
	
	

PAGE 54



 
 

7501 Wiles Road, Suite 106-B, Coral Springs, FL 33067   CA# 9446   
Phone: (954) 227-1512                     Fax: (954) 227-6633 

March 31, 2021 
 
 
Reference:  Seaway Apartments 

9149 Collins Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 
 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This office has conducted several site inspections on the above referenced property. The 
structure referenced above consists of exterior load bearing un-reinforced masonry walls with 
poured in place tie beams and columns, wood joists for elevated floors and roof. 
 
The building consists of three wings, the west part at Collins Avenue which is three-story and the 
north and south building is two-story. 
 
The interior of the units was opened for inspection, and the dry wall was removed. The structure 
shows signs of severe spalling and corrosion, which makes the building very fragile. The floor 
structure consists of 2x10 wood joist that in some areas span about 26 feet, which structurally 
does not meet the current Florida Building Code. Some of the joist have deteriorated to the limit 
of failure and collapse. 
 
The north wing has part of the roof and floor joists that have collapsed, leaving the walls 
unbraced, resulting in very unsafe environment.  It is my opinion that repair and restoration 
cannot be done at this time.  
 
The new construction requires a basement below the existing building. The west wing of the 
building is to be relocated to the east side after the basement garage is built. The building will 
not survive the excavation work with its current condition. 
 
It is my professional opinion that the north wing is to be demoed immediately since it is a safety 
hazard. This structure requires significant restoration including exterior shoring and bracing. The 
more economical option would be to demo the entire structure and rebuilt as an exact replica. 
Partial and significant pieces of the façade can be restored and braced, or moved, and placed 
back as exterior finish.   
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 55



 
 

7501 Wiles Road, Suite 106-B, Coral Springs, FL 33067   CA# 9446   
Phone: (954) 227-1512                     Fax: (954) 227-6633 

 03/31/2021 

Please call this office should you have any questions. 
Submitted Respectfully, 
Structures International, Inc. 

 
 
 

Monzer Faramawi, Ph.D, P.E. 
Managing Principal 
FL PE #57439 
FL SI #2064 

19-059 
 

PAGE 56



Regulatory and Economic Resources Department 
Office of Historic Preservation 

111 NW 1st Street, Mailbox 114 • 12th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33128 

T 305-375-4958 
 

 
 
 
 
September 19, 2019 
 
 
Seaway Condo Acquisitions LLC 
176 NE 43 Street 
Miami, FL 33137 
 
 
RE:  Seaway Villas, 9149 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Special COA #2019-32-S 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board has approved the Special Certificate of 
Appropriateness application for the partial demolition and reconstruction of Seaway Villas, 9149 
Collins Avenue, Surfside.  The Board voted to approve the application with a series of 
conditions, which are detailed within the enclosed resolution.  
 
Please note that COA approvals are valid for one year from the date of approval. If the 
approved scope of work has not begun by September 18, 2020, please contact the Office of 
Historic Preservation for additional guidance.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Sarah K. Cody 
Historic Preservation Chief 
Miami-Dade County 
 
 
 
Encl. COA-2019-32-S 
 Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board Resolution No. 2019-09 
 
 
Cc: Mr. James Galvin, Fort Partners 
 Mr. Christian Lopez, RA, O’Donnell Dannwolf & Partners Architects 
 Ms. Kathleen Kauffman, Principal, KSK Preservation 

Ms. Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner, Town of Surfside 
 Mr. Ross Prieto, Building Official, Town of Surfside 

 
 

PAGE 57



PAGE 58



PAGE 59



PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



PAGE 63



PAGE 64



PAGE 65



PAGE 66



PAGE 67



PAGE 68



PAGE 69



PAGE 70



PAGE 71



PAGE 72



PAGE 73



PAGE 74



PAGE 75



PAGE 76



PAGE 77



PAGE 78



PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



PAGE 84



PAGE 85



PAGE 86



PAGE 87



PAGE 88



PAGE 89



PAGE 90



PAGE 91



PAGE 92



PAGE 93



PAGE 94



PAGE 95



PAGE 96



PAGE 97



PAGE 98



PAGE 99



PAGE 100



PAGE 101



PAGE 102



PAGE 103



PAGE 104



PAGE 105



PAGE 106



PAGE 107











































        






A
L
L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
A

P
P

E
A

R
I
N

G
 
H

E
R

E
I
N

C
O

N
S

T
I
T

U
T

E
 
T

H
E

 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
A

N
D

 
U

N
P

U
B

L
I
S

H
E

D
 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
K

O
B

I

K
A

R
P

 
A

I
A

,
 
A

N
D

 
M

A
Y

 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
D

U
P

L
I
C

A
T

E
D

,
 
U

S
E

D
,
 
O

R
 
D

I
S

C
L
O

S
E

D

W
I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
K

O
B

I
 
K

A
R

P

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

 
 
&

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

I
A

.
 
(
c
)
 
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
/
 
S

U
B

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB

2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200

Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818

F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

1
4
9
7

2
0
1
6

M
A

B

A
U

G
U

S
T

 
1
5
,
 
2
0
1
6

1

.
.

2

.
.

3

.
.

4

.
.

5

.
.

6

.
.

7

.
.

8

.
.

9

.
.

1
0

.
.

1
1

.
.

1
2

.
.

E
A

S
T

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

W
E

S
T

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

2

4

N
O

R
T

H
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

1

S
O

U
T

H
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

3

O
N

LY
 O

F
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

R
E

M
A

IN
. F

A
C

A
D

E
 T

O
 B

E
 B

R
A

C
E

D
 A

N
D

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
 S

T
O

R
Y

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 P

E
R

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
A

.

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
S

T
O

R
Y

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 P

E
R

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
A

.

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
 S

T
O

R
Y

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
. S

E
E

A
4.

01

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
 S

T
O

R
Y

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 P

E
R

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
A

.

F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

 B
E

 F
U

LL
Y

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 A

N
D

R
E

B
U

IL
D

 A
S

 P
E

R
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

LY
A

G
R

E
E

D
 O

N
 C

O
A

F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

 B
E

 F
U

LL
Y

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 A

N
D

R
E

B
U

IL
D

 T
O

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L 

R
E

C
O

R
D

F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

 B
E

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
R

E
M

E
D

IA
T

E
D

 T
O

 
H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 C

PAGE 108

IRON MAN
Image











































        






A
L
L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
A

P
P

E
A

R
I
N

G
 
H

E
R

E
I
N

C
O

N
S

T
I
T

U
T

E
 
T

H
E

 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
A

N
D

 
U

N
P

U
B

L
I
S

H
E

D
 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
K

O
B

I

K
A

R
P

 
A

I
A

,
 
A

N
D

 
M

A
Y

 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
D

U
P

L
I
C

A
T

E
D

,
 
U

S
E

D
,
 
O

R
 
D

I
S

C
L
O

S
E

D

W
I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
K

O
B

I
 
K

A
R

P

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

 
 
&

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

I
A

.
 
(
c
)
 
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
/
 
S

U
B

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB

2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200

Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818

F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

1
4
9
7

2
0
1
6

M
A

B

A
U

G
U

S
T

 
1
5
,
 
2
0
1
6

1

.
.

2

.
.

3

.
.

4

.
.

5

.
.

6

.
.

7

.
.

8

.
.

9

.
.

1
0

.
.

1
1

.
.

1
2

.
.

4

S
O

U
T

H
 
W

I
N

G
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
F

A
C

A
D

E

5

N
O

R
T

H
 
W

I
N

G
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
F

A
C

A
D

E

1

S
O

U
T

H
 
W

I
N

G
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

O
R

N
E

R

2

E
A

S
T

 
F

A
C

A
D

E

3

N
O

R
T

H
 
W

I
N

G
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
C

O
R

N
E

R

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
S

T
O

R
Y

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 P

E
R

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
A

.

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 2
S

T
O

R
Y

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 P

E
R

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
A

.

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 IM
A

G
E

S
H

O
W

 A
 L

A
R

G
E

R
W

IN
D

O
W

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

.
S

E
E

 4
/A

1.
07

13
' S

E
C

T
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 O
N

N
O

R
T

H
 A

N
D

S
O

U
T

H
 W

IN
G

S
.

P
E

R
 A

4.
01

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

T
IE

 B
E

A
M

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
F

O
R

 C
R

A
C

K
S

,
S

P
A

LL
IN

G
, R

E
B

A
R

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

LI
N

T
E

L 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
M

U
 A

N
D

 R
E

B
A

R
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
W

IN
D

O
W

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

 B
E

 F
U

LL
Y

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 A

N
D

R
E

B
U

IL
D

 A
S

 P
E

R
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

LY
A

G
R

E
E

D
 O

N
 C

O
A

F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

 B
E

 F
U

LL
Y

D
E

M
O

LI
S

H
E

D
 A

N
D

R
E

B
U

IL
D

 T
O

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L 

R
E

C
O

R
D

F
A

C
A

D
E

 T
O

 B
E

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
R

E
M

E
D

IA
T

E
D

 T
O

 
H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 C

PAGE 109

IRON MAN
Image



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



PAGE 112



PAGE 113



PAGE 114



PAGE 115



PAGE 116



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
Date  March 15, 2021 
RE: 9424 Bay Drive – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence. The parcel 
is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9424 Bay Drive.  The average lot depth is 182 feet with a width 
of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 9,100 square feet (SF).  The proposed air-conditioned 
floor space and garage totals 6,407 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished 
in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade County 
Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot side and 25 feet rear 
(adjacent to Indian Creek).  The Applicant is proposing to comply with first floor setbacks with a setback 
on the rear lot of 43 feet. The Applicant’s proposal on average setbacks is reasonable.  Total lot pervious 
area is proposed to be 40.04% where 35% is required. The front yard setback pervious area is proposed 
at 52.5% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback area is proposed for 60% where 40% is required. 
The second floor under ac is proposed at 2,903 SF which is 31.9% where 32% is the maximum. Another 
measure of the second floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor.  Again, the second floor 
ac area is 2,903 which is larger than allowed. Lots greater than 112.5 feet are required to have the front 
and rear yards combined equal 36% or more.  The 20 foot front yard and 43 foot rear yard when added 
together and divided by the 182 foot lot depth is 34.6%. A flat roof is proposed just below the 30 feet 
height requirement. 

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include significant breaks in the side 
walls, provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed windows, glass balcony railings and a large number of 
windows. The front elevation includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements around 
the entry door. While 2 color renderings are included the architectural details are not provided on the 
drawings. 

Additional dimensioning needs to be added to the drawings related to pervious details to allow checking 
of the calculations and percentages. 

4B

PAGE 117



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 

9424 Bay Drive MDCPA Angled View to the West 

PAGE 118



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 3 

Applicant Package:  A package of 9 drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  A 
recent survey was not submitted. 

Staff Recommendation:  The staff review for this request is being finalized and will be forwarded to the 
Board and Applicant prior to the meeting. 

PAGE 119



PAGE 120



PAGE 121



PAGE 122



PAGE 123



PAGE 124



PAGE 125



PAGE 126



PAGE 127



PAGE 128



PAGE 129



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 9208 Bay Drive – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence. The parcel 
is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9208 Bay Drive.  The average lot depth is 300 feet with a width 
of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 15,029 square feet (SF).  The proposed air-conditioned 
floor space and garage totals 9,634 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished 
in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade County 
Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot side and 50 feet rear (per 
Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing to comply with first floor setbacks. The Applicant’s 
proposal on average setbacks is reasonable.  Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 37.3% where 35% 
is required. The front yard setback pervious area is proposed at 52.1% where 50% is required.  The rear 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 65.5%. The second floor under ac is proposed at 4,600 SF 
which is 30.6% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure of the second floor size is it cannot be 
larger than 80% of the first floor.  Again, the second floor ac area is 4,600 SF which is 78.8%. Lots greater 
than 112.5 feet are also required to have the front and rear yards combined equal 36% or more.  The 20 
foot front yard and 62.7 foot rear yard when added together and divided by the 300 foot lot depth is 
27.6%. A flat roof is proposed which is equal to the 30 feet height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 
provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include significant breaks in the side 
walls, provision of balconies, a frosted glass garage door, glass balcony railings and a large number of 
windows. The north elevation includes a waterfall, wood ceiling planks and other features.  

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

4C

PAGE 130



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 

9208 Bay Drive MDCPA Angled View 

PAGE 131



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 9208 Bay Drive Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9208 Bay Drive  
General Location NW Area of Town on Biscayne Bay 
Property Size 15,029 SF (300 Feet x 50 Feet) 
Zoning District H30A  
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation +2 – 10.0 Feet 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed 
Total Lot 40% Max. (6,011 SF) 38.9% (5,839 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses 15% or Less 23.8% (1,286 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot 30.6% (4,600 SF) 

80% of First Floor 78.8% (4,600 SF) 

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 38.5% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 37.3% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 52.1% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 99.7% 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max 2 Foot 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A 

Setbacks 
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5 Feet 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width N/A 
Rear  20 Feet Min. N/A 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min 50 Feet 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A 
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A. 
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. TBD 
Pool  14.67 Feet x 30 Feet 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 132



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 4 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  A recent 
survey was also submitted. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 

• Limit accessory uses to 15% of the total footprint of the first floor (5,839 SF)
• Zoning in Progress does not currently provide for mechanical equipment on the roof

Relocate the equipment and remove stairs to roof
• Resolve the front and rear setback percentage (36%) for lots greater than 112 feet
• Provide additional information on the gazebo and cabana bath.

PAGE 133



PAGE 134



PAGE 135



PAGE 136



PAGE 137



PAGE 138



A
L
L
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
H

E
R

E
I
N

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
I
N

T
S

 
I
S

S
U

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E

R
E

U
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
A

N
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
E

X
C

E
P

T
 
T

H
E

 
O

N
E

 
F

O
R

 
W

H
I
C

H

T
H

E
Y

 
W

E
R

E
 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

L
Y

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
E

D
.
 
 
I
F

 
T

H
E

S
E

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
O

R
 
A

N
Y

P
A

R
T

 
T

H
E

R
E

O
F

 
I
S

 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
I
S

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
,
 
T

H
E

 
P

E
R

S
O

N
 
S

O
 
D

O
I
N

G
 
 
W

I
L
L
 
B

E
 
I
N

D
E

B
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
F

O
R

 
I
T

S
 
F

U
L
L
 
C

O
M

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.

T
H

E
 
2
0
1
7
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
 
F

O
R

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

S
C

O
P

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
:

N
E

W
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

 
T

W
O

 
S

T
O

T
Y

,
 
S

I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
D

W
E

L
L
I
N

G
.

M
U

N
I
C

I
P

A
L
Y

:
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
 
C

L
A

S
S

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
:

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
G

R
O

U
P

 
R

-
3

PROJECT TEAM

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T

D
a
n
i
e
l
 
S

o
r
o
g
o
n
.

F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
I
n
c
.

3
4
 
N

.
W

.
 
1
6
8
 
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
,
 
N

o
r
t
h
 
M

i
a
m

i
 
B

e
a
c
h
 
F

l
.
 
3
3
1
6
9

O
f
f
.
 
 
 
3
0
5
-
6
5
3
-
0
2
1
2

F
a
x
.
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
-
6
5
3
-
0
2
3
2

C
e
l
l
.
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
-
9
7
0
-
1
2
3
5

E
m

a
i
l
:
 
 
d
a
n
n
y
@

d
a
n
n
y
s
o
r
o
g
o
n
.
c
o
m

W
e
b
:
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
 
d
a
n
i
e
l
s
o
r
o
g
o
n
.
 
c
o
m

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T

J
o

r
g

e
 
V

a
r
e
l
a

A
l
l
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
D

a
t
a
 
I
n

c
.

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
(
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
e

 
+

 
P

l
a
n
t
 
I
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n
)

E
m

a
i
l
:
 
j
v
a
r
e
l
a
@

a
l
l
l
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
d

a
t
a
.
c
o

m

4
4
5
9
 
N

W
 
9
7
 
C

T
 
|
D

O
R

A
L
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
,
 
U

S
A

 
3
3
1
7
8

M
a
i
n

 
3
0
5
.
3
0
3
.
7
0
5
9
 
 
D

i
r
e
c
t
 
 
9
5
4
.
2
6
1
.
9
5
6
2

w
w

w
.
a
l
l
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
d
a
t
a
.
c
o
m

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L

A
-
0
 

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

A
-
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
,
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
N

O
T

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
D

A
T

A

A
-
2

A
R

E
A

S

A
-
3

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
(
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S
)

A
-
4

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
-
5

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
-
6

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

A
-
7

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
-
8

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
-
9

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
S

A
-
1
0

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
V

I
E

W

A
-
1
1

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

DRAWING INDEX

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E

L
-
1

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

R
E

E
 
D

I
S

P
O

S
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

L
-
2

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

L
-
3

T
R

E
E

 
P

A
L
M

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
T

I
N

G
 
N

O
T

E
S

L
-
4

I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

L
-
5

D
E

T
A

I
L
S

T
H

E
 
W

O
R

K
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B

Y
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

,
 
I
N

C
.
 
I
S

 
S

O
L
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

,
 
I
N

C
.
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 
M

A
Y

 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

,
 
I
N

C
.

9
2
0
8
 
B

A
Y

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
3
1
5
4

T
H

E
 
W

O
R

K
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B

Y
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

,
 
I
N

C
.
 
I
S

 
S

O
L
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

,
 
I
N

C
.
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 
M

A
Y

 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
U

S
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

,
 
I
N

C
.

9
2
0
8
 
B

A
Y

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
3
1
5
4

9
2

0
8

 
B

A
Y

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3

3
1

5
4

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

:

M
R

.
&

 
M

R
S

.
 
H

E
R

S
S

E
I
N

S
I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 

PAGE 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



BAY       DRIVE

PAGE 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 IN BLOCK 17, "ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 5" ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, PAGE 92, LESS RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AS CONTAINED IN QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDERED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 142, AT PAGE 377, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCHED AREA INDICATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GRADE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:3/32"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.86' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.47'' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO2 16'45"W 50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.22' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64' (C) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(34.70' DEED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28 47'12"E 57.05' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N30 45'E 56.50' DEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO2 17'E 59.50' DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.177'' (C) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.70' DEED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S34 13'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO2 16'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED/ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT WIDTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY AREA BETWEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65% TO 80% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY    REAR SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'-7" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT (FROM CROWN OF  ROAD TO TOP OF THE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR REAR AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 SF X 35% = 5,260 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY WIDTH REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5 FT. SIDE OR REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:     15,029 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: H30 A (SEE MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 POOL EQUIPMENT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FROM P.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. SETBACKS (LOTS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 50 FEET IN WIDTH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'-8" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,238 SF X 40% =  495.2 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.7% = 1,235 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR AC AREA:                                                                                         4,741 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AC AREA:                                                                                          4,219 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AC AREAS:                                                                                                   8,960 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBUILDING AREAS UNDER A/C:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
862 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS WITH A DEPTH GREATER THAN 112.5 FEET WILL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FRONT AND REAR YARD THAT COMBINE TO EQUAL AT LEAST 36% OF THE LOT'S DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH SIDE 36% OF LOT DEPTH 297'-3" FT. X 36% = 107 FT SOUTH SIDE 36% OF LOT DEPTH 303'10" FT. X 36% = 109.3 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.3% = 119.9 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.6% = 126.4 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL OR LEES THAN 50 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 S.F. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR MAX. LOT COVERAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 SF X 40% = 6,011 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SQ/FT.= 38.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'-11" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING INTERIOR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING MAX. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY SWIMMING POOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY SWIMMING POOL REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING POOL INTERIOR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR FRONT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,140 SF X 50% = 570 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.10% = 594 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR MAX. LOT COVERAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SF X 80% = 4,671 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 SQ/FT.= 78.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR ELEV.: ;0.00'  =  +10.0' NGVD.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE ELEV.: +6'-6" NGVD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC GEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIPMENT  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SECOND FLOOR SIDE AVERAGE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SECOND FLOOR SIDE AVERAGE  SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION PER QUIT CLAIM DEED O.R.B. 142, PAGE 377, MARCH 15, 1957, OF MIAMI- DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6' HIGH  WOOD FENCE TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4' HIGH C.B.S. WALLWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 8' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 4' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJ. 5' HIGH C.B.S WALL, 0.70' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5' CONC. SEAWALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' O WOOD PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-10"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-10"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-10"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+8'-1"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-7"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-11"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-5"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-2"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-7"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-6"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIMMING POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD INFORMATION: BY PERFORMING A SEARCH WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY OR WWW.FEMA.GOV, THE PROPERTY APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE AE (WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 8.0 NGVD 1929). THIS PROPERTY WAS FOUND IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, COMMUNITY NUMBER 120659, DATED 09/11/09.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM  LOWEST FLOOR ELEV. IS 8'-0" + 2'-0" FREEBOARD= 10'-0" NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.47'' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY RESIDENCE # 9208 F.F.EL.6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,194 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE & DRIVEWAY TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DECK AND WALKWAY TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' TOTAL RIGHT OF WAY 31.30' ASPHALT    PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' CURB & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' CURB & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMITS, CALCULATIONS & SHOP DRAWINGS ARE REQUIRED FOR:: 1. ALL EXTERIOR WORK ALL EXTERIOR WORK 2. PRECAST STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS WITH THE CERTIFICATION OF PRECAST STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS WITH THE CERTIFICATION OF THE MANUFACTURER AS PRECAST PRODUCER  3. SWIMMING POOL AND SPA  SWIMMING POOL AND SPA  4. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS 5. ALUMINUM GRILLES ALUMINUM GRILLES 6. STAIR HAND  RAIL AND GUARD RAILS  STAIR HAND  RAIL AND GUARD RAILS  7. ALL STAIRCASES.ALL STAIRCASES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, THE CONTRACTOR AND THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WORK BY THE OWNER EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN OR ON OTHER DRAWINGS.  SHOULD DEFECTS OCCUR, ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       MATERIALS INSTALLED BY HIM FOR A PERIOD NO LESS THAN (1) ONE YEAR AFTER DATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20. "THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS" OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.   NO CLAIMS FOR EXTRAS OR CHANGE ORDERS WILL BY GIVEN CONSIDERATION UNLESS THEY ARE IN WRITING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.   SHOP DRAWINGS AND SAMPLES FOR ITEMS DESIGNATED BY THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.    ALL WORK AND/OR MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES OR INDUSTRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE IN WRITING IN FORM AS ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER ALL LABOR AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS PRIOR THE APPROVAL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.   AIR CONDITIONING & VENTILATION PERMIT BY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WITHIN 150 FEET OF LANDSCAPED AREA.  INSTALLATION ACCORDING TO ACCEPTED GOOD PLANTING PROCEDURES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FOR NURSERY PLANTS" PART 1, 1983 AND PART II, STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TALLAHASSEE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       PLANT MATERIALS USED IN CONFORMANCE TO STANDARDS FOR FLORIDA NO.1 OR BETTER IN "GRADES & STANDARDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       THESE GENERAL NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT BETWEEN THE OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OF ARCHITECTS, DOCUMENT A-201, LATEST ADDITIONS, ARE HEREBY MADE PART OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SUFFICIENT SIZE AN SPACING SHALL BE INSTALLED TO SERVE ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS OR WATER OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
       AREAS SHALL BY CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAINED IN A GOOD HEALTHY CONDITION AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ALL PLANTS TO BE GUARANTEED FOR 60 DAYS TO COMMENCE AT CERTIFICATED OF OCCUPANCY.  ALL LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       PRECEDENCE OVER THE "GENERAL CONDITIONS" IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       RECOMMENDATIONS OF SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      TRUSSES AND PRE CAST JOISTS SHOP DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.  LANDSCAPING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       FOR APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ALL DISCREPANCIES AND OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATES IN THE AMOUNTS REQUESTED BY THE OWNER FOR WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION, COMPREHENSIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       THE DRAWINGS, THEN THEIR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE OF THE SAME CHARACTER AS FOR SIMILAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SUITS, AND JUDGMENTS FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE AND PERSONAL INJURY.(INCLUDING DENTAL), ARISING

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT FOR ANY AND ALL COSTS, CLAIMS, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      GENERAL LIABILITY, BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE.  IT IS THE INTENTION OF THE PARTIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.   OMISSION: IN THE EVENT THAT CERTAIN FEATURES OF THE CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT FULLY SHOWN ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OUT, OR RELOCATED WITH OUT PRIOR APPROVAL BY THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.    ALTERING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS: NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE OMITTED, NOTCHED, CUT, BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OF THE SAME BEING BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.  HE SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FOR COORDINATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THAT PROCEEDS OTHERWISE SHALL BE, IF INCORRECTLY PERFORMED, REPLACED OF REPAIRED WITH THE COST

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ARE REPORTED AND CLARIFICATION OBTAINED FROM THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO WORK BEING DONE.  ANY WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ANY WORK.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT DISCREPANCIES OR OMISSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   BEFORE COMMENCING WITH THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILE WITH OWNER CURRENT INSURANCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.   ALL COLORS SHALL BY AS SELECTED BY THE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ADJACENT SURFACES DURING THE COURSE OF THIS INSTALLATIONS.  ALL GLASS AND HARDWARE SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONTRACTORS WORK TO BE DONE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY PROTECT ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OF THE TRADE.  ALL ADJACENT SURFACES TO THEIR WORK SHALL BE LEFT AS THEY APPEAR PRIOR TO THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       CLEAN ALL SURFACES FREE OF ALL DIRT AND REFUSE CAUSES BY DEBRIS FROM ALL INSTALLATION TECHNIQUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ALIGNING ALL SURFACES WHERE APPLICABLE TO AFFORD A FINISHED NEAT APPEARANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.   ALL CONTRACTORS WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A FIRST CLASS WORKMANLIKE MANNER, MATCHING AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       HE SHALL CUT THEM AFTERWARDS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE.  NO EXCESSIVE CUTTING WILL BE PERMITTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       LOCATION AND SIZE OF SAME.  IN CASE OF HIS FAILURE TO LEAVE OR CUT SAME IN THE PROPER PLACE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       OR OTHER CONTRACTORS WORK, CONSULTING WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS CONCERNED REGARDING PROPER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       WORK, OR CUT SAME IN EXISTING WORK AS MAY BE NECESSARY FOR PROPER INSTALLATION OF HIS OWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE ALL CHASES, HOLES, OR OPENING TRUE AND OF PROPER SIZE IN HIS OWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.   ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL BE NEW AND DELIVERED TO THE JOB IN ORIGINAL SEALED CONTAINERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SUBSEQUENTLY LET UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       COORDINATION, REPAIR AND PREPARATION FOR THE WORK OF ANY OTHER TRADES THAT WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF ALL THE WORK OF HIS TRADES PLUS THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       NOR SHALL ANY STRUCTURAL MEMBER BY CUT WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.  CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       CONDITIONS THAT ARE SHOWN OR NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OUT OF THE WORK OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       BEARING ORIGINAL MANUFACTURES LABELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
        THOROUGHLY CLEANED IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      THE SITE, THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SO AS TO THOROUGHLY UNDERSTAND THE WORK, ANY AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
      JURISDICTION OVER THIS WORK.  HE SHALL REPAIR AT HIS OWN COST ANY DAMAGES TO THE PREMISES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   DISCREPANCIES: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE PROJECT THOROUGHLY INSPECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OR ADJACENT WORK CAUSED BY HIS OPERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL BE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   ALL WORK THAT IS EITHER IMPLIED OR REASONABLY INFERABLE FROM THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      MAY BE NEEDED TO PROTECT LIFE AND PROPERTY AND AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY AUTHORITIES HAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      FOLLOW ALL ACCEPTED METHODS OF SAFETY PRACTICE AND PROVIDE ALL FENCES, BARRICADES, ETC. AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      AND APPROVAL OF HIS WORK.  PRIME BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      IN ALL FIELDS OF HIS WORK, AND HE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COORDINATION OF INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   ALL WORK COMPLETED OF OTHERWISE, SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   ALL PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, APPROVALS, ETC. SHALL BE APPLIED FOR AND PAID BY THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SAME.  ALL WORK PERFORMED TO BE PART OF A COMPLETE PACKAGE WITHIN THE DEFINITIONS OF NORMAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ITEMIZATION OR IMPLICATIONS HOWEVER BRIEF, MEANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ATTENTION OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE INCLUSION OF ANY WORK BY MENTION, NOTE OR DETAIL, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE DIRECTED TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.    WORK PERFORMED SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
      A. THESE GENERAL NOTES ( UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      AND OWNER SHALL GOVERN ALL SECTIONS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   ON SITE VERIFICATION OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      D. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, OSHA & NATIONAL BOARD OF FIRE UNDERWRITERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ALL CONDITIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   THE GENERAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS APPLY THROUGHOUT THE JOB UNLESS OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUB CONTRACTOR. NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENT OVER SCALE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      C. ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
         SPECIFICATIONS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
      B. THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE RESIDENTIAL 2014. 5th EDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       NOTED OR SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL SETBACKS, EASEMENTS, R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE AND LOCATIONS AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,741 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR A/C AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,219 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR A/C AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR AC AREA:     4,741 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AC AREA:     4,219 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AC AREAS:               8,960 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR AREA: 5,839 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE 424 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 674 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,741 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR AREA (VOLUME): 4,600 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,219 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR & LIFT 176 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE HIGH   205 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS-GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,741 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS-SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING (SECOND FLOOR A/C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN DOUBLE HEIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,219 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
205 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR / LIFT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
176 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.34% = 5,612 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x2'x5'  CONCRETE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA BATH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SETBACK. SEE SHEET A-2 FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1" X 2'-1" COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM FRONT DOOR TO EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGREGATE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY WITH ARTIFICIAL GRASS STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM GARAGE DOOR TO EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM SEA WALL TO HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM SEA WALL TO GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S.    WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S.    WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.1/2" I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.1/2" I.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.N.	& D.& D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.N.	& D.& D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S.    WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6' HIGH C.B.S.    WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PAGE 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND-GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE (GROUND FLOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY & WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEA WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA (LOT AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED/ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40% = 6,011 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SQ/FT.= 38.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:     15,029 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: H30 A (SEE MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAX. LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND-SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING (SECOND FLOOR A/C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN DOUBLE HEIGHT/ STAIR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED/ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:     15,029 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: H30 A (SEE MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR AREA RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SECOND FLOOR %=       

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY AREA BETWEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65% TO 80% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,741 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,701 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
862 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
704 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
818 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
561 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
186 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA (PERVIOUS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,612 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
437 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR PLAN AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,219 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
381 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR / GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS-GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,741 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
862 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,701 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS-SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING (SECOND FLOOR A/C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN DOUBLE HEIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,219 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
205 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR & LIFT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
176 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR AREA (VOLUME): 4,600 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
338.50' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISCAYNE BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.47'' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR & LIFT 176 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE HIGH 205 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,395 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR TO FIRST FLOOR MASSING DIAGRAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED TERRACE 862 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR A/C AREA 4,741 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE 424 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE AREA 674 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE 437 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL 561 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEA WALL  186 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY 704 SF.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA 5,272 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK  818 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS AREA  340 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY 704 SF.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U110 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U483 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PERVIOUS 110 SF. + 483 SF. = 593 SF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS FRONT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
50% = 570 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.01% = 593 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR FRONT AREA (1,140 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208 BAY DR SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SF X 80% = 4,671 SQ/FT.4,671 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 SQ/FT.= 78.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED/ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT WIDTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY AREA BETWEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65% TO 80% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY FRONTAGE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER STORY PRIMARY    REAR SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'-7" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT (FROM CROWN OF  ROAD TO TOP OF THE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR REAR AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 SF X 35% = 5,260 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY WIDTH REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5 FT. SIDE OR REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:     15,029 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: H30 A (SEE MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 POOL EQUIPMENT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FROM P.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. SETBACKS (LOTS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 50 FEET IN WIDTH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'-8" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,238 SF X 40% =  495.2 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.7% = 1,235 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR AC AREA:                                                                                         4,741 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AC AREA:                                                                                          4,219 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AC AREAS:                                                                                                   8,960 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBUILDING AREAS UNDER A/C:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. COVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
424 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
862 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS WITH A DEPTH GREATER THAN 112.5 FEET WILL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FRONT AND REAR YARD THAT COMBINE TO EQUAL AT LEAST 36% OF THE LOT'S DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH SIDE 36% OF LOT DEPTH 297'-3" FT. X 36% = 107 FT SOUTH SIDE 36% OF LOT DEPTH 303'10" FT. X 36% = 109.3 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.3% = 119.9 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.6% = 126.4 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL OR LEES THAN 50 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 S.F. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR MAX. LOT COVERAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,029 SF X 40% = 6,011 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SQ/FT.= 38.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'-11" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING INTERIOR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING MAX. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY SWIMMING POOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY SWIMMING POOL REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESORY BUILDING POOL INTERIOR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. PERVIOUS AREA FOR FRONT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,140 SF X 50% = 570 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.10% = 594 SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR MAX. LOT COVERAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,839 SF X 80% = 4,671 SQ/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,600 SQ/FT.= 78.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.34% = 5,612 SF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SETBACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.04' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR SIDE (LOTS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 50 FEET IN WIDTH) H30A- WALL LENGTH IS GREATER THAN 20% OF THE LOT DEPTH. AVERAGE 10 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR SIDE SETBACK CALCS.  AREA ENCROACHING 173 S.F. + 249 S.F. = 422 S.F.  AREA NOT ENCROACHING 557 S.F. = 557 S.F. 557 S.F > 422 S.F. THEREFORE O.K.  > 422 S.F. THEREFORE O.K.   422 S.F. THEREFORE O.K.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTUAL WALL LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE SIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE SIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
173 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
249 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
189 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
174 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
294 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR SIDE (LOTS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 50 FEET IN WIDTH) H30A- WALL LENGTH IS GREATER THAN 20% OF THE LOT DEPTH. AVERAGE 10 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR SIDE SETBACK CALCS.  AREA ENCROACHING 294 S.F. + 174 S.F. = 468 S.F.  AREA NOT ENCROACHING 281 S.F. + 189 S.F. + 121 S.F. = 591 S.F. 591 S.F > 468 S.F. THEREFORE O.K.  > 468 S.F. THEREFORE O.K.   468 S.F. THEREFORE O.K.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
121 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN (AVERAGE SETBACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/32" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
557 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PAGE 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
338.50' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U2 CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0" X 22'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN TO ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOUTDOOR DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAID

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAID BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOVERED TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDIO VISUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0" X 19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0" X 28'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" X 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" X 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOFFICE BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" X 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAID W.I.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" X 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" X 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" X 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBREAKFAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-0" X 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" X 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0" X 19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0" X 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0" X 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-6" X 18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELECTRICAL GEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12" GRAY COLOR LIMESTONE STACK STONE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BEIGE TRAVERTINO STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ALUMINUM GATE & PICKET FENCE W/SELF-CLOSURE DEVICE PAINTED BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1" X 2'-1" COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"



PAGE 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMASTER BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHER W.I.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHIS W.I.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDET

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYM TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOUTDOOR ZEN GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" X 12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" X 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0" X 11'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATHROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0" X 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6" X 9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" X 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0" X 19'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0" X 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" X 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" X 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0" X 25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0" X 33'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHU #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-0" X 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTEAM ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-7" X 6'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGYM'S W.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4" X 2'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR AVERAGE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO DIFFERENT TEXTURES ARTIFICIAL SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTED PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTED PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTTED  PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO DIFFERENT TEXTURES ARTIFICIAL SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO DIFFERENT TEXTURES ARTIFICIAL SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"



PAGE 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
303.10' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
297.32' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" MINIMUM FROM BUILDING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"



PAGE 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BEIGE TRAVERTINO STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORS AND WINDOWS: DARK  DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM FRAME WITH SOLAR BAN 70 TINTED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FINISH: : SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH WITH BENJAMIN MOORE ""LINEN WHITE" 2B P-712.WC PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT BEHIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+33'-0" FROM CROWN OF THE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12" GRAY COLOR LIMESTONE STACK STONE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE  ALUMINUM TUBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FINISH: : SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH WITH BENJAMIN MOORE ""LINEN WHITE" 2B P-712.WC PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT GREY STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORS AND WINDOWS: DARK  DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM FRAME WITH SOLAR BAN 70 TINTED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT BEHIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+33'-0" FROM CROWN OF THE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR ELEVATION (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING 2"X4" WOOD STICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAZEBO (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PAGE 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORS AND WINDOWS: DARK  DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM FRAME WITH SOLAR BAN 70 TINTED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT BEHIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+33'-0" FROM CROWN OF THE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT GREY STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FINISH: : SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH WITH BENJAMIN MOORE ""LINEN WHITE" 2B P-712.WC PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC GEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIGHT ELEVATION (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12" GRAY COLOR LIMESTONE STACK STONE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOORS AND WINDOWS: DARK  DARK BRONZE ALUMINUM FRAME WITH SOLAR BAN 70 TINTED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT GREY STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BEIGE TRAVERTINO STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT BEHIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+33'-0" FROM CROWN OF THE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING 2"X4" WOOD STICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FINISH: : SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH WITH BENJAMIN MOORE ""LINEN WHITE" 2B P-712.WC PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FINISH: : SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH WITH BENJAMIN MOORE ""LINEN WHITE" 2B P-712.WC PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 24'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEFT ELEVATION (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12" GRAY COLOR LIMESTONE STACK STONE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PAGE 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+29'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+29'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULONGITUDINAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BEIGE TRAVERTINO STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR IMPACT GLASS RAILING AND ALUMINUM SHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ;0'-0" = 10'-0"NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND. FLR. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+3.9' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 23'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 33'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/16" = 1' - 0"     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM (WOOD COLOR AND TEXTURE) TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"



PAGE 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTREET VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9



PAGE 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALACATTA QUARTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE FLAT WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CEILING PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRONZE ALUMINUM WINDOWS/DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TUBES SIMULATING WOOD SLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENJAMIN MOORE FLAT WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CEILING PLANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRONZE ALUMINUM WINDOWS/DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTED GLASS GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERFALL OVER BEIGE STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGREGATE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY WITH ARTIFICIAL GRASS STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BEIGE TRAVERTINO  STONE CLADDING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12" GRAY COLOR LIMESTONE STACK STONE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR. 15, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. & MRS. HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : 14-2235-006-2870

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-10



30
3.

86
'

29
7.

32
3'

BISCAYNE BAY 60.47''

50.04'

BAY DRIVE

34
.6

4'

5.
17

7'

57.05'

SW
IM

M
IN

G
 P

O
O

L

1
FGC

O
U

C
O

E
45

 g
al

.3

PS
Y

FG
3

62
3 

ga
l.

C
R

N

19
15

 g
al

SR
C

86
9 

sf
So

d
SA

P

C
ES

25
 g

al
.31

M
BP S.
F.

22
5 

sf

AD
M

3 
ga

l.
10

24
15

 g
al

.
PM

M

3
30

 g
al

.
R

M
A

24
3 

ga
l.

H
LA

PO
B

3 
ga

l.
33

PR
C

7 
ga

l9

SA
P

So
d

36
1 

sf
23

15
 g

al
.

PM
M

H
EL

15
 g

al
.17

VA
R FG

6
1,

36
1 

sf
So

d
SA

P

39
25

 g
al

.
C

ES
C

R
N

3 
ga

l.
42

SR
C

15
 g

al
23

3
15

 g
al

.
D

IS
3

15
 g

al
.

D
IS

3
65

 g
al

.
C

D
I

72
15

 g
al

.
PM

M

3
FGC

O
U

M
BP S.
F.

41
5 

sf
1

45
 g

al
.

C
O

E
C

O
U FG

4

22
25

 g
al

.
C

ES

56
3 

ga
l.

AD
M

SY
N

So
d

34
1 

sf

6 
sf

S.
F.

M
BP

6 
sf

S.
F.

M
BP

6 
sf

S.
F.

M
BP

13
2 

sf
S.

F.
M

BP

C
O

R
TE

N
 S

TE
EL

ST
EP

S 
W

/S
O

D

AG
G

R
EG

AT
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 W
IT

H
 A

R
TI

FI
C

IA
L

G
R

AS
S 

ST
R

IP
S

w
w

w
.a

llla
nd

sc
ap

ed
at

a.
ne

t &
 .c

om
Ph

: 3
05

.3
03

.7
05

9

D
ER

IC
K 

LA
N

G
EL

 (L
A6

66
70

45
)

DERIC
K

C
L

A
NGE L

LA
 6

66
70

45

ST
AT

E
O

F

_ 
   

   
_

REGISTERED
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A RC H I T E C T

F
LO

R
ID

A

L
-1
0
0

SC
AL

E:

N

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

0
fe

et
21

3/
32

" =
 1

'-0
"10

32

TR
EE

S
C

O
D

E
Q

TY
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

D
BH

H
G

T
SR

D
R

EM
AR

KS

C
D

I
3

C
oc

co
lo

ba
 d

iv
er

si
fo

lia
Pi

ge
on

 P
lu

m
65

 g
al

.
2.

5"
12

`-1
4`

 O
A

5`
ST

D
 - 

Fl
or

id
a 

N
at

iv
e 

-
M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ua
l

- D
ro

ug
ht

 T
ol

er
an

t

C
O

U
8

C
oc

co
lo

ba
 u

vi
fe

ra
Se

a 
G

ra
pe

FG
3.

5"
14

`-1
6`

6`
C

ha
ra

ct
er

- F
lo

rid
a 

N
at

iv
e 

-
M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ua
l

- D
ro

ug
ht

 T
ol

er
an

t

C
O

E
4

C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s 

's
er

ic
eu

s'
Si

lv
er

 B
ut

to
nw

oo
d

45
 g

al
.

2"
12

`-1
4`

 O
A

4`
 -6

`
C

ha
ra

ct
er

- F
lo

rid
a 

N
at

iv
e 

-
M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ua
l

- D
ro

ug
ht

 T
ol

er
an

t

PA
LM

 T
R

EE
S

C
O

D
E

Q
TY

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E
C

O
N

T
D

BH
H

G
T

SR
D

R
EM

AR
KS

PS
Y

3
Ph

oe
ni

x 
sy

lv
es

tri
s

W
ild

 D
at

e 
Pa

lm
FG

18
"

14
`-1

6`
 G

W
16

`

VA
R

6
Ve

itc
hi

a 
ar

ec
in

a
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Pa

lm
FG

5"
 e

ac
h

14
`-1

8`
 S

ta
gg

er
ed

10
`

D
ou

bl
e 

-  
M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ua
l

SH
R

U
BS

C
O

D
E

Q
TY

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E
C

O
N

T
H

G
T

SR
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

C
ES

92
C

on
oc

ar
pu

s 
er

ec
tu

s 
`S

er
ic

eu
s`

Si
lv

er
 B

ut
to

nw
oo

d
25

 g
al

.
5`

 O
A

2`
Fl

or
id

a 
N

at
iv

e 
- M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ua
l

D
IS

6
D

io
on

 s
pi

nu
lo

su
m

M
ex

ic
an

 C
yc

ad
15

 g
al

.
3`

4`

H
EL

17
H

el
ic

on
ia

Fa
ls

e 
Bi

rd
 o

f P
ar

ad
is

e
15

 g
al

.
5`

 O
A

5`

PR
C

9
Ph

ilo
de

nd
ro

n 
x 

`R
oj

o 
C

on
go

`
R

oj
o 

C
on

go
 P

hi
lo

de
nd

ro
n

7 
ga

l
3`

2.
5`

PM
M

11
9

Po
do

ca
rp

us
 m

ac
ro

ph
yl

lu
s 

'M
ak

i'
Sh

ru
bb

y 
Ye

w
15

 g
al

.
5`

-6
` O

A
2`

R
M

A
3

R
av

en
al

a 
m

ad
ag

as
ca

rie
ns

is
Tr

av
el

er
`s

 T
re

e
30

 g
al

.
12

`-1
4`

 O
A

6`

SH
R

U
B 

AR
EA

S
C

O
D

E
Q

TY
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

H
G

T
SR

D
SP

AC
IN

G
R

EM
AR

KS

AD
M

66
As

pa
ra

gu
s 

m
ey

er
i

M
ye

rs
 A

sp
ar

ag
us

3 
ga

l.
12

"
1.

5`
18

" o
.c

.

C
R

N
10

4
C

lu
si

a 
ro

se
a 

`N
an

a`
D

w
ar

f P
itc

h 
Ap

pl
e

3 
ga

l.
12

"
18

"
18

" o
.c

.
Fl

or
id

a 
N

at
iv

e 
- D

ro
ug

ht
To

le
ra

nt

H
LA

24
H

ym
en

oc
al

lis
 la

tif
ol

ia
Sp

id
er

 L
ily

3 
ga

l.
1.

5 
O

A
1.

5`
18

" o
.c

.
Fl

or
id

a 
N

at
iv

e 
- M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
an

ua
l

PO
B

33
Pe

pe
ro

m
ia

 o
bt

us
ifo

lia
Ba

by
 R

ub
be

r P
la

nt
3 

ga
l.

1.
5 

O
A

1.
5`

18
" o

.c
.

SR
C

42
Se

re
no

a 
re

pe
ns

 `C
in

er
ea

`
Si

lv
er

 S
aw

 P
al

m
et

to
15

 g
al

3"
3`

36
" o

.c
.

C
ha

ra
ct

er
- F

lo
rid

a 
N

at
iv

e 
-

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M

an
ua

l
- D

ro
ug

ht
 T

ol
er

an
t

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S
C

O
D

E
Q

TY
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

H
G

T
SR

D
SP

AC
IN

G
R

EM
AR

KS

M
BP

79
0 

sf
M

ex
ic

an
 B

la
ck

 P
eb

bl
es

Bl
ac

k 
Pe

bb
le

s 
1"

-3
"

S.
F.

SA
P

2,
59

2 
sf

St
. A

ug
us

tin
e 

'P
al

m
et

to
'

'P
al

m
et

to
'  

G
ra

ss
So

d

SY
N

34
1 

sf
SY

N
Au

gu
st

in
e3

47
Sy

nt
he

tic
 G

ra
ss

So
d

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

H
30

A
15

,0
29

 s
.f.

5,
52

2 
s.

f.

4,
41

8 
s.

f.
2,

59
2 

s.
f.

9
15

2
3

65
51

5

5
15

25
8

26
2

3
3

(5
0 

l.f
. /

 2
0'

 =
 2

.5
 T

re
es

)

PAGE 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN



w
w

w
.a

llla
nd

sc
ap

ed
at

a.
ne

t &
 .c

om
Ph

: 3
05

.3
03

.7
05

9

D
ER

IC
K 

LA
N

G
EL

 (L
A6

66
70

45
)

DERIC
K

C
L

A
NGE L

LA
 6

66
70

45

ST
AT

E
O

F

_ 
   

   
_

REGISTERED
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A RC H I T E C T

F
LO

R
ID

A

L
-1
0
1

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r v

er
ify

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 o
f a

ll 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
an

d 
ov

er
he

ad
 u

til
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

as
em

en
ts

 p
rio

r t
o

co
m

m
en

ci
ng

 w
or

k.
 A

ll 
U

til
ity

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 a

nd
/o

r t
he

 G
en

er
al

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

be
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 to

 v
er

ify
 u

til
ity

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 p
rio

r t
o

di
gg

in
g.

 U
til

ity
 tr

en
ch

in
g 

is
 to

 b
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

. T
he

 O
w

ne
r o

r
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r d

am
ag

e 
to

 u
til

ity
 o

r i
rri

ga
tio

n 
lin

es
.

2.
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

ex
am

in
e 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 b
ec

om
e 

fa
m

ilia
r w

ith
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
pr

io
r t

o
su

bm
itt

in
g 

bi
ds

. F
ai

lu
re

 to
 d

o 
so

 s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 c

au
se

 fo
r c

ha
ng

e 
or

de
rs

.
3.

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r v
er

ify
in

g 
al

l p
la

nt
 q

ua
nt

iti
es

 p
rio

r t
o 

bi
dd

in
g 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 (7

) s
ev

en
 c

al
en

da
r d

ay
s 

of
re

ce
ip

t o
f t

he
se

 p
la

ns
 s

ha
ll 

no
tif

y 
th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
of

 a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s.
 In

 c
as

e 
of

 d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
pl

an
tin

g 
pl

an
s 

sh
al

l t
ak

e 
pr

ec
ed

en
ce

 o
ve

r p
la

nt
 li

st
.

4.
N

o 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

ns
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r c
on

se
nt

 o
f t

he
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.  

Pl
an

t m
at

er
ia

l s
up

pl
y 

is
 th

e
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
, a

nd
 h

e/
sh

e 
sh

al
l t

ak
e 

st
ep

s 
to

 in
su

re
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
at

 ti
m

e 
of

 p
la

nt
in

g.
5.

Al
l p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l s
ha

ll 
m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

t l
is

t. 
In

 a
ll 

ca
se

s 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
he

ig
ht

 a
nd

 th
e 

sp
re

ad
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

ta
ke

 p
re

ce
de

nc
e 

ov
er

 c
on

ta
in

er
 s

iz
e.

6.
Al

l p
la

nt
ed

 a
re

as
 to

 b
e 

ou
tfi

tte
d 

w
ith

 a
ut

om
at

ic
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 1
00

%
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

an
d 

50
%

 o
ve

rla
p.

 A
 ra

in
 s

en
so

r
m

us
t b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

.
7.

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

an
d 

w
at

er
in

g 
to

 a
ll 

pr
op

os
ed

 &
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ar
ea

s,
du

rin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

8.
Th

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r c

oo
rd

in
at

in
g 

tre
e 

an
d 

pa
lm

 re
m

ov
al

s 
an

d 
tra

ns
pl

an
ts

  s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

e
Tr

ee
/P

al
m

 D
is

po
si

tio
n 

Pl
an

. T
he

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

an
d 

di
sc

ar
d 

fro
m

  s
ite

 e
xi

st
in

g 
un

w
an

te
d 

tre
es

, p
al

m
s,

sh
ru

bs
, g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
s,

 s
od

 a
nd

 w
ee

ds
 w

ith
in

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ar

ea
s.

9.
Al

l p
er

m
itt

in
g 

an
d 

fe
es

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

.
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

fu
rn

is
h 

an
d 

in
st

al
l a

ll 
tre

es
, p

al
m

s,
 s

hr
ub

s,
 g

ro
un

dc
ov

er
, s

od
, p

la
nt

in
g 

so
il,

 h
er

bi
ci

de
,

pr
ee

m
er

ge
nc

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e,

 s
ee

d,
 a

nd
 m

ul
ch

.  
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 w
ith

 a
t l

ea
st

 5
 d

ay
s

no
tic

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
tre

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
2.

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
gu

ar
an

te
e 

al
l p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 o
ne

 y
ea

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
da

y 
of

 fi
na

l a
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

by
 th

e
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.
3.

Al
l p

la
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l s
ha

ll 
be

 F
lo

rid
a 

#1
 o

r b
et

te
r, 

as
 d

ef
in

ed
 in

 th
e 

G
ra

de
s 

an
d 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r N
ur

se
ry

 P
la

nt
s,

 P
ar

t I
 a

nd
 II

 b
y

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 F
lo

rid
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f A
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

.
4.

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r s
ch

ed
ul

in
g 

a 
nu

rs
er

y 
vi

si
t f

or
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

tre
es

, p
al

m
s 

an
d

sh
ru

bs
 p

rio
r t

o 
de

liv
er

y 
to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ite
.

5.
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

co
or

di
na

te
 h

is
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
at

 o
f t

he
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

an
d 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Li

gh
tin

g 
C

on
tra

ct
or

.
6.

Th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
tre

at
 p

la
nt

ed
 a

re
as

 w
ith

 p
re

em
er

ge
nc

e 
he

rb
ic

id
e 

af
te

r w
ee

ds
 a

nd
 g

ra
ss

  h
av

e 
be

en
re

m
ov

ed
.  

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
ap

pl
y 

pr
e 

em
er

ge
nt

 h
er

bi
ci

de
 p

er
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n,

 w
ai

t p
er

io
d 

pr
io

r
to

 p
la

nt
in

g 
as

 s
pe

ci
fie

d.
 P

la
nt

in
g 

so
il 

m
ix

/b
ac

kf
ill 

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
le

an
 a

nd
 fr

ee
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
de

br
is

, w
ee

ds
, r

oc
k 

an
d 

no
xi

ou
s

pe
st

s 
an

d 
di

se
as

e.
7.

Al
l s

oi
l m

ix
 in

 p
la

nt
 b

ed
s 

fo
r g

ro
un

d 
co

ve
rs

, s
hr

ub
s,

 p
al

m
s 

an
d 

tre
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
s 

pe
r d

et
ai

ls
.  

Al
l o

th
er

 a
re

as
 s

ha
ll 

be
dr

es
se

d 
w

ith
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 4

" t
op

so
il 

"if
 re

qu
ire

d"
.

8.
Al

l p
la

nt
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

pl
an

tin
g 

pi
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 te
st

ed
 fo

r s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
fin

al
 p

la
nt

in
g 

an
d 

irr
ig

at
io

n 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
to

en
su

re
 p

ro
pe

r d
ra

in
ag

e.
 P

la
nt

 b
ed

s 
in

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ts

 a
nd

 in
 a

re
as

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
he

av
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 d
e-

co
m

pa
ct

ed
 s

o
th

at
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

is
 n

ot
 im

pe
de

d.
9.

Al
l s

yn
th

et
ic

 b
ur

la
p,

 s
tri

ng
, c

or
ds

 o
r w

ire
 b

as
ke

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
tre

es
 a

re
 p

la
nt

ed
, w

ith
ou

t b
re

ak
in

g 
th

e 
so

il 
ba

ll.
Al

l s
yn

th
et

ic
 ta

pe
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 b

ra
nc

he
s 

an
d 

tru
nk

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
fin

al
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e.
 T

he
 to

p 
1/

3 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 b
ur

la
p 

sh
al

l
be

 re
m

ov
ed

, a
fte

r t
he

 tr
ee

 is
 s

et
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

ho
le

 a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

tre
e 

is
 b

ac
kf

ille
d.

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 is
 to

 c
he

ck
 fo

r
ro

ot
 d

ef
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

de
ep

 p
la

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

ro
ot

 b
al

l a
nd

 c
irc

lin
g 

ro
ot

s,
 tr

ee
s 

w
ith

 ro
ot

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

.
10

.
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

ul
ch

in
g 

al
l p

la
nt

 b
ed

s 
an

d 
pl

an
te

rs
 w

ith
 a

 m
in

im
um

 3
" l

ay
er

 o
f n

at
ur

al
 c

ol
or

Eu
ca

ly
pt

us
 o

r E
nv

iro
m

ul
ch

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
fte

r p
la

nt
in

g.
  I

n 
no

 c
as

e 
sh

al
l C

yp
re

ss
 m

ul
ch

 b
e 

us
ed

.
11

.
Al

l T
re

es
/P

al
m

s 
in

 s
od

 a
re

as
 a

re
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
48

" d
ia

m
et

er
 m

ul
ch

ed
 s

au
ce

r a
t t

he
 b

as
e 

of
 th

e 
tru

nk
 re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.
12

.
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

gu
y 

an
d 

st
ak

e 
al

l t
re

es
 a

nd
 p

al
m

s 
as

 p
er

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

ls
.  

N
o 

na
ils

, s
cr

ew
s 

or
 w

iri
ng

sh
al

l p
en

et
ra

te
 th

e 
ou

te
r s

ur
fa

ce
 o

f t
re

es
 a

nd
 p

al
m

s.
 A

ll 
gu

yi
ng

 a
nd

 s
ta

ki
ng

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
m

ov
ed

 tw
el

ve
 m

on
th

s 
af

te
r p

la
nt

in
g.

13
.

Al
l p

al
m

 a
nd

 tr
ee

 g
uy

 w
ire

s 
an

d 
br

ac
in

g 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

fla
gg

ed
 fo

r v
is

ib
ilit

y,
 fo

r t
he

ir 
du

ra
tio

n.
 A

ll 
un

at
te

nd
ed

 a
nd

 u
np

la
nt

ed
 tr

ee
pi

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 b

ar
ric

ad
ed

 a
nd

 fl
ag

ge
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
14

.
Al

l b
ro

ke
n 

br
an

ch
es

 a
nd

 c
le

ar
 tr

un
k 

br
an

ch
es

 o
n 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

un
ed

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 A
N

SI
 A

 - 
30

0 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 fo
r

Tr
ee

 P
ru

ni
ng

 to
 m

in
. 5

' -
 0

" h
ei

gh
t c

le
ar

an
ce

 to
 th

e 
ba

se
 o

f c
an

op
y.

15
.

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ha

ll 
fe

rti
liz

e 
pl

an
t m

at
er

ia
l a

s 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
op

tim
um

 h
ea

lth
y 

pl
an

t g
ro

w
th

. A
ll 

fe
rti

liz
at

io
n 

sh
al

l
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
te

st
 A

N
SI

 A
30

0 
(P

ar
t 2

) S
ta

nd
ar

ds
.

16
.

St
ak

e 
al

l t
re

es
 a

nd
 p

al
m

s 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 p

rio
r t

o 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
17

.
An

y 
so

d 
ar

ea
s 

da
m

ag
ed

 b
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 S

t. 
Au

gu
st

in
e 

'F
lo

ra
ta

m
' s

od
.

18
.

Al
l a

re
as

 w
ith

in
 li

m
its

 o
f w

or
k 

no
t c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
w

al
ks

, b
ui

ld
in

gs
, p

la
yg

ro
un

d,
 a

nd
/o

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 h

ar
ds

ca
pe

 fe
at

ur
e 

sh
al

l b
e

so
dd

ed
 w

ith
 S

t. 
Au

gu
st

in
e 

'F
lo

ra
ta

m
' s

od
.

19
.

St
. A

ug
us

tin
e 

'F
lo

ra
ta

m
' -

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 v
er

ify
 q

ua
nt

ity
.

20
.

In
st

al
l r

oo
tb

ar
rie

r a
s 

pe
r m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

on
 a

ll 
la

rg
e 

tre
es

 th
at

 a
re

 6
' o

r c
lo

se
r t

o 
an

y 
pa

ve
m

en
t o

r b
ui

ld
in

g,
as

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 d

et
ai

ls
 p

ag
e.

21
.

R
oo

t b
ar

rie
r s

ha
ll 

be
 V

es
pr

o 
In

c.
 o

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l.

SO
D

Jo
in

t s
pa

ce
s 

th
at

 a
re

  g
re

at
er

th
an

 o
ne

-h
al

f  
in

ch
(1

/2
")

 w
ill 

no
t

be
  a

cc
ep

te
d.

So
d 

sh
al

l b
e 

la
id

 in
 a

 s
ta

gg
er

ed
m

an
ne

r. 
So

d 
st

rip
s 

sh
al

l b
e

bu
tt-

jo
in

te
d 

tig
ht

ly
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ne
an

ot
he

r. °S
O

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

L°

°U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 S

C
R

EE
N

 D
ET

AI
L°

PAGE 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tree/Palm General Planting Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



30
3.

86
'

29
7.

32
3'

BISCAYNE BAY 60.47''

50.04'

BAY DRIVE

34
.6

4'

5.
17

7'

57.05'

SW
IM

M
IN

G
 P

O
O

L

1
30
0W

2
30
0W

w
w

w
.a

llla
nd

sc
ap

ed
at

a.
ne

t &
 .c

om
Ph

: 3
05

.3
03

.7
05

9

D
ER

IC
K 

LA
N

G
EL

 (L
A6

66
70

45
)

DERIC
K

C
L

A
NGE L

LA
 6

66
70

45

ST
AT

E
O

F

_ 
   

   
_

REGISTERED
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A RC H I T E C T

F
LO

R
ID

A

L
-1
0
2

SC
AL

E:

N

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
0

fe
et

21

3/
32

" =
 1

'-0
"10

32

S
Y

M
B

O
L

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

/M
O

D
E

L/
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Q
TY

U
ni

qu
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

B
is

ho
p

6
S

ol
id

 B
ra

ss
 u

pl
ig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

e 
  5

.8
" L

 x
 4

.6
" D

 s
hr

ou
d

FL
E

X
 G

ol
d 

V
iv

id
 - 

a 
B

lu
et

oo
th

 e
na

bl
ed

 L
E

D
 la

m
p 

co
nt

ro
l. 

N
am

e 
zo

ne
s,

na
m

e 
la

m
ps

, a
dj

us
t c

ol
or

 te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

, R
G

B
 c

ol
or

 o
pt

io
ns

, d
im

m
in

g.
O

rd
er

 c
od

e:
 B

IS
H

, B
ra

ss
, (

W
B

) 
W

ea
th

er
ed

 B
ra

ss
, L

ar
ge

 S
ta

bi
liz

er
 S

ta
ke

La
m

p:
 1

0W
-R

G
B

W
-2

70
0K

-P
, 1

0W
|1

4.
3V

A
, 2

70
0K

, B
ea

m
sp

re
ad

: F
lo

od
A

cc
es

so
rie

s:
 1

2"
 A

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
R

is
er

U
ni

qu
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

N
uc

le
us

5
A

llo
y 

up
lig

ht
 fi

xt
ur

e 
4.

92
" L

 x
 3

" D
 s

hr
ou

d.
FL

E
X

 G
ol

d 
V

iv
id

 - 
a 

B
lu

et
oo

th
 e

na
bl

ed
 L

E
D

 la
m

p 
co

nt
ro

l. 
N

am
e 

zo
ne

s,
na

m
e 

la
m

ps
, a

dj
us

t c
ol

or
 te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
, R

G
B

 c
ol

or
 o

pt
io

ns
, d

im
m

in
g.

O
rd

er
 c

od
e:

 N
U

C
S

, A
36

0 
A

llo
y,

 (
B

K
) 

B
la

ck
, L

ar
ge

 S
ta

bi
liz

er
 S

ta
ke

La
m

p:
 4

W
-2

70
0K

-M
R

, 4
W

|5
.3

V
A

, 2
70

0K
, B

ea
m

sp
re

ad
: F

lo
od

U
ni

qu
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

N
ov

a 
S

ta
r 

G
ra

te
26

C
as

t B
ra

ss
 W

el
l L

ig
ht

  3
.9

" D
 x

 4
.8

" H
.

O
rd

er
 c

od
e:

 N
O

V
S

G

S
Y

M
B

O
L

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

/M
O

D
E

L/
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Q
TY

12
0 

V
O

LT
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

P
O

W
E

R
 F

O
R

 T
R

A
N

S
FO

R
M

E
R

2

A
lli

an
ce

 O
ut

do
or

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
IT

30
0

2
B

lu
et

oo
th

 r
ea

dy
, p

ho
ne

 a
pp

 d
riv

en
, i

nt
el

lig
en

t t
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

. L
ow

 v
ol

ta
ge

po
w

er
 s

up
pl

y 
su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r 
in

do
or

 o
r 

ou
td

oo
r 

us
e.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

/M
O

D
E

L/
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Q
TY

#
12

 - 
C

op
pe

r 
A

W
G

 - 
S

P
T-

3
65

1 
lf

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

U
N

IQ
U

E 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 N

U
C

LE
U

S
U

N
IQ

U
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 B
IS

H
O

P

U
N

IQ
U

E 
N

O
VA

 S
TA

R
 G

R
AT

E

U
P-

LI
G

H
T

1

W
EL

L-
LI

G
H

T
3

U
P-

LI
G

H
T

2

PAGE 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



30
3.

86
'

29
7.

32
3'

BISCAYNE BAY 60.47''

50.04'

BAY DRIVE

34
.6

4'

5.
17

7'

57.05'

M

C
S

11
2"

1
2.
76

1"

2
10

.7
1" 3

17
.5

1"

4
17

.4
1"

16
.8

5 1"

SY
M

BO
L

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Q
TY

PS
I

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 5
 S

er
ie

s
7 

30
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y,

 6
" P

op
-U

p,
 w

ith
 a

 Z
er

o 
Fl

us
h 

Se
al

. L
ow

 P
re

ss
ur

e
Se

al
in

g,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r p

op
-u

p 
an

d 
re

tra
ct

io
n 

at
 lo

w
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
.

1/
2"

 F
em

al
e-

Th
re

ad
ed

 In
le

t. 
Id

ea
l f

or
 s

m
al

l t
o 

m
ed

iu
m

 la
nd

sc
ap

e
ar

ea
s.

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 8
` r

ad
iu

s
4 

30
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y,

 6
" P

op
-U

p,
 w

ith
 a

 Z
er

o 
Fl

us
h 

Se
al

. L
ow

 P
re

ss
ur

e
Se

al
in

g,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r p

op
-u

p 
an

d 
re

tra
ct

io
n 

at
 lo

w
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
.

1/
2"

 F
em

al
e-

Th
re

ad
ed

 In
le

t. 
Id

ea
l f

or
 s

m
al

l t
o 

m
ed

iu
m

 la
nd

sc
ap

e
ar

ea
s.

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 1
0`

 ra
di

us
9 

30
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y,

 6
" P

op
-U

p,
 w

ith
 a

 Z
er

o 
Fl

us
h 

Se
al

. L
ow

 P
re

ss
ur

e
Se

al
in

g,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r p

op
-u

p 
an

d 
re

tra
ct

io
n 

at
 lo

w
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
.

1/
2"

 F
em

al
e-

Th
re

ad
ed

 In
le

t. 
Id

ea
l f

or
 s

m
al

l t
o 

m
ed

iu
m

 la
nd

sc
ap

e
ar

ea
s.

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 1
2`

 ra
di

us
2 

30
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y,

 6
" P

op
-U

p,
 w

ith
 a

 Z
er

o 
Fl

us
h 

Se
al

. L
ow

 P
re

ss
ur

e
Se

al
in

g,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r p

op
-u

p 
an

d 
re

tra
ct

io
n 

at
 lo

w
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
.

1/
2"

 F
em

al
e-

Th
re

ad
ed

 In
le

t. 
Id

ea
l f

or
 s

m
al

l t
o 

m
ed

iu
m

 la
nd

sc
ap

e
ar

ea
s.

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 1
5`

 ra
di

us
3 

30
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y,

 6
" P

op
-U

p,
 w

ith
 a

 Z
er

o 
Fl

us
h 

Se
al

. L
ow

 P
re

ss
ur

e
Se

al
in

g,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r p

op
-u

p 
an

d 
re

tra
ct

io
n 

at
 lo

w
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
.

1/
2"

 F
em

al
e-

Th
re

ad
ed

 In
le

t. 
Id

ea
l f

or
 s

m
al

l t
o 

m
ed

iu
m

 la
nd

sc
ap

e
ar

ea
s.

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 A
D

J
7 

30
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y,

 6
" P

op
-U

p,
 w

ith
 a

 Z
er

o 
Fl

us
h 

Se
al

. L
ow

 P
re

ss
ur

e
Se

al
in

g,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

fo
r p

op
-u

p 
an

d 
re

tra
ct

io
n 

at
 lo

w
er

 p
re

ss
ur

es
.

1/
2"

 F
em

al
e-

Th
re

ad
ed

 In
le

t. 
Id

ea
l f

or
 s

m
al

l t
o 

m
ed

iu
m

 la
nd

sc
ap

e
ar

ea
s.

To
ro

 5
70

Z-
6L

P-
PC

 T
ur

f S
tri

p 
Sp

ra
y

5 
30

Tu
rf 

Sp
ra

y,
 6

" P
op

-U
p,

 w
ith

 a
 Z

er
o 

Fl
us

h 
Se

al
. L

ow
 P

re
ss

ur
e

Se
al

in
g,

 a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r p
op

-u
p 

an
d 

re
tra

ct
io

n 
at

 lo
w

er
 p

re
ss

ur
es

.
1/

2"
 F

em
al

e-
Th

re
ad

ed
 In

le
t. 

Id
ea

l f
or

 s
m

al
l t

o 
m

ed
iu

m
 la

nd
sc

ap
e

ar
ea

s.

To
ro

 5
70

S-
SB

-P
C

 
6 

30
Pr

es
su

re
 C

om
pe

ns
at

in
g 

Sh
ru

b 
St

re
am

 S
pr

ay
 B

ub
bl

er
 o

n 
Fi

xe
d

R
is

er
.

SY
M

BO
L

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Q
TY

D
ET

AI
L

R
ai

n 
Bi

rd
 X

C
Z-

10
0-

PR
F 

1"
2 

/
M

ed
iu

m
 F

lo
w

 D
rip

 C
on

tro
l K

it,
 1

" D
V 

va
lv

e,
 1

" p
re

ss
ur

e
re

gu
la

tin
g 

fil
te

r, 
40

ps
i p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
gu

la
to

r. 
 3

gp
m

 - 
15

gp
m

.

To
ro

 T
-F

C
H

-H
-F

IP
T 

6 
Fl

us
h 

Va
lv

e,
 p

lu
m

be
d 

to
 fl

us
h 

m
an

ifo
ld

 a
t l

ow
 p

oi
nt

.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

To
ro

 T
-Y

D
-5

00
-3

4 
6 

1/
2"

 A
ir 

Ve
nt

- M
IP

T 
Ai

r R
el

ea
se

 a
nd

 V
ac

uu
m

 R
el

ie
f V

al
ve

Ar
ea

 to
 R

ec
ei

ve
 D

rip
lin

e
N

et
af

im
 T

LC
V-

09
-1

2 
(1

2)
 

2,
21

1 
s.

f.
Te

ch
lin

e 
Pr

es
su

re
 C

om
pe

ns
at

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
D

rip
lin

e 
w

ith
C

he
ck

 V
al

ve
.  

0.
9G

PH
 e

m
itt

er
s 

at
 1

2.
0"

 O
.C

.  
D

rip
lin

e 
la

te
ra

ls
sp

ac
ed

 a
t 1

2.
0"

 a
pa

rt,
 w

ith
 e

m
itt

er
s 

of
fs

et
 fo

r t
ria

ng
ul

ar
 p

at
te

rn
.

17
m

m
.

SY
M

BO
L

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Q
TY

D
ET

AI
L

To
ro

 P
22

0-
27

-0
 G

LO
BE

 1
"

3 
El

ec
tri

c,
 1

", 
1-

1/
2"

, 2
" a

nd
 3

" P
la

st
ic

 In
-L

in
e 

R
em

ot
e 

C
on

tro
l

Va
lv

e.
  E

qu
ip

pe
d 

to
 w

ith
st

an
d 

pr
es

su
re

 u
p 

to
 2

20
 P

SI
.  

Fi
lte

r
sc

re
en

 o
n 

2"
 a

nd
 3

" m
od

el
s.

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
So

le
no

id
.  

G
lo

be
 B

od
y

St
yl

e.
 W

ith
 E

Z 
R

eg
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

R
eg

ul
at

or
.

Fe
bc

o 
82

5Y
 1

"
1 

/
R

ed
uc

ed
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

Ba
ck

flo
w

 P
re

ve
nt

er

To
ro

 C
on

tro
lle

r E
VO

-0
4O

D
-S

C
 

1 
4 

St
at

io
n 

O
ut

do
or

 C
on

tro
lle

r. 
W

ith
 S

m
ar

t C
on

ne
ct

 s
o 

C
on

tro
lle

r
ca

n 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ire

le
ss

ly
 w

ith
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
dd

-o
n 

de
vi

ce
s.

Id
ea

l f
or

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 li

gh
t-c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
.

To
ro

 R
ai

n 
Se

ns
or

 T
W

R
S 

1 
W

ire
le

ss
 R

ai
n 

Se
ns

or
 T

ra
ns

m
itt

er
 a

nd
 R

ec
ei

ve
r. 

M
ou

nt
 S

en
so

r
Tr

an
sm

itt
er

 a
s 

no
te

d 
or

 a
pp

ro
ve

d,
 m

ou
nt

 S
en

so
r R

ec
ei

ve
r n

ex
t

to
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

C
on

tro
lle

r a
s 

no
te

d 
or

 a
pp

ro
ve

d,
 u

se
 c

on
tro

lle
r

po
w

er
 o

r o
pt

io
na

l t
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

. A
dj

us
ta

bl
e 

ra
in

 s
hu

t-o
ff 

po
in

t.

W
at

er
 M

et
er

 1
" 

1 

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
La

te
ra

l L
in

e:
 P

VC
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

80
 3

/4
"

47
8.

0 
l.f

.

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
La

te
ra

l L
in

e:
 P

VC
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

80
 1

"
13

7.
1 

l.f
.

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
La

te
ra

l L
in

e:
 P

VC
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

80
 1

 1
/4

"
48

.0
 l.

f.

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
M

ai
nl

in
e:

 P
VC

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
40

 1
 1

/2
"

31
6.

5 
l.f

.

Pi
pe

 S
le

ev
e:

 P
VC

 C
la

ss
 2

00
 S

D
R

 2
1 

23
.9

 l.
f.

C S M

N
U

M
BE

R
M

O
D

EL
SI

ZE
TY

PE
G

PM
W

IR
E

PS
I

PS
I @

 P
O

C
PR

EC
IP

1
To

ro
 P

22
0-

27
-0

 G
LO

BE
1"

Bu
bb

le
r

2.
76

10
8.

4
34

.1
4

46
.1

5
5.

65
 in

/h
2

To
ro

 P
22

0-
27

-0
 G

LO
BE

1"
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y

10
.7

4
10

4.
9

36
.8

5
49

.9
8

0.
87

 in
/h

3
R

ai
n 

Bi
rd

 X
C

Z-
10

0-
PR

F
1"

Ar
ea

 fo
r D

rip
lin

e
17

.5
3

10
5.

9
36

.7
5

50
.0

5
1.

52
 in

/h
4

R
ai

n 
Bi

rd
 X

C
Z-

10
0-

PR
F

1"
Ar

ea
 fo

r D
rip

lin
e

17
.4

0
42

.9
38

.8
3

52
.5

9
1.

52
 in

/h
5

To
ro

 P
22

0-
27

-0
 G

LO
BE

1"
Tu

rf 
Sp

ra
y

16
.7

7
25

8.
3

35
.5

1
51

.0
5

0.
99

 in
/h

C
om

m
on

 W
ire

31
6.

5

VA
LV

E 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

w
w

w
.a

llla
nd

sc
ap

ed
at

a.
ne

t &
 .c

om
Ph

: 3
05

.3
03

.7
05

9

D
ER

IC
K 

LA
N

G
EL

 (L
A6

66
70

45
)

DERIC
K

C
L

A
NGE L

LA
 6

66
70

45

ST
AT

E
O

F

_ 
   

   
_

REGISTERED
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A RC H I T E C T

F
LO

R
ID

A

IR
-0
1

SC
AL

E:

N

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
0

fe
et

21

3/
32

" =
 1

'-0
"10

32

G
EN

ER
AL

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 L

O
C

AL
 C

O
D

ES
, C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S,
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 A

N
D

 A
PP

EN
D

IX
"F

" O
F 

 T
H

E 
FL

O
R

ID
A 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 "P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

". 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

N
 T

O
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

  L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
PI

PE
 R

O
U

TI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 N
EW

 A
N

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 P
LA

N
T 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S.

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 U
SE

D
 A

S 
A 

G
U

ID
E 

O
N

LY
. I

R
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
  I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 O

N
 S

IT
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 T
O

 O
VE

R
C

O
M

E 
TH

E
IN

H
ER

EN
T 

IN
AC

C
U

R
AC

IE
S 

TH
AT

 R
ES

U
LT

 W
H

EN
 D

ES
IG

N
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 B

AS
E 

PL
AN

S.

TH
IS

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 A
S 

A 
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

LO
C

K 
VA

LV
E 

TY
PE

  U
SI

N
G

 T
O

R
O

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
S,

 IN
-L

IN
E 

VA
LV

ES
 A

N
D

  C
O

N
TR

O
L

SY
ST

EM
. A

 R
AI

N
 S

EN
SO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

SE
R

VE
 W

AT
ER

.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E 

U
N

D
ES

IR
AB

LE
  O

VE
R

TH
R

O
W

 O
N

TO
 P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 S
ID

EW
AL

KS
, A

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VI

SI
T 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 T
O

 B
EC

O
M

E 
FA

M
IL

IA
R

 W
IT

H
 S

IT
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

.

TO
 E

N
SU

R
E 

PR
O

PE
R

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

, S
O

U
R

C
E 

SI
ZE

, V
AL

VE
 S

IZ
ES

, Z
O

N
E 

C
AP

AC
IT

IE
S,

  A
N

D
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

, P
IP

E 
AN

D
 W

IR
E 

SI
ZE

S,
 A

N
D

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
  N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
O

LL
O

W
ED

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

AN
 A

S-
BU

IL
T 

D
R

AW
IN

G
 O

F 
TH

E 
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 S

YS
TE

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T.

PI
PI

N
G

PI
PE

 R
O

U
TI

N
G

 IS
 S

C
H

EM
AT

IC
 O

N
LY

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
D

JU
ST

ED
 F

O
R

 O
N

 S
IT

E 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S.

PI
PE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 L

O
C

AL
 C

O
D

ES
, S

EC
TI

O
N

 "F
"  

O
F 

TH
E 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

 A
N

D
 P

IP
E 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

PI
PE

 R
O

U
TE

D
 U

N
D

ER
 H

AR
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

LE
EV

ED
 IN

 S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
.  

 E
AC

H
 S

LE
EV

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
: (

1)
 B

U
R

IE
D

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 D
EP

TH
O

F 
24

", 
(2

) T
W

O
 P

IP
E 

SI
ZE

S 
LA

R
G

ER
 T

H
AN

 C
AR

R
IE

R
 P

IP
E,

 A
N

D
 (3

) E
XT

EN
D

ED
 3

' B
EY

O
N

D
 H

AR
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

 O
N

 E
AC

H
 E

N
D

. C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
SH

AL
L 

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
LE

EV
ES

.

PI
PE

 S
IZ

ED
 T

O
 L

IM
IT

 F
LO

W
 V

EL
O

C
IT

IE
S 

TO
 5

 F
EE

T/
SE

C
O

N
D

 A
N

D
 T

O
 L

IM
IT

 F
R

IC
TI

O
N

 L
O

SS
 IN

 T
H

E 
PI

PI
N

G
 N

ET
W

O
R

K.

PI
PE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
T 

SU
FF

IC
IE

N
T 

D
EP

TH
 B

EL
O

W
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

TE
C

T 
IT

 F
R

O
M

 H
AZ

AR
D

 S
U

C
H

 A
S 

VE
H

IC
U

LA
R

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 O

R
 R

O
U

TI
N

E
O

C
C

U
R

R
EN

C
ES

 W
H

IC
H

 O
C

C
U

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

M
AL

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

.  
D

EP
TH

S 
O

F 
C

O
VE

R
 S

H
AL

L 
M

EE
T 

O
R

 E
XC

EE
D

SC
S 

C
O

D
E 

43
0-

D
D

. R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
  D

ET
AI

L 
FO

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
.

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 O

F 
SU

IT
AB

LE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 F
R

EE
 O

F 
R

O
C

KS
, S

TO
N

ES
, A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 D

EB
R

IS
 T

H
AT

 W
O

U
LD

 D
AM

AG
E 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
.

A 
G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 F
O

R
 IS

O
LA

TI
O

N
. T

H
IS

 V
AL

VE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 T
O

 L
IN

E 
SI

ZE
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
 V

AL
VE

 B
O

X.
 P

O
R

O
U

S
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

  I
N

ST
AL

LE
D

 P
ER

 B
O

X 
TO

 P
R

O
M

O
TE

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E.

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
S

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

AR
E 

SC
H

EM
AT

IC
 O

N
LY

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
D

JU
ST

ED
 F

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
, F

EN
C

ES
, S

IT
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

, P
R

EV
AI

LI
N

G
 W

IN
D

,
M

O
U

N
D

IN
G

, E
TC

., 
TO

  E
N

SU
R

E 
PR

O
PE

R
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
W

IT
H

 M
IN

IM
AL

 U
N

D
ES

IR
AB

LE
 O

VE
R

TH
R

O
W

. A
 P

R
IM

E 
 O

BJ
EC

TI
VE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

O
 E

LI
M

IN
AT

E
O

VE
R

TH
R

O
W

 O
N

TO
 P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 S
ID

EW
AL

KS
,  

AN
D

 T
H

E 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E.

PO
P-

U
P 

TY
PE

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 IN

 S
O

D
, M

U
LC

H
, A

N
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 O
N

 F
LE

XI
BL

E 
SW

IN
G

 J
O

IN
TS

 C
O

N
SI

ST
IN

G
 O

F
TH

IC
KW

AL
LE

D
 P

O
LY

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 1

/2
" I

N
SE

R
T 

EL
BO

W
S.

EA
C

H
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 E

Q
U

IP
PE

D
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 P

R
EC

IS
IO

N
 S

PR
AY

 N
O

ZZ
LE

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

TH
E 

X-
FL

O
W

 F
EA

TU
R

E.

AD
JU

ST
M

EN
T 

FE
AT

U
R

ES
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 U

TI
LI

ZE
D

 T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
PR

O
PE

R
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
W

IT
H

 M
IN

IM
AL

 U
N

D
ES

IR
AB

LE
O

VE
R

TH
R

O
W

.  
LO

W
 A

N
G

LE
, F

LA
T 

SP
R

AY
, A

N
D

 A
D

JU
ST

AB
LE

 A
R

C
 N

O
ZZ

LE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 U
SE

D
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E 

O
VE

R
TH

R
O

W
.

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
S 

LO
C

AT
ED

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 H

AR
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
W

AY
 F

R
O

M
 H

AR
D

SC
AP

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E
O

VE
R

TH
R

O
W

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

C
H

AN
C

E 
O

F 
D

AM
AG

E 
BY

 V
EH

IC
LE

S,
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
S,

 A
N

D
 L

AW
N

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

PR
ES

O
N

N
EL

. A
S 

A 
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

U
LE

, 6
"

PO
P-

U
P 

SP
R

AY
 H

EA
D

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 4

", 
SH

R
U

B 
H

EA
D

S 
AN

D
 1

2"
 P

O
P-

U
P 

SP
R

AY
 H

EA
D

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 1

2"
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SY
ST

EM
C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 L

O
C

AL
 C

O
D

ES
 A

N
D

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

  P
R

O
PE

R
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

'S
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
. A

 1
10

 V
AC

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

O
U

R
C

E 
IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

LI
N

ES
 F

R
O

M
 A

U
TO

M
AT

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 T
O

 IN
-L

IN
E 

AU
TO

M
AT

IC
 V

AL
VE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 #

14
 A

W
G

 D
IR

EC
T 

BU
R

IA
L 

U
F 

TY
PE

 W
H

IC
H

 S
H

AL
L

BE
:  

(1
) I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

, (
2)

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 W

IR
E 

C
O

N
D

U
IT

, (
3)

 B
U

R
IE

D
 T

O
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EP
TH

 O
F

15
", 

  (
4)

 C
O

LO
R

ED
 C

O
D

ED
 T

O
 F

AC
IL

IT
AT

E 
TR

O
U

BL
ES

H
O

O
TI

N
G

, A
N

D
 (5

) S
PL

IC
ED

   
M

O
ST

LY
 A

T 
VA

LV
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S.

  S
PL

IC
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AD
E

W
AT

ER
PR

O
O

F 
  U

SI
N

G
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 M

ET
H

O
D

S.
 S

PA
R

E 
W

IR
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

O
U

TE
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
  C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 IN
 A

LL
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 T

H
E

FA
R

TH
ES

T 
VA

LV
ES

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ED
.

AN
 IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
O

U
TE

D
 T

O
 E

AC
H

 V
AL

VE
 A

N
D

 V
AL

VE
S 

W
H

IC
H

 O
PE

R
AT

E 
SI

M
U

LT
AN

EO
U

SL
Y 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
EE

D
TO

G
ET

H
ER

 A
T 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
.

AU
TO

M
AT

IC
 V

AL
VE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
AR

E 
SC

H
EM

AT
IC

 O
N

LY
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

D
JU

ST
ED

 F
O

R
 O

N
 S

IT
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S.

  E
AC

H
 V

AL
VE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 A

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X.

  A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

O
N

E 
C

U
BI

C
 F

O
O

T 
O

F 
G

R
AV

EL
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 P
ER

 B
O

X 
TO

 P
R

O
M

O
TE

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E.

TH
E 

R
AI

N
 S

EN
SO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

  M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
S.

TI
M

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
EC

IP
IT

AT
IO

N
TI

M
IN

G
 O

F 
EA

C
H

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
ET

 IN
 T

H
E 

FI
EL

D
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 L

O
C

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.  
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 Z
O

N
E 

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
C

H
AR

T 
FO

R
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 R

U
N

 T
IM

ES
 T

O
 A

PP
LY

 1
.0

 IN
C

H
ES

/W
EE

K.

SU
B-

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
L

3
SC

AL
E:

 N
.T

.S
.

2

PAGE 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4CST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4S-SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
9SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-180

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-180

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text
#"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve Callout

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



w
w

w
.a

llla
nd

sc
ap

ed
at

a.
ne

t &
 .c

om
Ph

: 3
05

.3
03

.7
05

9

D
ER

IC
K 

LA
N

G
EL

 (L
A6

66
70

45
)

DERIC
K

C
L

A
NGE L

LA
 6

66
70

45

ST
AT

E
O

F

_ 
   

   
_

REGISTERED
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

A RC H I T E C T

F
LO

R
ID

A

IR
-0
2

3"
 =

 1
'-0

"

TU
R

F 
S

P
R

A
Y

 F
LE

X
 A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

5
32

84
03

.1
3-

02
1"

 =
 1

'-0
"

W
A

LL
 M

O
U

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
R

6
32

84
09

.1
3-

01

N
E

TA
FI

M
 T

E
C

H
LI

N
E

 F
LU

S
H

 V
A

LV
E

1"

TW
O

 B
R

IC
KS

 F
O

R
 B

O
X

SU
PP

O
R

T.

9

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

1"
 D

R
IP

 V
A

LV
E

/F
IL

TE
R

/R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R

FI
LT

ER
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

.

SC
H

. 8
0 

R
IS

ER
.

Sx
T 

TE
E 

W
/ 2

" N
IP

PL
E 

AT
M

AI
N

LI
N

E.

PR
ES

SU
R

E 
R

EG
U

LA
TO

R
 A

S
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

.

PV
C

 T
R

U
E 

U
N

IO
N

 B
AL

L
VA

LV
E.

20
"X

14
" J

U
M

BO
 P

LA
ST

IC
VA

LV
E 

BO
X.

2"
 A

BO
VE

 G
R

AD
E 

AT
SH

R
U

BS
.

R
C

V 
AS

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

.

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 W

IR
E 

W
IT

H
 3

0 
IN

C
H

 L
IN

EA
R

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

C
O

IL
, W

IT
H

 P
LA

ST
IC

 I.
D

. T
AG

 A
N

D
W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
F 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
S.

12" BELOW
 GRADE.

1 2"
 W

IR
E 

C
LO

TH
 G

O
PH

ER
SC

R
EE

N
, W

R
AP

 U
P 

SI
D

ES
.

TW
O

 6
X2

X1
6 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
BL

O
C

K 
C

AP
S,

 O
N

E
O

N
 E

AC
H

 S
ID

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
BO

X.

O
U

TL
ET

 P
IP

E 
SA

M
E 

SI
ZE

 A
S

VA
LV

E,
 2

4"
 M

IN
. L

EN
G

TH
 T

O
FI

R
ST

 F
IT

TI
N

G
.

PV
C

 U
N

IO
N

 W
/ S

H
O

R
T

N
IP

PL
ES

.

3" MIN.

SE
T 

BO
X 

FL
U

SH
AT

 T
U

R
F.

3
32

84
13

.7
6-

23
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 R

E
M

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

2
32

84
06

.1
3-

02

N
TSTR

E
N

C
H

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
 / 

V
E

H
IC

U
LA

R
 T

R
A

FF
IC

 A
R

E
A

S 10
10

FL
O

W
 R

AT
E 

PE
R

 1
00

 L
IN

EA
R

 F
EE

T 
@

 2
0 

PS
I

D
R

IP
LI

N
E 

   
FL

O
W

 R
AT

E 
 E

M
IT

TE
R

  1
5 

PS
I  

 2
5 

PS
I  

 3
0 

PS
I  

 4
0 

PS
I

TY
PE

   
   

   
   

   
  S

PA
C

IN
G

R
PG

21
2 

   
0.

53
 G

PH
   

  1
2"

   
  2

50
'  

   
36

0'
   

  4
00

'  
   

46
0'

R
PG

21
8 

   
0.

53
 G

PH
   

  1
8"

   
  3

50
'  

   
51

5'
   

  5
65

'  
   

65
0'

R
PG

41
2 

   
1.

0 
G

PH
   

   
12

"  
   

16
0'

   
  2

40
'  

   
26

0'
   

  3
00

'

R
PG

41
8 

   
1.

0 
G

PH
   

   
18

"  
   

24
0'

   
  3

40
'  

   
37

5'
   

  4
30

'

M
AX

IM
U

M
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
R

U
N

 A
T 

0%
 S

LO
PE

TO
R

O
 D

L2
00

0 
D

R
IP

LI
N

E

SLOPE 3%+

LA
YO

U
T

IS
LA

N
D

SL
O

PE
 L

AY
O

U
T

IR
R

EG
U

LA
R

 L
AY

O
U

T

IR
R

EG
U

LA
R

 L
AY

O
U

T

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
U

PP
LY

H
EA

D
ER

.
TY

PI
C

AL
 T

O
R

O
D

L2
00

0 
D

R
IP

LI
N

E
TU

BI
N

G
.

TY
PI

C
AL

 P
VC

 O
R

PO
LY

 S
U

PP
LY

 O
R

EX
H

AU
ST

 H
EA

D
ER

.

AI
R

 R
EL

IE
F

VA
LV

E
PI

PE
D

 T
O

BL
AN

K
TU

BI
N

G
 A

T
H

IG
H

PO
IN

T 
O

F
BE

R
M

S.

M
O

U
N

D
 L

AY
O

U
T

KE
Y

N
O

TE
:  

TH
E 

TO
TA

L 
LE

N
G

TH
 O

F
AL

L 
IN

TE
R

C
O

N
N

EC
TE

D
 D

R
IP

LI
N

E
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 T

H
E

M
AX

IM
U

M
 R

U
N

 L
EN

G
TH

.

PV
C

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E.

AI
R

/V
AC

U
U

M
 R

EL
IE

F 
VA

LV
E

PL
U

M
BE

D
 T

O
 D

R
IP

LI
N

E 
AT

EA
C

H
 H

IG
H

 P
O

IN
T.

C
EN

TE
R

 F
EE

D
 E

XA
M

PL
E

EN
D

 F
EE

D
 E

XA
M

PL
E

D
R

IP
 V

AL
VE

 / 
FI

LT
ER

 /
R

EG
U

LA
TO

R
.

1 2
" P

O
LY

ET
H

YL
EN

E 
O

R
 P

VC
SU

PP
LY

 M
AN

IF
O

LD
 H

EA
D

ER
.

TY
PI

C
AL

 O
FF

SE
T 

2"
FR

O
M

 H
AR

D
SC

AP
E,

 4
"

FR
O

M
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 A
R

EA
.

BL
AN

K 
D

R
IP

LI
N

E 
TU

BI
N

G
C

EN
TE

R
ED

 O
N

 M
O

U
N

D
 O

R
BE

R
M

.

TY
PI

C
AL

 O
FF

SE
T 

2"
FR

O
M

 H
AR

D
SC

AP
E,

 4
"

FR
O

M
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 A
R

EA
.

1 2
" P

O
LY

ET
H

YL
EN

E
O

R
 P

VC
 S

U
PP

LY
M

AN
IF

O
LD

H
EA

D
ER

.

TY
PI

C
AL

 T
O

R
O

 D
L2

00
0

D
R

IP
LI

N
E 

LA
TE

R
AL

.

PV
C

 F
LU

SH
 M

AN
IF

O
LD

.

1

N
.T

.S
.

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

C
 F

LU
S

H
 V

A
LV

E

N
.T

.S
.

1/
2”

 A
IR

/V
A

C
U

U
M

 R
E

LI
E

F 
V

A
LV

E
 

N
.T

.S
.

C
E

N
TE

R
-F

E
E

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

-M
A

N
IF

O
LD

N
.T

.S
.

TO
R

O
 - 

TW
R

S
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
 R

A
IN

 S
E

N
S

O
R

8
D

ET
AI

L-
FI

LE
D

ET
AI

L-
FI

LE
11

74

PAGE 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
SO DOING  WILL BE INDEBTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR ITS FULL COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THEREOF IS REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THIS ARCHITECT, THE PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY THE ARCHITECT ARE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 N.W. 168 TH. STREET, NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL. 33169      (305) 653-0212

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF     SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR  0010418

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
9208-HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RESIDENCE FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERSSEIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO # : -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 9208 BAY DR. SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
_

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC TEE (SXSXT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" POLYETHYLENE FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBING, LENGTH AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" MARLEX STREET ELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB ELL X MIPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" MARLEX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF POP UP HEAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CURB OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCV WIRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" DIAMETER RIGID

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL CONDUIT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE PVC SCH. 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WALL.  INSTALL BACKUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTERIES AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND AS PER MFG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIAMETER RIGID 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL CONDUIT FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 VAC ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE.  INSTALL AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CONTROLLER 60" ABOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER AS SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURELY BOLT CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG SWEEP ELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER LOCAL ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSION RING (PROVIDED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRIP VALVE BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NETAFIM LINE FLUSHING VALVE F-TLFV-1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" GRAVEL SUMP (1 CUBIC FOOT).

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHLINE 17MM TUBING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
328413.49-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° DOWN AS REQ. TO LATERAL PIPE DEPTH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW TOP OF BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PROOF WIRE CONNECTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10X15 RECTANGULAR VALVE BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MINIMUM, 4" MAXIMUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC I.D. TAG AT EACH VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOTE CONTROL VALVE, ONE PER BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 DOWN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIRST FITTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 80 RISER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO ON EACH SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCREASE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BRICK SUPPORT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS VALVE, 24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 30" LOOPED WIRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ABOVE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE AT SHRUBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" ABOVE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE AT LAWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICHLAR TRAFFIC AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTRENCHING DETAIL (NTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL WIRES IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LINE IN SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL IN SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40 PVC WIRE CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" AND 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" AND 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVES SHALL BE TWICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DIAMETER OF THE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR WIRE BUNDLE CARRIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE    FLOW RATE  EMITTER      ACTUAL FLOW / 100 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE                 SPACING       GPH        GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPG212    0.53 GPH     12"         53.00       0.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPG218    0.53 GPH     18"         35.33       0.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPG412     1.0 GPH     12"        102.00       1.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPG418     1.0 GPH     18"         67.99       1.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SOURCE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP VALVE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-LINE SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW HEAD DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FLUSING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBED TO PVC OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR/VACUUM RELIEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE, INSTALL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE SPACING AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FLUSHING VALVE PLUMBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PVC OR POLY LINE AT LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
END, AS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL TORO DL2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE TUBING LATERALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH EMITTER SPACING AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED.  TIE DOWN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ALL TEES, ELLS, AND AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' O.C. AT CLAY, 4' O.C. AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM, OR 3' O.C. AT SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MANIFLOD TO TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ELL CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FROM VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY, SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL MANIFLOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TEE OR ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
328413.56-49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  CONTRACTORS NOTE: FOR PRODUCT AND COMPANY INFORMATION VISIT www.CADdetails.com/info

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      REFERENCE NUMBER 065-255b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION/ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  TORO WIRELESS RAIN SENSOR MODEL       NO. TWRFS       REFER TO PLAN FOR SENSOR       LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ADJUSTABLE MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  WOOD SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SURFACE  MOUNT)  NOTE: MOUNT SENSOR VERTICALLY. AVOID PLACEMENT UNDER EVE OR TREE CANOPY. LOCATE WITHIN 300 FEET OF SENSOR RECEIVER AND CONTROLLER



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 9416 Carlyle Ave – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence. The parcel 
is located in the H30B Zoning District at 9416 Carlyle Avenue.  The average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a 
width of 50.12 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 5,638.5 square feet (SF).  The proposed air-
conditioned floor space totals 1,847 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished 
in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade County 
Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot side and 20 feet rear.  
The Applicant is proposing a 20 foot 2 inch front setback with a setback on the rear lot of 27 feet 11 
inches and a 5 foot side setbacks. Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 40% where 35% is required. 
The front yard setback pervious area is proposed at 56% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback 
pervious area is over 40% where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is proposed at 1,489 SF 
which is 28% where 32% is the maximum. A flat roof is proposed at the 30 feet height requirement. 
Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements.  

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include a second-floor balcony flush 
with the first story, dark metal trimmed windows, and glass balcony railings. The front elevation includes 
grass diamond driveway pavers and stairway lighting maximum 3,000 Kelvin color. The proposed 
exterior wall finishes are exterior tiles in gray and white, Sherwin Williams Genesis White over smooth 
stucco, and brown composite wood.  

Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant and the request for the pool is to be provided at a 
future date and is not included in this application.  

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

4D

PAGE 155



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 
9416 Carlyle Avenue MDCPA Angled View to the West 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 156



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 9416 Carlyle Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9416 Carlyle Avenue 
General Location NW Area of Town 
Property Size 5,638.5 SF (112.5 Feet x 50.12 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,255.4 SF) 36% (2,018 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot or 28% (1,489 SF under ac) 
 80% of First Floor 79% (1,489 SF under ac)  
 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 40% ± (2,295 SF of 5,638.5 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 56% (562.4 SF of 1,002.4 SF) 

Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly +40%  
 
Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A 
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height 11 Feet  
 
Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 2 Inches 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5 Feet  
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width N/A 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 27 Feet 11 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. N/A 
Pools & Decks 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 157



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant with a 
recent survey dated 1/29/2021. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 
 

• Clarify the location of the air conditioning equipment  
• Resubmit the Zoning Requirement sheet to correct discrepancies 
 

 

PAGE 158



PAGE 159



PAGE 160



F
L

O
O

D
 
L

E
G

E
N

D

C
O

D
E

 
C

O
M

P
L
I
A

N
C

E

-
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
W

A
S

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
E

D
 
I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
,

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
C

O
D

E
,
 
7

T
H

 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
(
2

0
2

0
)
.

-
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
F

.
B

.
C

.
 
3

1
0

:
 
U

S
E

 
C

L
A

S
S

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
R

-
3

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

G
-0

0
1

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

1
 
O

F
 
8

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

 

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

96
14

 C
A

R
LY

LE
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

: M
R

. M
O

S
E

S
 S

H
V

A
R

ZB
LA

T

I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

:
G

-0
01

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
/IN

D
E

X
/ L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
A

-1
01

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
A

-1
02

A
R

E
A

S
A

-2
01

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
A

-2
02

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
A

-2
03

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N
A

-3
01

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
-3

02
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S

PAGE 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK/BLDG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTOS DEL MAR NO 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-2235-007-2240

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT/UNIT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9416 CARLYLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE: AE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION 8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD:4.59' N.G.V.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION: 10.00' N.G.V.D. (8.00 + 2.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOWER FLOOR ELEVATION (GARAGE): 7.5' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADJACENT GRADE ELEVATION: 7.00' N.G.V.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM: 120659- PANEL 0144



P
O

O
L

D
E

C
K

P
O

O
L

 
3

0
'
X

1
3

'

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

N
E

W
 
2

 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

:
 
 
1

,
8

4
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
7

.
0

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

CARLYLE AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

2
0

%
 
O

F
 
A

L
L

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

50.12' PROPERTY LINE

1.5' GUTTER

+
4

.
5

9
'

+
4

.
5

'

L

C

L

2
5
'
-
0
"

C

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

1
1

2
.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

50.12' PROPERTY LINE

8

7

°

5

5

'

2

0

"

9

2

°

4

'

4

0

"

4
8

'
-
0

"

3
'
-
0

"

4
3

'
-
3

"
7

'
-
9

"

7
'
-
9

"

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

1
1

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
'
-
1

"

3
'
-
0

"

1
'
-
8

"

14'-2"

14'-2"

3'-6"

8'-3"

14'-1"

13'-5"

26'-8"

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

3
2

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5'-0"

5'-0"

2
0

'
-
2

"

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

SIDE SET

BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
7

'
-
1

1
"

5'-0"

POOL SET

BACK

5
'
-
0

"

P
O

O
L

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

D
E

C
K

18'-0"

APPROACH

T
U

R
F

 
B

L
O

C
K

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

6
'
-
0

"
 
H

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

F
E

N
C

E
 
W

/

S
E

L
F

 
C

L
O

S
I
N

G
 
G

A
T

E

6
'
-
0

"
 
H

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

F
E

N
C

E
 
W

/

S
E

L
F

 
C

L
O

S
I
N

G
 
G

A
T

E

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E
S

T
R

A
S

H

C
O

N
T

A
I
N

E
R

S

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

6
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

20'-0" FRONT

SET BACK

20'-0" FRONT

SET BACK

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR

AVERAGE FRONT SET BACK

20'-0" REAR

SET BACK

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 

1
,
4

8
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

20'-0" REAR

SET BACK

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR

AVERAGE FRONT SET BACK

2
7

'
-
0

"

8"

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
1

8
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
1

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
3

8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

0
4

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
2

1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
1

2
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

4
0
'
-
6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

A
L

L
 
R

A
I
N

W
A

T
E

R
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E

R
E

T
A

I
N

E
D

 
O

N
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
.

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0
%

 
(
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
)
=

 
2
,
2
5
5
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
2
"

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
7
'
-
1
1
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
2
5
5
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
0
1
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
3
3
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0
'
-
0
"

3
5
'
-
5
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

4
0
'
-
6
"

S
O

U
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
.
0
7
'

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
.
3
4
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1
,
4
8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7
4
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

)

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3
5
%

 
O

F
 
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

1
,
9
7
3
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2
9
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
1
,
0
0
2
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
0
1
.
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
6
2
.
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
S

A
B

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

E
T

T
O

 
P

A
L
M

S
)

2
2

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
5

7

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
2
5

2
5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2

0
0

6
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0
%

 
(
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
0
)
=

 
2
,
2
5
5
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
2
"

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
7
'
-
1
1
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
2
5
5
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
0
1
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1
5
%

 
(
2
,
0
1
8
)
 
M

A
X

3
0
2
.
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
0
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0
'
-
0
"

3
5
'
-
5
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

4
0
'
-
6
"

S
O

U
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

5
'
-
0
"

1
0
.
0
7
'

N
O

R
T

H
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

5
'
-
0
"

1
0
.
3
5
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
N

/
A

1
,
4
8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
1
,
0
0
2
.
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

5
0
1
.
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
6
2
.
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
5
6
%

)

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
4
0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1
,
0
0
2
.
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

4
0
0
.
9
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

7
0
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7
0
%

)

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
8

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 162



B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

:

U
P

P
E

R
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

1
,
4
8
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

O
P

E
N

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y
1
1
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
1
6
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
1
6
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

:

T
O

T
A

L
 
L
O

T
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

H
O

U
S

E
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

1
,
8
4
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
1
1
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

6
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

3
9
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L
 
D

E
C

K
 
&

 
S

T
A

I
R

S
3
2
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

3
2
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
R

A
S

H
 
C

A
N

 
S

L
A

B
1
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

3
8
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

T
E

P
S

9
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
3
5
%

 
(
5
,
6
3
8
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
1
,
9
7
3
.
4
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
3
,
5
4
4
.
5
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
2
,
0
9
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
7
%

 
>

 
3
5
%

 
M

I
N

.
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
1
6
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
5
0
%

 
(
1
,
0
0
2
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
5
0
1
.
2
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
4
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
5
6
2
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
6
%

 
>

 
5
0
%

 
M

I
N

.
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
1
6
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
4
0
%

 
(
1
,
0
0
2
.
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4
0
0
.
9
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
2
9
6
.
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
7
0
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

7
0
%

 
>

 
4
0
%

 
M

I
N

.
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
1
6
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

15'-5"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

9
4
1
6
 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

+
4
.
5
9
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

9'-0"

9
4
0
8
 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

15'-5"

9
4
2
4
 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

A
-1

0
2

A
R

E
A

S

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
8

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 163



W
&

D

A
H

U

D
W

R
E

F

O
V

E
N

S

P
A

N
T

R
Y

D
W

F
A

M
I
L
Y

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

H
E

R
S

H
I
S

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

O
F

F
I
C

E
/
D

E
N

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

R
O

O
M

F
O

Y
E

R

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
1
,
8
3
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

3
2
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

4
8
'
-
0
"

2
9
'
-
6
"

5
"

5
'
-
0
"

5
"

7
'
-
1
1
"

5
"

7
'
-
1
"

8
"

2
1
'
-
1
0
"

25'-2"

11'-9"

2
3
'
-
1
0
"

1
5
'
-
0
"

5
"

8
'
-
4
"

5
"

1
0
'
-
8
"

5
"

1
1
'
-
3
"

3'-2"

13'-0"

3
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
1
0
"

4'-10"

8'-1"

8'-8"

2
0
'
-
2
"

4
4
'
-
4
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

1
2
'
-
0
"

P
O

O
L
 
D

E
C

K

13'-5"

P
O

O
L

3
0
'
X

1
3
'

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S
 
U

N
D

E
R

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

5'-0"

1
4
'
-
4
"

B
B

Q

8
'
-
7
"

3
0
'
-
0
"

13'-0" 7'-0"

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

A
-2

0
1

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

4
 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 164



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

O
P

E
N

A
B

O
V

E

3
6
'
-
1
"

1
1
'
-
1
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

1
2
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
2
"

2
1
'
-
9
"

5'-0"

1'-4"

12'-1" 5'-0"

W
/
D

A
H

U

N
O

A
C

C
E

S
S

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
3

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#
4

L
O

U
N

G
E

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

1
4
'
-
1
"

13'-0"

1
2
'
-
4
"

13'-0"

5
'
-
0
"

11'-6"

1
5
'
-
8
"

9'-8"

5'-0"

9'-8"

1
2
'
-
7
"

13'-6"

8'-2"

7
'
-
1
0
"

1
4
'
-
9
"

26'-8"13'-5"5'-0" 5'-0"

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

(
R

O
O

F
E

D
)

O
P

E
N

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

5
 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 165



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

O
P

E
N

B
E

L
L
O

W

3
6
'
-
1
"

1
1
'
-
1
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

1
2
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
2
"

2
1
'
-
9
"

5'-0" 5'-0"

N
O

A
C

C
E

S
S

1
4
'
-
9
"

26'-8"13'-5"5'-0" 5'-0"

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

(
R

O
O

F
E

D
)

O
P

E
N

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

F
L
A

T

R
O

O
F

14'-1" 12'-6" 13'-6"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

A
-2

0
3

R
O

O
F

6
 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 166



30'-0"

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

M
A

R
B

L
E

 
S

T
O

N
E

11'-0"2'-2"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

9'-2" 2'-2"

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
W

H
I
T

E

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
W

H
I
T

E

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

.
F

.
E

+
4
.
5
9
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

2ND FLOOR

CEILING H

1ST FLOOR

CEILING H

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

9'-0"

6
"
 
W

 
S

A
N

D
Y

 
T

A
U

P
E

 
C

O
M

P
O

S
I
T

E

4
2
"
 
H

 
P

O
L
Y

C
A

R
B

O
N

A
T

E
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

A
P

R
I

3'-6"

R
O

O
F

P
A

R
A

P
E

T

1'-2"

P
O

O
L

8'-0"

8'-0"

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

11'-0"2'-2" 9'-2" 2'-2"

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

.
F

.
E

+
4
.
5
9
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

2ND FLOOR

CEILING H

1ST FLOOR

CEILING H

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

R
O

O
F

P
A

R
A

P
E

T

1'-2"

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

 
(
B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
E

D
)

O
P

E
N

/
C

L
O

S
E

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

4
2
"
 
H

 
P

O
L
Y

C
A

R
B

O
N

A
T

E
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

A
P

R
I

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
W

H
I
T

E

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

3
'
-
0
"

9'-0"

3'-6"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

A
-3

0
1

F
R

O
N

T
 
&

 
S

I
D

E

7
 
O

F
 
8

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

PAGE 167



+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

11'-0"9'-2" 2'-2"

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

.
F

.
E

+
4
.
5
9
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

2ND FLOOR

CEILING H

1ST FLOOR

CEILING H

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

R
O

O
F

P
A

R
A

P
E

T

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

 
(
B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
E

D
)

O
P

E
N

/
C

L
O

S
E

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

4
2
"
 
H

 
P

O
L
Y

C
A

R
B

O
N

A
T

E
 
G

U
A

R
D

R
A

I
L

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

A
P

R
I

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
W

H
I
T

E

3'-6"

P
O

O
L
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
C

K

30'-0"

1'-2"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

+
1
0
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
(
B

F
E

.
 
+

 
2
'
-
0
"
)

11'-0"9'-2" 2'-2"

+
8
.
0
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
B

.
F

.
E

+
4
.
5
9
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

2ND FLOOR

CEILING H

1ST FLOOR

CEILING H

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

R
O

O
F

P
A

R
A

P
E

T

30'-0"

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

 
(
B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 
O

P
E

R
A

T
E

D
)

O
P

E
N

/
C

L
O

S
E

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

4
2
"
 
H

 
P

O
L
Y

C
A

R
B

O
N

A
T

E

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
I
L

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

A
P

R
I

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
B

R
O

N
Z

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
W

H
I
T

E

P
O

O
L
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
C

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

SH
EE

T N
O

.

A
-3

0
2

S
I
D

E
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
A

R

8
 
O

F
 
8

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 168



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

O
P

E
N

B
E

L
L
O

W

3
6
'
-
1
"

1
1
'
-
1
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

1
2
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
2
"

2
1
'
-
9
"

5'-0" 5'-0"

N
O

A
C

C
E

S
S

1
4
'
-
9
"

26'-8"13'-5"5'-0" 5'-0"

O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

(
R

O
O

F
E

D
)

O
P

E
N

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

1
0
'
-
4
"

10'-10"

1
4
'
-
0
"

F
L
A

T

R
O

O
F

14'-1" 12'-6" 13'-6"

3
'
-
0
"
 
H

S
C

R
E

E
N

F
E

N
C

E

F
R

O
N

T
 
V

I
E

W
 
@

 
5

'
-
0

"
 
F

.
F

.
E

.
 
A

C
 
U

N
I
T

S
 
@

 
2

7
'
 
F

R
O

M
 
P

A
R

A
P

E
T

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
3

-
1

5
-
2

1

SH
EE

T N
O

.

A
-3

0
3

R
O

O
F

6
 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

0
3
-
1
5
-
2
1

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 

9416 CARLYLE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER:  MR. MOSES SHVARZBLAT

PAGE 169



94
16

 C
ar

ly
le

 A
ve

y
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 3

31
54

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

PAGE 170



RO
O

FI
N

G
RO

O
FI

N
G

FL
A

T 
RO

O
F

FL
A

T 
RO

O
F

PAGE 171



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
W

A
LL

 F
IN

IS
HE

S
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
 F

IN
IS

HE
S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
PA

IN
T

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
PA

IN
T

SH
ER

W
IN

 W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

–
G

EN
ES

IS
 W

HI
TE

 O
V

ER
 A

 
D

O
UB

LE
 C

O
A

T 
O

F 
SM

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 F
IN

IS
H

Br
ow

n 
Co

m
po

sit
e 
W
oo

d

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
TIL

E 
W

HI
TE

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
TIL

E 
G

RE
Y

PAGE 172



DO
O

RS
 A

N
D 

W
IN

DO
W

S
DO

O
RS

 A
N

D 
W

IN
DO

W
S

BR
O
W
N
/B
RO

N
ZE
 IM

PA
CT

 D
O
O
RS

 A
N
D 
W
IN
DO

W
S

PAGE 173



LI
G

HT
IN

G
, W

IN
DO

W
S,

 
 

C
O

 
G

& 
BA

LC
O

N
Y 

RA
IL

IN
G

Ca
pr
i G

re
en

 G
la
ss
 

M
ax
 K
el
vi
n 
Co

lo
r 3

,0
00

O
r l
es
s

PAGE 174



DR
IV

EW
A

Y
DR

IV
EW

A
Y

G
RA

SS
 D

IA
M

O
N

D 
PA

VE
R

PAGE 175



PE
RG

O
LA

PE
RG

O
LA

PAGE 176



N
EI
G
HB

O
RS

h
d

N
EI
G
HB

O
RS

N
or
th
 S
id
e

94
24

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve
nu

e
So

ut
h 
Si
de

94
08

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve
nu

e

Su
bj
ec
t P

ro
pe

rt
y 

94
16

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve

Ea
st
 F
ro
nt

94
17

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve

W
es
t R

ea
r 

94
17

 B
ay
 D
r

PAGE 177



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 8712 Byron Avenue (Lot A) – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence with pool and 
pool deck. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District at the northwest corner of 88th Street and 
Byron Avenue.  The lot depth is approximately 112.5 feet with a width of approximately 75 feet. The 
Applicant indicates the lot size is approximately 8,389 square feet (SF).  The proposed floor space and 
garage totals 2,577 SF. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is 
provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 10-foot secondary front, 7.5-foot 
side and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing 20’-6” front, 13’-6” secondary 
front, 7’-11” side and 21’-9” rear. The Applicant’s proposed setbacks meet minimum requirements. The 
mechanical equipment in the side yard requires a 5-foot setback from the property line and 15 feet from 
the adjacent home.  Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 43.56% where 35% is required. The front 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 56.07% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback pervious 
area is proposed at 67.99% where 40% is required. The second floor is proposed at approximately 1,633 
SF which is 19.5% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure of the second-floor size is it cannot be 
larger than 80% of the first floor.  Again, the second-floor area is 1,633 SF which is 68.76%. A flat roof is 
proposed just below the 30 feet height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site 
characteristics and zoning requirements 

The proposed driveway consists of pavers at 20’-10” and is aggregated with the walkway made of the 
same material at 11’-10”, totaling 32’-8” in width and 860.5 square feet total.  

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include breaks in the side walls, 
provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed windows, glass balcony railings and a large number of 
windows. The front elevation includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements around 
the entry door. The site plan includes color renderings and architectural details. 

Two (2) street trees, five (5) lot trees and 25 shrubs are proposed, landscape specifications are not 
provided. The Code requires one street tree every 20 linear feet, requiring a total of eight (8) street trees, 

4E

PAGE 178



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

where only two (2) are provided. Five (5) different tree species are also required per Code. Again, the 
proposal does not specify landscaping, nor does it meet the requirements at this time. 

No fences or walls are proposed for this site plan, architectural renderings show hedges along the 
perimeter of property, details not provided. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 

 
8712 Byron Avenue (Lot A) - MDCPA Overhead Aerial View  

  

PAGE 179



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 8712 Byron Avenue – Lot A 
General Location Southern Border of Town 
Property Size 8,389.21 SF (112.5 Feet x 75 Feet) 
Zoning District H30A  
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation +10 Feet (N.G.V.D) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (3,355.7 SF) 30.7% (2,577 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 10.8% (906.9 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot 19.5% (1,633.1 SF) 
 80% of First Floor 68.8% (1,633.1 SF) 
  

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 37.5% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 43.6% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 56.1% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 68% ± 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 29 Feet 2 Inches 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max TBD 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 6 Inches  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. 13 Feet 6 Inches 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 7 Feet 11 Inches  
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width N/A 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 21 Feet 9 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. 860.5 SF 
Pools & Decks  738.8 SF 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet  
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 180



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of plans and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 
 

• Provide the 15-foot required setback from adjacent house and properly screened 
mechanical equipment 

• Provide landscape details for trees, shrubs and Florida Friendly requirements 
• Reduce the driveway width from 20 feet 10 inches to 18 feet 
• Reduce the walkway width from 11 feet 10 inches to 5 feet 
• Provide a landscape strip between the driveway and walkway 
• Town approval subject to MDC plat waiver approval 

 

PAGE 181



PAGE 182



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 L

O
T

 A
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

8
7
x

x
 B

Y
R

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, 
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1
5

4
-3

4
3

3

L
E

G
A

L
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
A

L
L
 O

F
 L

O
T

 6
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 H
A

L
F

 O
F

 L
O

T
 7

, 
IN

 B
L

O
C

K
 2

9
, 

O
F

 "
N

O
R

M
A

N
D

Y
 B

E
A

C
H

",
 

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

L
A

T
 T

H
E

R
E

O
F

, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 I
N

 P
L
A

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

6
, 
A

T
 P

A
G

E
 4

4
, 

O
F

 T
H

E
 P

U
B

L
IC

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 O

F
 M

IA
M

I -
D

A
D

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

F
L

O
R

ID
A

.

T
H

IS
 P

A
R

C
E

L
 "

A
" 

C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

L
Y

:

N
E

T
 A

R
E

A
: 
8

4
3
7

.4
9

9
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
 O

R
 0

.1
9

3
7

 A
C

R
E

S

2
0
%

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 M
U

S
T

 B
E

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

 F
R

IE
N

D
L
Y

L
IG

H
T

 N
O

T
E

S
-L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E

 H
O

U
S

E
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 B
E

 I
N

 A
 L

O
W

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 D
IM

 M
O

D
E

.

-L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 S

P
IL

L
 I

N
T

O
 A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
S

.

-L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 S

P
IL

L
 I

N
T

O
 T

H
E

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
.

-P
H

O
T

O
M

E
T

R
IC

 P
L
A

N
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

P
A

R
M

E
N

T
 

W
IT

H
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
.

C
.S

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

 /
 I
N

D
E

X
 O

F
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 

S
.V

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
D

E
X

 O
F

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

A
-0

.0
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

A
-1

.0
G

R
A

D
E

 /
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-1

.1
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

 /
 R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

A
-2

.0
 

Z
O

N
IN

G
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 A

N
D

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

A
-3

.0
 

E
A

S
T

 &
 W

E
S

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.1
 

E
A

S
T

 &
 W

E
S

T
 C

O
L

O
R

E
D

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

A
-3

.2
 

N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.3
 

N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 C

O
L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 

A
-4

.0
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

COVER SHEET

C
.S

PAGE 183



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

SURVEY

S
.V

PAGE 184



P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

N
E

W
 T

W
O

 S
T

O
R

Y
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

46' - 3 1/2" 12' - 0" 3' - 10 1/2"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"7' - 7"

FIRST FLOOR REAR BACK SETBACK

21' - 9"

20' - 0 1/2" 1' - 8" 7' - 7"

5' - 0" 11' - 10" 12' - 6" 2' - 10" 3' - 3 1/2" 6' - 0 1/2" 2' - 0" 42' - 8"

46' - 3 1/2" 9' - 0" 3' - 0" 24' - 10 1/2"

3' - 10" 1' - 5 1/2" 21' - 0"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

1
0
"

3
3
' 
- 

6
"

7
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

1
6
' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

4
' 
- 

2
"

5
' 
- 

8
"

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

3
2
.3

4
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
0
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

27' - 4" 15' - 4" 26' - 4"43' - 6"

29' - 4"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
2
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

1
5
' 
- 

4
 1

/2
"

3
2
' 
- 

1
0
"

9
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

3
4
' 
- 

7
"

1
6
' 
- 

8
"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

43' - 6"

35' - 5 1/2"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

5
' 
- 

0
"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

31' - 0"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
1

Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

2
0
2
0
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
H

3
0
B

M
IN

IM
U

N
 L

O
T

 S
IZ

E

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 O

F
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

:

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

:

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

M
A

X
. 

H
E

IG
H

T
 F

R
O

M
 C

R
O

W
N

 O
F

 R
O

A
D

M
IN

. 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 P
E

R
M

E
A

B
IL

IT
Y

8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T

3
,1

0
7
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
7
%

)

2
,5

2
2
 S

Q
.F

T

1
,7

0
1
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
7
%

)

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

7
' 
-

6
"

2
1
' 
-

0
"

2
1
' 
-

9
"

8
' 
-

1
0
"

1
2
' 
-

6
"

2
,9

5
3
 S

Q
.F

T

(3
5
%

 O
F

 8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

5
0
%

M
A

X
. 

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

: 
8
0
%

 O
F

 F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 (
G

R
O

S
S

 A
R

E
A

)

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 P

E
R

M
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

:

S
T

R
E

E
T

 T
R

E
E

S

L
O

T
 T

R
E

E
S

S
H

R
U

B
S

2
0
0
6
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
R

S
-2

8
,0

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 

8
,0

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 

3
,2

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)
3
,2

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

1
,8

8
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

8
0
%

)
1
,8

8
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

8
0
%

)

7
' 
-

6
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

3
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

3
1
' 
-

0
"

2
9
' 
-

4
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

3
0
'-
0
")

3
0
' 
-

0
"

2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

2
9
'-
2
")

4
0
%

3 5 2
5

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
0
%

4
0
%

3 5 2
5

3
,3

7
5
 S

Q
.F

T

(4
0
%

 O
F

 8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

3
,8

7
0
 S

Q
.F

T

(4
6
%

)

6
4
%

 (
1
,0

1
3
 S

Q
.F

T
)

6
8
%

 (
1
,1

1
0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

L
O

T
 A

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

L
O

T
 A

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

L
O

T
 A

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 D
IR

E
C

T
L
Y

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

SITE PLAN

A
0
.0

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

:
2
,5

6
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
2
%

)
2
,5

6
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
2
%

)
1
,8

5
9
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

2
2
%

)

PAGE 185



P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

R
E

F
.

P
A

N
T

R
Y

M
E

C
H

.

R
O

O
M

P
O

W
D

E
R

R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

D
IN

IN
G

 

R
O

O
M

L
IV

IN
G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
IL

Y

R
O

O
M

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
1

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 0

1

C
L

M
E

D
IA

 R
O

O
M

 /
 

O
F

F
IC

E

B
B

Q

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

P
O

O
L

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

E

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

E

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 

A
B

O
V

E

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

1
0
"

3
3
' 
- 

6
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
' 
- 

2
"

8
' 
- 

6
"

1
' 
- 

6
"

8
' 
- 

6
"

1
' 
- 

2
"

6
' 
- 

2
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

1
3
' 
- 

6
"

1
9
' 
- 

6
"

20' - 0"8' - 1"

5
' 
- 

1
1
"

4
' 
- 

1
1
"

3
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 1"

3' - 6"4' - 7"4' - 0"5' - 0"3' - 7"4' - 0"

3
' 
- 

6
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

5
"

3
3
' 
- 

3
 1

/2
"

17' - 0"

5
' 
- 

6
"

1
2
' 
- 

1
0
"

12' - 0 1/2"38' - 1"

4
' 
- 

5
"

8
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 6" 3' - 1 1/2" 10' - 4"

1
8
' 
- 

8
"

1
7
' 
- 

1
1
"

5
' 
- 

1
1
"

1
2
' 
- 

0
"

21' - 9 1/2" 16' - 4"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

27' - 10 1/2"

14' - 8 1/2"6' - 0"3' - 8"5' - 0"11' - 1"5' - 0"17' - 5 1/2"

38' - 6" 24' - 4 1/2"

21' - 6"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

30' - 11 1/2"

5
' 
- 

0
"

9
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

3
5
' 
- 

5
"

1
3
' 
- 

1
0
"

FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

21' - 9"

5' - 0 1/2" 11' - 10" 11' - 10" 2' - 10" 11' - 4"

SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

29' - 4"

21' - 6"21' - 4"26' - 2"43' - 6 1/2"

14' - 10 1/2"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

7
 1

/2
"

1
5
' 
- 

2
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

2
9
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
1
' 
- 

0
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

14' - 2 1/2"9' - 0"20' - 4"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

P
O

O
L

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 

B
E

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 W

IL
L
 

B
E

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

U
P

U
P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

27' - 10 1/2"24' - 4 1/2"38' - 6"21' - 9"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

1
0
"

3
3
' 
- 

6
"

1
4
' 
- 

6
"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

30' - 11 1/2"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

27' - 10 1/2"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

5
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

2
9
' 
- 

0
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

1
5
' 
- 

2
"

7
' 
- 

6
"

4
7
' 
- 

6
"

1
3
' 
- 

1
0
"

61' - 6 1/2"

29' - 4"

5' - 0" 11' - 10" 11' - 10"

21' - 6"21' - 4"25' - 6"14' - 10 1/2"

5' - 4 1/2" 7' - 6"

3
' 
- 

6
"

B
A

T
H

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4GRADE / GROUND 

FLOOR PLAN

A
1
.0

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
 3

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

A
D

E
1

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

PAGE 186



Tectonic Copyright 2007

D
N

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

0
3

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
3

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
0
2

A
/C

 R
O

O
M

C
L

C
L

C
L

W
/D

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

0
4

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

 
W

IC

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

C
L

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
0
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
0
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5' - 0" 9' - 9" 5' - 0" 5' - 0"

15' - 0"

9' - 7"5' - 0"

1
5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

9
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 1
"

3' - 0"7' - 0"15' - 2"

1
4
' -

 6
"

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 
B

E
L
O

W

4
' -

 3
"

6
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 7
"

1
3
' -

 1
0
"

5' - 7 1/2"5' - 7 1/2"

11' - 8"

4' - 0" 3' - 0" 4' - 0" 4' - 3 1/2"

17' - 4 1/2"

19' - 9 1/2"

4
' -

 6
"

9
' -

 0
"

6' - 9"
9
' -

 0
"

4' - 5"

12' - 0 1/2"

1
8
' -

 2
"

5' - 0"6' - 7 1/2"

3
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 2
"

7
' -

 2
"

3
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

0
' -

 1
0
"

6
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 8
"

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

1
3
' -

 6
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' -

 1
0
"

2
0
' -

 1
0
"

6
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 8
"

2
0
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
2
' -

 6
"

26' - 4"15' - 4"27' - 4"43' - 6 1/2"

21' - 0"22' - 9 1/2"25' - 2"8' - 0 1/2"35' - 5 1/2"

38' - 10 1/2"

38' - 10 1/2"13' - 4 1/2"24' - 9 1/2"35' - 5 1/2"

24' - 10 1/2"3' - 0"11' - 0"38' - 2"13' - 8 1/2"1' - 8"20' - 1"

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
2

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
4

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 6
"

2
' -

 1
1
"

1
5
' -

 2
"

1
4
' -

 6
"

3
5
' -

 5
"

8' - 0 1/2"

9' - 3"

1
5
' -

 2
"

19' - 2"3
' -

 0
"

3' - 10"

9' - 8"

1
7
' -

 3
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' -

 0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' -

 0
"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SIDE SETBACK

21' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SIDE SETBACK

31' - 0"

FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

21' - 9"

SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

29' - 4"

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
 

R
O

O
M

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

N
E

W
 T

W
O

 S
T

O
R

Y
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

3
2
.3

4
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
0
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

22' - 6"48' - 6"41' - 6"

7
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

2
3
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

3
0
' -

 1
0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
2
' -

 6
"

15' - 4"26' - 0"

30' - 9 1/2"

44' - 11 1/2"

1
6
' -

 8
"

3
4
' -

 7
"

1
5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 1
0
"

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

1
6
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

3
2
' -

 1
0
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

36' - 10 1/2"46' - 3 1/2"29' - 3 1/2"

26' - 4"

36' - 10 1/2"

SECOND  FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

31' - 0 1/2"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

21' - 0 1/2"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

2
0
' -

 0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

1
5
' -

 0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

T
U

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' -

 1
0
"

7
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
6
' -

 7
"

1
8
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

43' - 6"

41' - 6" 2' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

29' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

21' - 9"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
 H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4SECOND FLOOR / 

ROOF  PLAN

A
1
.1

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
 3

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
2

  
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N
  

  

PAGE 187



U
P

Tectonic Copyright 2007

U
P

U
P

U
P

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 A

R
E

A
 

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

 
=

 8
,4

3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T
T

O
T

A
L
 F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
=

 3
,9

4
7
 S

Q
.F

T

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 

A
L
L
O

W
E

D
=

 3
,3

7
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
/ 

U
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

T
E

R
A

C
E

, 
P

A
T

IO
S

 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E

 O
P

E
N

O
N

 T
W

O
 S

ID
E

S
 T

O
 N

O
T

 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 1

5
%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L
F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
 

=
 5

9
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

1
5
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

/ 
U

N
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
T

E
R

A
C

E
, 

P
A

T
IO

S
 

W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E
 O

P
E

N
O

N
 T

W
O

 S
ID

E
S

 T
O

 N
O

T
 

E
X

C
E

E
D

 1
5
%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L
F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
 

=
 5

5
8
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

1
4
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 =

 2
,6

5
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
7
%

)

5
5
8
 S

Q
.F

T

2
,6

5
2
 S

Q
.F

T

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 =
 2

,5
2
2
 S

Q
.F

T

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 =
 1

,7
0
1
 S

Q
.F

T

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 A

R
E

A
 =

 1
5
7
5
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 

=
 7

8
7
.5

 S
Q

.F
T

 (
5
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 

=
 1

0
1
3
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
4
%

)

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 /

 I
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 A
R

E
A

 =
 1

6
3
1
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 6
5
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 1
1
1
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
8
%

)

S
IT

E
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

 =
 8

,4
3
7
.5

0
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

IT
E

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 3
,3

7
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

=
 3

,8
7
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
6
%

)

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
 H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
1

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

2
 1

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

3

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
4

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 1

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 /

5
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

ZONING DIAGRAM 
AND CALCULATIONS

A
2
.0

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
IT

E
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
6

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

PAGE 188



G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

29' - 2"

5' - 6"9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

5' - 6"9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0"

29' - 2"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

E
A

S
T

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

EAST & WEST 

ELEVATION

A
3
.0

PAGE 189



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4EAST & WEST 

COLORED ELEVATION

A
3
.1

E
A

S
T

 C
O

L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 C
O

L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

PAGE 190



G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0" 5' - 6"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

29' - 2"

G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2' - 0" 9' - 10" 2' - 0" 9' - 10" 5' - 6"

29' - 2"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4NORTH & SOUTH 

ELEVATION

A
3
.2

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

PAGE 191



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4NORTH & SOUTH 

COLORED ELEVATION

A
3
.3

N
O

R
T

H
 C

O
L

O
R

E
D

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

1
1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 C

O
L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

PAGE 192



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 A

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

RENDERINGS

A
4
.0

PAGE 193



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 8712 Byron Ave (Lot B) – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence with pool and 
pool deck. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District on Byron Avenue, near 88th Street.  The lot 
depth is approximately 112.5 feet with a width of approximately 75 feet. The existing single-family 
structure was demolished. The Applicant indicates the lot size is approximately 8,437.5 square feet (SF). 
The proposed floor space and garage totals 2,577 SF. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 10-foot secondary front, 7.5-foot 
side and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing 21 feet front, 12’-6” north side, 
8’-10” south side and 21’-9” rear. The Applicant’s proposed setbacks meet minimum requirements.  The 
mechanical equipment in the side yard requires a setback of 15 feet from the adjacent home.   

Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 43.9% where 35% is required. The front yard pervious area is 
proposed at 57.4% where 50% is required.  The rear yard pervious area is proposed at 68% where 40% is 
required. The second floor is proposed at approximately 1,633 SF which is 19.5% where 32% is the 
maximum for the lot. Another measure of the second-floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first 
floor.  Again, the second-floor area is 1,633 SF which is 68.76%.. A flat roof is proposed just below the 30 
feet height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements 

The proposed driveway consists of pavers at 20’-10” and is aggregated with the walkway made of the 
same material at 11’-10”, totaling 32’-8” in width and 860.51 square feet total. The proposed driveway 
does not meet code requirements. 

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include breaks in the side walls, 
provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed windows, metal balcony railings and a large number of 
windows. The front elevation includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements around 
the entry door. The site plan includes color renderings and architectural details. 

4F

PAGE 194



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

Two (2) street trees, five (5) lot trees and 25 shrubs are proposed, landscape specifications are not 
provided. The Code requires one street tree every 20 linear feet, requiring a total of three (3) street trees, 
where only two (2) are provided. Five (5) different tree species are also required per Code. Again, the 
proposal does not specify landscaping, nor does it meet the requirements at this time. 

No fences or walls are proposed for this site plan, architectural renderings show hedges along the 
perimeter of property, details not provided. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 

 
8712 Byron Ave – Lot B MDCPA Overhead Aerial View  

  

PAGE 195



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 8712 Byron Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 8712 Byron Avenue 
General Location Southern Border of Town 
Property Size 8,437.5 SF (112.5 Feet x 75 Feet) 
Zoning District H30A  
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation +10 Feet (N.G.V.D) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (3,375 SF) 30.5% (2,577 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 10.7% (906.9 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot 19.4% (1,633.1 SF) 
 80% of First Floor 68.8% (1,633.1 SF) 
  

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 38% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 43.9% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 57.4% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 68% ± 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 29 Feet 2 Inches 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max TBD 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 21 Feet  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 8 Feet 10 Inches (South) 
  12 Feet 6 Inches (North) 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 21 Feet 9 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. 860.5 SF 
Pools & Decks  738.8 SF 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 196



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of plans and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 
 

• Provide the 15-foot required setback from adjacent house and properly screened 
mechanical equipment 

• Provide landscape details for trees, shrubs and Florida Friendly requirements 
• Reduce the driveway width from 20 feet 10 inches to 18 feet 
• Reduce the walkway width from 11 feet 10 inches to 5 feet 
• Provide a landscape strip between the driveway and walkway 
• Town approval subject to MDC plat waiver approval 

 

 

PAGE 197



PAGE 198



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 L

O
T

 B
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

8
7
x

x
 B

Y
R

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, 
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1
5

4
-3

4
3

3

L
E

G
A

L
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

:
A

L
L
 O

F
 L

O
T

 8
, 

A
N

D
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
 H

A
L

F
 O

F
 L

O
T

 7
, 

IN
 B

L
O

C
K

 2
9

, 
O

F
 "

N
O

R
M

A
N

D
Y

 

B
E

A
C

H
" 

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

L
A

T
 T

H
E

R
E

O
F

, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 I

N
 P

L
A

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

6
, 
A

T
 

P
A

G
E

 4
4

, 
O

F
 T

H
E

 P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 O
F

 M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
F

L
O

R
ID

A
.

T
H

IS
 P

A
R

C
E

L
 "

B
" 

C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

L
Y

:

N
E

T
 A

R
E

A
: 

8
3

8
9

.1
8

2
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T
 O

R
 0

.1
9
2

6
 A

C
R

E
S

.

2
0
%

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 M
U

S
T

 B
E

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

 F
R

IE
N

D
L
Y

L
IG

H
T

 N
O

T
E

S
-L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E

 H
O

U
S

E
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 B
E

 I
N

 A
 L

O
W

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 D
IM

 M
O

D
E

.

-L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 S

P
IL

L
 I

N
T

O
 A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
S

.

-L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 S

P
IL

L
 I

N
T

O
 T

H
E

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T
.

-P
H

O
T

O
M

E
T

R
IC

 P
L
A

N
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

P
A

R
M

E
N

T
 

W
IT

H
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
.

C
.S

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

 /
 I
N

D
E

X
 O

F
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 

S
.V

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
D

E
X

 O
F

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

A
-0

.0
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

A
-1

.0
G

R
A

D
E

 /
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-1

.1
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

 /
 R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

A
-2

.0
 

Z
O

N
IN

G
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 A

N
D

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

A
-3

.0
 

E
A

S
T

 &
 W

E
S

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.1
 

E
A

S
T

 &
 W

E
S

T
 C

O
L

O
R

E
D

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

A
-3

.2
 

N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.3
 

N
O

R
T

H
 &

 S
O

U
T

H
 C

O
L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 

A
-4

.0
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

COVER SHEET

C
.S

PAGE 199



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

SURVEY

S
.V

PAGE 200



F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

1
0
"

3
3
' 
- 

6
"

B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

88TH ST

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
5
9
.9

9
'

PROPERTY LINE97.49'

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

N
E

W
 T

W
O

 S
T

O
R

Y
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

P
O

O
L

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

3
2
.3

4
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

3
2
.3

4
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

50' - 0"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

26' - 4"41' - 4"

3
5
' 
- 

5
"

1
4
' 
- 

1
0
"

5
0
' 
- 

2
 1

/2
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

1
5
' 
- 

4
 1

/2
"

3
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

36' - 10"

26' - 4"12' - 6 1/2"

2
' 
- 

0
"

7
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

7
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

2
3
' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

3
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

27' - 10 1/2"

36' - 10 1/2"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

31' - 0"

38' - 10 1/2"

46' - 3 1/2"

SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

29' - 4"

2' - 0"6' - 0 1/2"35' - 5 1/2"

41' - 6"5
' 
- 

0
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

5' - 0" 11' - 10" 11' - 10"

2
1
' 
- 

0
"

1
4
' 
- 

6
"

7
' 
- 

6
"

1
3
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

1
2
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

21' - 9"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
1

L
O

T
 B

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

L
O

T
 B

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

L
O

T
 B

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
N

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 D
IR

E
C

T
L
Y

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

SITE PLAN

A
0
.0

Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

2
0
2
0
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
H

3
0
B

M
IN

IM
U

N
 L

O
T

 S
IZ

E

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

:

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

M
A

X
. 

H
E

IG
H

T
 F

R
O

M
 C

R
O

W
N

 O
F

 R
O

A
D

M
IN

. 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 P
E

R
M

E
A

B
IL

IT
Y

8
,3

8
9
.1

8
 S

Q
.F

T

2
,6

5
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
1
%

)

2
,5

2
2
 S

Q
.F

T

1
,6

8
9
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
7
%

)

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

7
' 
-

6
"

2
1
' 
-

0
"

2
1
' 
-

9
"

8
' 
-

1
0
"

1
2
' 
-

6
"

2
,9

3
6
 S

Q
.F

T

(3
5
%

 O
F

 8
,3

8
9
.1

8
 S

Q
.F

T
)

5
0
%

M
A

X
. 

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

: 
8
0
%

 O
F

 F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 (
G

R
O

S
S

 A
R

E
A

)

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 P

E
R

M
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

:

S
T

R
E

E
T

 T
R

E
E

S

L
O

T
 T

R
E

E
S

S
H

R
U

B
S

2
0
0
6
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: 
R

S
-2

8
,0

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 

8
,0

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 

3
,2

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)
3
,2

0
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

1
,8

8
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

8
0
%

)
1
,8

8
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

8
0
%

)

7
' 
-

6
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

3
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

3
1
' 
-

0
"

2
9
' 
-

4
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

1
5
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

2
0
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

5
' 
-

0
"

2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

3
0
'-
0
")

3
0
' 
-

0
"

2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

2
9
'-
2
")

4
0
%

3 5 2
5

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5
0
%

4
0
%

3 5 2
5

3
,3

5
5
 S

Q
.F

T

(4
0
%

 O
F

 8
,3

8
9
.1

8
 S

Q
.F

T
)

3
,8

2
4
 S

Q
.F

T

(4
6
%

)

6
3
%

 (
9
6
7
 S

Q
.F

T
)

6
8
%

 (
1
,1

1
0
 S

Q
.F

T
)

PAGE 201



PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

B
A

T
H

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

P
O

O
L

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

U
P

U
P

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

21' - 4"25' - 6"14' - 10"12' - 6"11' - 10"5' - 0"

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

27' - 10 1/2"24' - 4 1/2"38' - 6"

FIRST FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

21' - 9"

5
' 
- 

0
"

2
9
' 
- 

0
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

1
5
' 
- 

2
"

1
4
' 
- 

6
"

SECOND FLOOR REAR YARD SETBACK

29' - 4"

7
' 
- 

6
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

9
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

1
3
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

  
F

L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

21' - 6"

38' - 10 1/2"

27' - 10 1/2"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

31' - 0"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT YARD SETBACK

21' - 0"

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
5
9
.9

9
'

PROPERTY LINE97.49'

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
IP

.

A
/C

 U
N

IT
S

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 W
IT

H
 

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

T
R

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 

G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 

W
IL

L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 

W
IT

H
 W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

A
/C

 

U
N

IT

D
IN

IN
G

 

R
O

O
M

L
IV

IN
G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
IL

Y

R
O

O
M

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

U
P

R
E

F
.

B
B

Q

P
O

O
L

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

EP
L
A

N
T

E
R

1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

P
A

N
T

R
Y

M
E

C
H

.

R
O

O
M

P
O

W
D

E
R

R
O

O
M

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
1

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 0

1

8' - 1"

5
' 
- 

1
1
"

4
' 
- 

1
1
"

3
' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

3' - 6"

17' - 0"

1
2
' 
- 

1
0
"

5
' 
- 

6
"

8' - 6"

5
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

2
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

K
IT

C
H

E
N

U
P

U
P

P
O

O
L
 

D
E

C
K

4
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D
4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

M
E

D
IA

 R
O

O
M

 /
 

O
F

F
IC

E

20' - 0"

1
9
' 
- 

6
"

10' - 4"3' - 1 1/2"

1
8
' 
- 

8
"

8
' 
- 

0
"

4
' 
- 

5
"

5
' 
- 

1
1
"

1
2
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

6
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

5
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

3
3
' 
- 

3
 1

/2
"

3
5
' 
- 

5
"

1
3
' 
- 

1
0
"

4' - 7"4' - 0"5' - 5"3' - 7"4' - 0"

12' - 0 1/2"38' - 1"

16' - 4"21' - 9 1/2"

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
0
' 
- 

4
"

3
9
' 
- 

8
"

11' - 10" 11' - 10" 2' - 2" 11' - 4"

FIRST FLOOR REAR SETBACK

21' - 9" 17' - 5" 3' - 8" 6' - 0" 14' - 8 1/2" 27' - 10 1/2"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

1
0
"

6
' 
- 

6
"

8
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

6
"

1
3
' 
- 

6
"

21' - 6"21' - 4"26' - 2"43' - 6"

SECOND FLOOR REAR SETBACK

29' - 4"

1
4
' 
- 

6
"

1
5
' 
- 

2
"

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

2
9
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' 
- 

0
"

9
' 
- 

1
1
 1

/2
"

7
' 
- 

6
"

4
' 
- 

1
0
"

3
3
' 
- 

0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
2
' 
- 

6
"

21' - 6"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

31' - 0"

27' - 10 1/2"

21' - 6"17' - 5"

D
A

S
H

 L
IN

E
 

D
E

N
O

T
E

S
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 A
B

O
V

E

24' - 4 1/2"38' - 6"

5' - 0" 11' - 1" 5' - 0"

2
0
' 
- 

1
0
"

1
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
5
9
.9

9
'

PROPERTY LINE97.49'

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

A
D

E
1

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
 3

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2

GRADE / GROUND 

FLOOR PLAN

A
1
.0

PAGE 202



T ectonic Cop yright 2007

5' - 0"

9
' -

 0
"

3' - 0"

5
' -

 1
"

6' - 11 1/2"

5' - 0"

9
' -

 0
"

15' - 0"

1
5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

5' - 0" 9' - 7"

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

0
3

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
0
2

C
L

C
L

W
/D

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

0
4

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 
B

E
L
O

W

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
2

G
U

E
S

T
 

B
A

T
H

 0
4

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

5' - 0" 9' - 9"

1
4
' -

 6
"

4
' -

 2
"

6
' -

 0
"

5' - 9" 5' - 8"

4' - 0"3' - 0"4' - 0"

9
' -

 6
"

4' - 1"

4
' -

 2
"

A
/C

 R
O

O
M

12' - 0 1/2"

1
7
' -

 1
"

5' - 0"6' - 7 1/2"6' - 8"

C
L

9
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 5
"

9
' -

 0
"

1
3
' -

 1
0
"

17' - 4 1/2"

19' - 11 1/2"

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

 
W

IC

11' - 10"

3
5
' -

 5
"

8' - 0 1/2"

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
5
9
.9

9
'

PROPERTY LINE97.49'

7
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
4
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

1
9
' -

 0
"

1
3
' -

 6
"

1
2
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 4
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

5
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

1
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 4
"

8
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 1
0
"

4
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 8
"

1
4
' -

 6
"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"22' - 10"33' - 3"35' - 5 1/2"

35' - 5 1/2" 8' - 0 1/2" 27' - 3" 15' - 5" 26' - 4"

26' - 4"

38' - 10 1/2"

27' - 10 1/2"11' - 0"38' - 2"13' - 8 1/2"2' - 0"19' - 9"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

31' - 0"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' -

 1
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

9
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

3
9
' -

 6
"

2
1
' -

 0
"

1
4
' -

 6
"

3
9
' -

 6
"

5
' -

 1
0
 1

/2
"

1
5
' -

 2
"

1
4
' -

 6
"

1
4
' -

 6
"

2
' -

 6
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

0
' -

 8
"

3
5
' -

 1
1
"

9
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
' -

 0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
2
' -

 6
"

FIRST FLOOR REAR SETBACK

21' - 9"

SECOND  FLOOR REAR SETBACK

29' - 4"

PROPERTY LINE112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
7
5
.0

0
'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
5
9
.9

9
'

PROPERTY LINE97.49'

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

N
E

W
 T

W
O

 S
T

O
R

Y
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 
B

A
L
C

O
N

Y

3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

3
2
.3

4
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

7
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

2
3
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

3
0
' -

 1
0
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

7
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

5
' -

 0
"

1
5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 0
"

3
0
' -

 1
0
"

1
2
' -

 6
"

3
4
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

1
9
' -

 0
"

1
3
' -

 6
"

2
0
' -

 0
"

7
' -

 1
1
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 0
"

5
0
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

1
' -

 0
"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
2
' -

 6
"

9
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

3
3
' -

 1
1
"

2
' -

 0
"

1
5
' -

 6
"

1
3
' -

 6
"

3
5
' -

 5
"

1
4
' -

 1
0
"

12' - 6 1/2"28' - 9 1/2"2' - 0"6' - 0 1/2"15' - 8"19' - 9"

3
9
' -

 6
"

2
1
' -

 0
"

1
4
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

35' - 5 1/2"

41' - 6"

43' - 6"

FIRST FLOOR REAR SETBACK

21' - 9"

SECOND FLOOR REAR SETBACK

29' - 4"

F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
' -

 1
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1
5
' -

 0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0
' -

 0
"

FIRST FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

21' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR FRONT SETBACK

31' - 0"

27' - 10 1/2"

26' - 4"

36' - 10 1/2"46' - 3 1/2"29' - 3 1/2"

36' - 10"

26' - 0"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
 H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4SECOND FLOOR / 

ROOF  PLAN

A
1
.1

 3
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
 3

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
2

R
O

O
F

 P
L
A

N
  

 

PAGE 203



T ectonic Cop yright 2007

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 A

R
E

A
 

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

 
=

 8
,3

8
9
.1

8
 S

Q
.F

T
T

O
T

A
L
 F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
=

 3
,9

4
7
 S

Q
.F

T

M
A

X
. 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 

A
L
L
O

W
E

D
=

 3
,3

5
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
/ 

U
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 

T
E

R
A

C
E

, 
P

A
T

IO
S

 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E

 O
P

E
N

O
N

 T
W

O
 S

ID
E

S
 T

O
 N

O
T

 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 1

5
%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L
F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
 

=
 5

9
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

1
5
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

/ 
U

N
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
T

E
R

A
C

E
, 

P
A

T
IO

S
 

W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E
 O

P
E

N
O

N
 T

W
O

 S
ID

E
S

 T
O

 N
O

T
 

E
X

C
E

E
D

 1
5
%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L
F

O
O

T
 P

R
IN

T
 

=
 5

5
8
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

1
4
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 =

 2
,6

5
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

3
2
%

)

5
5
8
 S

Q
.F

T

2
,6

5
2
 S

Q
.F

T

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 =
 2

,5
2
2
 S

Q
.F

T

C
L

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 
B

E
L
O

W

4' - 1"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 =
 1

,6
8
9
 S

Q
.F

T

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 A

R
E

A
 =

 1
5
2
6
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 

=
 7

6
3
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

5
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 

=
 9

6
7
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
3
%

)

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 /

 I
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 A
R

E
A

 =
 1

6
3
1
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 6
5
2
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 1
1
1
0
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

6
8
%

)

S
IT

E
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
 I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S

L
O

T
 S

IZ
E

 =
 8

,3
8
9
.1

8
 S

Q
.F

T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

IT
E

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 
=

 3
,3

5
5
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
0
%

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

=
 3

,8
2
4
 S

Q
.F

T
 (

4
6
%

)

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 A

R
T

E
 H

O
M

E
S

. 
T

H
E

 
U

S
E

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 
B

E
 R

E
T

U
R

N
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

, 
F

L
 3

3
1

5
4

D
A

T
E

:
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
1

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

2
 1

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

3

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
4

 1
/1

6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 Y
A

R
D

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 /

5
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 C

A
L
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 1

/1
6
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 /
6

ZONING DIAGRAM 
AND CALCULATIONS

A
2
.0

PAGE 204



G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

.

0
' 
- 

0
"

2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0"

29' - 2"

5' - 6"9' - 10"

G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

E
L
.=

 4
.5

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 8
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
0
.0

0
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 1
9
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 2
1
.8

3
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
1
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

E
L
.=

 3
3
.6

7
' 
N

.G
.V

.D

29' - 2"

5' - 6"9' - 10"2' - 0"9' - 10"2' - 0"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

E
A

S
T

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

EAST & WEST 

ELEVATION

A
3
.0

PAGE 205



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4EAST & WEST 

COLORED ELEVATION

A
3
.1

E
A

S
T

 C
O

L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 C
O

L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

PAGE 206



G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

2' - 0" 9' - 10" 5' - 6"9' - 10"2' - 0"

29' - 2"

G
R

A
D

E

4
' 
- 

6
"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
1
' 
- 

1
0
"

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

1
0
' 
- 

0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
9
' 
- 

1
0
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

3
1
' 
- 

8
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

3
3
' 
- 

8
"

B
A

S
E

 F
L
O

O
D

 E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

8
' 
- 

0
" .

0
' 
- 

0
"

2' - 0" 9' - 10" 2' - 0" 9' - 10" 5' - 6"

29' - 2"

CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4NORTH & SOUTH 

ELEVATION

A
3
.2

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

PAGE 207



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4NORTH & SOUTH 

COLORED ELEVATION

A
3
.3

N
O

R
T

H
 C

O
L

O
R

E
D

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

1
1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 C

O
L
O

R
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

PAGE 208



CONSULTANTS:

T
H

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 A
R

T
E

 H
O

M
E

S
. 

T
H

E
 

U
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 T

O
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IZ
E

D
 P

A
R

T
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

. 
F

U
L
L
 O

R
 P

A
R

T
IA

L
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 I
T

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

 

B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
, 

L
O

T
 B

8
7

X
X

 B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
E

,

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, 

F
L

 3
3

1
5

4

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
0

3
/2

4
/2

1

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

  
  

  
  

 F
.S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

J
. 

A
L
F

R
E

D
O

 G
A

M
A

R
R

A

L
IC

 #
 A

R
0
0
1
7
3
9
4

RENDERINGS

A
4
.0

PAGE 209



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 940 88th Street – New Addition (Front & Rear); New Garage Enclosure & Terrace 

Background:  This application is a request to modify an existing single-family residence. The parcel is 
located in the H30A Zoning District at 940 88th Street.  The average lot depth is 200.25 feet with a width 
of 75 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 15,015 square feet (SF).  The existing floor area is 2,256 
SF and is proposed at 4,503 SF with the covered car port. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami 
Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20-foot front, 7.5-foot side and 50 feet rear 
(per Zoning in Progress).  The proposed setbacks are as follows and is in compliance with the code: 26 feet 
front, 69’-7” rear, and side setbacks will remain as existing at 7’-11” east and 5 feet west. 

Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 41.7% where 35% is required. The front yard pervious area is 
proposed at 84.8% where 50% is required.  The rear yard pervious area is proposed at 79.6% where 40% 
is required. Lots greater than 112.5 feet are also required to have the front and rear yards combined equal 
36% or more.  The 26-foot front yard and 69’-7” rear yard when added together and divided by the 200.25-
foot lot depth is 47.7%. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements 

The proposal includes the demolition and removal of the outside open terrace in the rear, front side entry 
roof, front and rear windows, front wall, front door, garage door and circular asphalt driveway. The 
proposed modifications and additions include enclosing the existing garage, addition of a car port, 
enclosing the front and rear terraces to living areas finish floor elevation to match existing, the addition 
of an open terrace in the rear and driveway with pavers. A variety of architectural enhancements are also 
proposed.  These items include breaks in the side walls, white metal trimmed windows to match existing, 
several new windows and French doors, entry feature and roof to match the existing pitched roof. The 
front elevation includes a glass entry door with columns and brow around the entry, new windows, a brick 
wall and wood slates. While color renderings are included, the architectural details are not provided on 
the drawings. 

4G

PAGE 210



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

There are no proposed changes to the existing pool, fence, seawall or sea deck. No landscape details were 
provided. The proposed improvements may require the removal of several trees and bushes. Details and 
dimensions of the proposed driveway were not provided. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 

 

 

 
940 88th Street MDCPA Angled View to the South 

 

 

 

PAGE 211



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

Table 1 – 940 88th Street Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 940 88th Street  
General Location SW Border Area of Town on Biscayne Bay 
Property Size 15,015 SF (200.25 Feet x 75 Feet) 
Zoning District H30A  
Lowest Floor Elevation Existing – Not Provided 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (6,006 SF) 27.3% (4,111 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 5.8% (878 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot N/A 
 80% of First Floor N/A   

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 47.7% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 41.7% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 84.8% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 79.6% 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. N/A 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. 15 Feet 4 Inches 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max TBD 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 26 Feet  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 7 Feet 11 Inches (East) 
  5 Feet (West) 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 69 Feet 7 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min 69 Feet 7 Inches 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max 24 Inches  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. 418.4 SF Proposed 
Pools & Decks  Not Provided - Existing 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet 5 Feet Side / Unk. Rear 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 212



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  A recent 
survey was not submitted. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 
 

• Provide information verifying building floor area, building features, pervious area and 
hardscape including existing and proposed 

• Provide dimensions for the driveway 
• Verify driveway width meets 18-foot maximum requirement and is setback 5 feet from the 

side yard 
• Apply for tree removal permit for all trees to be removed from the site 
• Provide details and location of mechanical equipment which must be at minimum 15 feet 

from adjacent home and cannot be visible from the street or waterway 
• Provide details of architectural features 
• Carport (canopy) is limited to 20 feet by 20 feet or 400 SF total 
• Photometrics, lighting plan, must meet code and submitted to Building Department for 

approval 
 

PAGE 213



PAGE 214



 

8425 biscayne blvd  103 miami fl 33181  305.758.4566  info@bigtimedesignstudios.com 
   

Re:       940 88 St.    Surfside,FL      

 

 940 88 ST. FRONT VIEW 

 

940 88 ST. REAR VIEW 

 

PAGE 215



 

8425 biscayne blvd  103 miami fl 33181  305.758.4566  info@bigtimedesignstudios.com 
   

 

 

 

932 88 ST. FRONT VIEW 

 

1001 88 ST. FRONT VIEW 

 

PAGE 216



1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
F

A
C

A
D

E

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

E
A

V
 / 

B
T

D
 L

LC
.

84
25

 B
is

ca
yn

e 
B

lv
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

03

M
ia

m
i, 

F
L 

33
13

8

T
.3

05
.7

58
.4

56
6

F
:3

05
.7

58
45

67

w
w

w
.b

ig
tim

ed
es

ig
ns

tu
di

os
.c

om

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

E
D

U
A

R
D

O
 A

LB
E

R
TO

 V
A

ZQ
U

E
Z 

- A
R

 0
01

43
69

 

R
E
N

D
E
R
I
N

G
S

PAGE 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-01-ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  RESIDENCE REMODELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
940 88TH STREET SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D-1



R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

E
A

V
 / 

B
T

D
 L

LC
.

84
25

 B
is

ca
yn

e 
B

lv
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

03

M
ia

m
i, 

F
L 

33
13

8

T
.3

05
.7

58
.4

56
6

F
:3

05
.7

58
45

67

w
w

w
.b

ig
tim

ed
es

ig
ns

tu
di

os
.c

om

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

E
D

U
A

R
D

O
 A

LB
E

R
TO

 V
A

ZQ
U

E
Z 

- A
R

 0
01

43
69

 

R
E
N

D
E
R
I
N

G
S

1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
F

A
C

A
D

E

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

PAGE 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-01-ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  RESIDENCE REMODELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
940 88TH STREET SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D-2



R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

E
A

V
 / 

B
T

D
 L

LC
.

84
25

 B
is

ca
yn

e 
B

lv
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

03

M
ia

m
i, 

F
L 

33
13

8

T
.3

05
.7

58
.4

56
6

F
:3

05
.7

58
45

67

w
w

w
.b

ig
tim

ed
es

ig
ns

tu
di

os
.c

om

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

E
D

U
A

R
D

O
 A

LB
E

R
TO

 V
A

ZQ
U

E
Z 

- A
R

 0
01

43
69

 

R
E
N

D
E
R
I
N

G
S

1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
F

A
C

A
D

E

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

PAGE 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-01-ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  RESIDENCE REMODELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
940 88TH STREET SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D-3



R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

E
A

V
 / 

B
T

D
 L

LC
.

84
25

 B
is

ca
yn

e 
B

lv
d.

, S
ui

te
 1

03

M
ia

m
i, 

F
L 

33
13

8

T
.3

05
.7

58
.4

56
6

F
:3

05
.7

58
45

67

w
w

w
.b

ig
tim

ed
es

ig
ns

tu
di

os
.c

om

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

E
D

U
A

R
D

O
 A

LB
E

R
TO

 V
A

ZQ
U

E
Z 

- A
R

 0
01

43
69

 

R
E
N

D
E
R
I
N

G
S

1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
F

A
C

A
D

E
 
@

 
N

I
G

H
T

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

PAGE 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-01-ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVEMBER 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL / SIGNATURE / DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TEAM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  RESIDENCE REMODELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
940 88TH STREET SURFSIDE, FL 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
3D-4



PAGE 221



PAGE 222



PAGE 223



PAGE 224



PAGE 225



PAGE 226



PAGE 227



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 9125 Emerson Avenue – Interior and Exterior Home Remodel 

Background:  This application is proposing a remodel of the interior and exterior of a single-family home. 
In addition to the demolition of the existing asphalt/concrete driveway and replacement of the driveway 
with concrete pavers. The Applicant is also installing a patio in the rear with an outdoor paved area. Pavers 
will also be installed on the north side yard. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square feet (SF) 
per MDCPA.   

An aerial is provided on the following page and a Google Street View is located on page 3.  In addition to 
this Memorandum, a package of a site plan, floor plan, elevations, photos, demolition plan, electrical plan, 
mechanical plan and plumbing plan was submitted by the Applicant. 

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side and 20 feet rear (per 
Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing 28’-3” in the rear, the front and side setbacks are existing 
and meet requirements.  

Calculation for total pervious area is not provided, but estimated to be at 51% where 35% is required. The 
front yard pervious area is proposed at 64.6% where 50% is required.  The rear yard pervious area is 
proposed at 74.8% where 40% is required. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics 
and zoning requirements. 

No changes to the existing fence or roof are proposed at this time. 

The Applicant proposes the following exterior modifications as part of this application: 

• Front (East) Elevation:
o Demolish brick ornament and replace with painted stucco
o Replace garage door with impact resistant garage door
o Install 2 decorative wall sconces near garage door
o Replace windows with impact resistant windows
o Replace front door with impact resistant door
o Demolish concrete planters and replace with garden area

4H

PAGE 228



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

• Rear (West) Elevation: 
o Replace windows with impact resistant windows 
o Replace 1 existing window with impact resistant exterior french doors 
o Addition of an exterior patio with stairs 
o Install 2 decorative wall sconces near exterior door 
o Remove mechanical equipment and relocate 
o Install open paved area in the rear (Patio and Paved Area = 360 SF) 

• Left Side (South) Elevation: 
o Demolish brick ornament and replace with painted stucco 
o Replace windows with impact resistant windows 
o Remove existing door and block up 
o Demolish existing steps 
o Install mechanical equipment 

• Right Side (North) Elevation: 
o Replace three (3) windows with impact resistant windows 
o Replace existing door with impact resistant glass door 
o Remove two (2) windows and block up 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 
9125 Emerson Avenue MDCPA Angled Aerial 

 

PAGE 229



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

 
9125 Emerson Avenue Google Street View 

  

PAGE 230



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Table 1 – 9125 Emerson Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9125 Emerson Avenue 
General Location Center 
Property Size 5,600 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Existing 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,240 SF) 34.67% (1,942 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 6.4% (360 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot N/A 
 80% of First Floor N/A   

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 42.8% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 51% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 64.6% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 74.8% ± 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. N/A 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. Existing 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 1 Inch (Existing)  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side <= 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 4 Feet 3 Inches (Existing) 
  5 Feet (Existing) 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 28 Feet 3 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max Existing  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. 360 SF 
Pools & Decks  N/A 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet 28 Feet 3 Inches 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

 

PAGE 231



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 5 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of the site plan, elevations and construction documents were submitted 
by the Applicant.   

Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements appear to be generally consistent with the Town’s 
Land Development Regulations.  Recommend approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide calculations, worksheet and information to determine pervious area requirements 
for the total lot 

• Provide details of architectural colors and materials as part of this application 
• Clarify if any trees are to be removed as part of this application; if so, a tree removal permit 

will be required for all trees removed 
• Provide landscape details per code requirements, missing street trees and landscape details 

 

PAGE 232



PAGE 233



PAGE 234



PAGE 235



PAGE 236



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A0.00-Cover Sheet.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T

A
0

.
0

0

PAGE 237



M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A0.01-Index-Abrev-symbols.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S,

 
SY

M
BO

LS
,

&
 IN

DE
X 

O
F

DR
AW

IN
G

S

A
0

.
0

1

PAGE 238



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A0.02-General Notes.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

G
EN

ER
AL

N
O

TE
S

A
0

.
0

2

PAGE 239



ON
E 

ST
OR

Y 
RE

SI
DE

NC
E

#
 9

12
5

1
1

2
.5

0
' (

P)
  

1
1

2
.4

0
' (

M
)

LO
T 

1
9

B
LO

C
K 

1
4

LO
T 

1
B
LO

C
K 

1
4

LO
T 

1
7

B
LO

C
K 

1
4

LO
T 

1
8

B
LO

C
K 

1
4

1
1
2
.5

0
' (

P)
  
1
1
2
.0

7
' (

M
)

50.18' ( M)   50.00' (P)

LO
T 

2
B
LO

C
K 

1
4

EXISTING 7.4' PARKWAY

50.00' (P & M)

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT (50' TOTAL R/W)

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 9125 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A1.01-Site Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

2
10

/2
0/

20
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

3
01

/2
1/

21
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

4
02

/2
4/

21
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

&
 Z

O
N

IN
G

TA
BU

LA
TI

O
N

A
1

.
0

1

PAGE 240



EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
LA

U
N

D
R
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
.H

.U

CL
.

CL
.

N
EW CL

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A2.01-Ground Floor Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

2
10

/2
0/

20
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
G

RO
U

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN A

2
.
0

1

PAGE 241



℄

EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
LA

U
N

D
R
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
.H

.U

N
EW CL

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

℄

℄

℄

℄ ℄

℄

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A2.02-Ground Fl-Refl-ceiling.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

2
10

/2
0/

20
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
G

RO
U

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

IL
IN

G
 P

LA
N

A
2

.
0

2

PAGE 242



3
1

2

3
1

2

3
1

2

3
1

23
1

2

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A3.01-Front & Rear Elevations.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
FO

RN
T 

&
 R

EA
R

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

A
3

.
0

1

PAGE 243



3
1

23
1

2

3
1

2

3
1

2

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A3.02-Side Elevations.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

2
10

/2
0/

20
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
SI

DE
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S

A
3

.
0

2

PAGE 244



R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

0
1 

M
A
ST

ER
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N

0
2
 M

A
ST

ER
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N

0
3
 M

A
ST

ER
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

0
1 

B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N

0
2
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N

0
3
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N

TI
LE

 H
O

U
SE

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER

1,
3
5
8
.8

1 
SQ

.F
T.

 E
X
CL

U
D

E 
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

S

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 9125 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A3.03-Bathroom Elevations.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
BA

TH
RO

O
M

 
PL

AN
 &

 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S

A
2

.
0

1

PAGE 245



N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
 L

EF
T 

SI
D

E 
(E

A
ST

 S
ID

E)
N

EI
G
H

B
O

R
 R

IG
H

T 
SI

D
E 

 (
N

O
R
TH

 S
ID

E)
FR

O
N

T 
V
IE

W
 O

F 
9
12

5
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V
E

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
S 

A
CR

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T 

(S
O

U
TH

 W
ES

T 
SI

D
E)

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
S 

A
CR

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T 

(N
O

R
TH

 W
ES

T 
SI

D
E)

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
S 

A
CR

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T 

 (
W

ES
T 

SI
D

E)

FR
O

N
T 

V
IE

W
 O

F 
9
12

5
 E

M
ER

SO
N

 A
V
E

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A3.03-Existing Context.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

EX
IS

TI
N

G
CO

N
TE

XT

A
3

.
0

3

PAGE 246



3
1

2

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  \\MONICA-HP\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A4.01-Wall Sections.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

W
AL

L 
SE

CT
IO

N
S

FI
N

IS
H 

N
O

TE
S

DE
TA

IL
S

A
4

.
0

1

PAGE 247



D
O

O
R

TY
PE

H
EI

G
H

T
W

ID
TH

TH
IC

K
.

FR
A
M

E
R
EM

A
R
K

S 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L
LA

B
EL

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
TH

R
ES

.
PA

IR

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
S

A
CT

IO
N

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A5.01-Door Schedules.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

DO
O

R
SC

HE
DU

LE
 &

DO
O

R 
TY

PE
S

A
5

.
0

1

PAGE 248



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A5.02-Window Schedules & Details.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

W
IN

DO
W

SC
HE

DU
LE

S,
DE

TA
IL

S,
 A

N
D

N
O

TE
S

BL
DG

. D
EP

. C
O

M
M

EN
TS

10
/2

0/
20

2

A
5

.
0

2

PAGE 249



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - A6.01-Details.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

DE
TA

IL
S

A
6

.
0

1

PAGE 250



PAGE 251



PAGE 252



EX
IS

TI
N

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

CL
.

CL
.

CL
.

CL
.CL

.
EX

IS
TI

N
G

K
IT

CH
EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
M

E
A

N
S

O
F

 
E

S
C

A
P

E
:

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
-
R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

:

          

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - D1.01-Demolition Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

1
05

/2
7/

20
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

DE
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
PL

AN D
1

.
0

1

PAGE 253



EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
LA

U
N

D
R
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
.H

.U

N
EW CL

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M



















































































































 







































































































 






















































































































































pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - E1.01-Ground Fl-Electrical Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

1
09

/2
1/

20
BL

DG
. D

EP
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
G

RO
U

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

PA
N

EL
 &

 C
AL

C'
S.

E
1

.
0

1

PAGE 254



N
O

T
E

:

EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
LA

U
N

D
R
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

A
.H

.U

N
EW CL

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - M1.01-Ground Fl-Mechanical Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

G
RO

U
N

D 
FL

O
O

R
M

EC
HA

N
IC

AL
PL

AN M
1

.
0

1

PAGE 255



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - M2.01-Mechanical Details.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

M
EC

HA
N

IC
AL

DE
TA

IL
S

M
2

.
0

1

PAGE 256



EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
LA

U
N

D
R
Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - P1.01-Ground Fl-Plumbing plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

G
RO

U
N

D 
FL

O
O

R
PL

U
M

BI
N

G
 P

LA
N

P
1

.
0

1

PAGE 257



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - P2.01-Plumbing Details.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

DE
TA

IL
S

P
2

.
0

1

PAGE 258



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2020\20905 6485 Emerson Ave\Drawings\Sheets\20905 - Z0-0.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

Emerson 9125 Limited.
Interior & Exterior

Remodeling
9125 Emerson Ave,

Surfside, Florida, 33154
Folio No. 14-2235-001-2110

#2
09

05

As
 S

ho
w

n

M
ay

, 2
02

0

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

PE
RM

IT
TI

N
G

 &
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S

Z
0

.
0

PAGE 259



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   April 19, 2021 
RE: 924 88th Street – New Single-Family U/C  Rooftop Modifications 

Background:  This application is a request to modify a previously approved single family site plan which 
is under construction. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District with a lot area of 15.570 square 
feet.  In addition to this Memorandum, exhibits submitted by the Applicant are attached. 

The Planning and Zoning Board approved a Site Plan Amendment at the January 28, 2021 Planning and 
Zoning Board meeting relative to the average setbacks on the second floor. 

The Town’s Zoning in Progress briefly expired in March.   The Town’s Municode became the governing 
development review and Zoning document when the Zoning in Progress expired.  The Applicant 
submitted the request for the Site Plan Amendment during the expired period.  The Applicant is 
requesting approval for a rooftop deck and for placement of the mechanical equipment on the roof.    

Governing Code:  Requirements for this request are detailed in the following Zoning Code section: 

Current Municode: 90-50.2 (2) – For in H30A, roof decks can have exterior and interior stairs; 
stairs are limited to a 30 foot height; and, roof decks shall provide 10 foot setbacks on the rear 
and sides of the building. 

Current Municode: 90-44.1 & 2 – Mechanical equipment is limited to 3 feet above the 30 foot 
maximum height. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant’s proposed roof deck is consistent with the Code.  The proposed 
location of the mechanical equipment is centered in the middle of the roof but exceeds the height 
allowance for H30A. 

4I

PAGE 260



PAGE 261



W W

22'-0"

18'-6"

7'-41
2"

3
8
'-4

"

0
'-0

"=
9
'-0

"N
G

V
D

5'-71
2"

AA

5

C

E
F

F
F

G
H

K

K

L

8
6
'-7

"

B

D

F
C

E

3'-4" 2'-6"
6
'-1

"N
G

V
D

3'-6" 1'-4" 3'-6"

8
'-3

"
3
'-6

1 2
"

1
1
'-0

"/ 
1
1
 T

R
EA

D
S
 @

 1
1
"

6
'-0

"N
G

V
D

6
'-1

"N
G

V
D

9
'-0

"N
G

V
D

9
'-0

"N
G

V
D

D

D

3
'-0

"

1
8
'-9

1 2
"

5
'-0

1 8
"

1
7
'-3

7 8
"

3
'-4

"
1
7
'-0

1 2
"

3
'-4

"
5
'-1

"
1
2
'-0

"
1
2
'-8

"
4
'-0

1 8
"

1
3
'-5

3 8
"

1
0
'-0

"
1
0
'-0

"
1
0
'-0

"

2
3
'-9

5 8
"

1
1
9
'-1

0
7 8

"

8"7'-0"6"7'-0"8"36'-8"

39'-4"
10"

2'-0"4'-5"6'-6"4'-61
8"4'-117

8"8'-5"8'-4"2"

2'-0"13'-05
8"6"38'-111

2"

6"

2'-115
8"2'-03

8"115
8"

1
'-0

5 8
"

3
'-9

"
1
4
'-6

3 8
"

6
"

2
'-0

"
1
8
'-3

3 8
"

2
5
'-6

7 8
"

5
"

5
'-0

"
5
"

1
3
'-9

1 8
"

5
"

1
8
'-0

"

30'-01
8" 117

8" 20'-61
8" 1'-4"

52'-10"

8"3'-103
8"8'-15

8"

5"

4'-7"2'-1"

8"

2'-3"

8"

2'-81
2"7'-6"2'-81

2"1'-93
8"3'-0"3'-25

8"12'-0"3'-9"

12'-0"10'-8"12'-11"23'-9"

1
7
'-0

1 2
"

7
'-9

5 8
"

1
'-0

"

1
7
'-3

7 8
"

1
6
'-0

1 2
"

1
5
'-1

0
"

5
"

5
'-1

0
"

1
1
'-7

1 8
"

8
"

8
'-1

0
"

1
1
'-0

"

2
'-3

5 8
"

2
'-3

5 8
"

2
'-3

5 8
"

2
'-3

5 8
"

2
'-3

5 8
"

9
'-6

1 4
"

4
'-1

1
"

71 2
"

6
'-0

"

5
"

4
'-0

"

26
15

17

18
19

16

1

17'-53
8"5"4'-15

8"8"8'-2"4'-9"
1'-41

2"
3'-0"1'-81

2"3'-61
2"51

8"13'-03
8"

23

25

22

5
7
'-1

1
3 4
"

1
'-4

"1
'-4

"1
'-4

"
1
4
'-9

1 2
"

1
6
'-8

"
1
0
"

4
'-1

0
"

4
4
'-8

3 8
"

5
"

7
'-6

5 8
"

5
"

8
'-9

"
4
"

8
'-1

"
8
"

3
1
'-0

1 4
"

6'-8"5"7'-6"5"3'-6"

8
"

1
2
'-9

"
5
"

8
'-1

"
5
"

6"7'-0"

2

3

4

6
6

6

16

20

21

24

1
1
'-7

7 8
"

5
"

4
'-1

1
"

1
4
'-8

1 8
"

1
1
'-2

1 8
"

3
'-6

"

2
'-0

"
2
'-0

"

JBJBJB JBJB

5'-9"10'-0"10'-0"

4
'-0

"

   a
rc

hit
ec

t
ea

v

G
R
O

U
N

D
 
F
L
O

O
R
 
P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
 
3
/
1
6
"
=
1
'
-
0

D
O

O
R
S
 B

ET
W

EE
N
 G

A
R
A
G

E 
& 

H
O

U
S
E 

M
U
S
T 

B
E

S
O

LI
D

 C
O

R
E 

1
 3

4
" T

H
IC

K 
W

/ 2
x4

 S
O

LI
D

R
IB

B
ET

ED
 J

A
M

P 
O

R
 A

 "C
" L

A
B
EL

 M
TL

. 
D

O
O

R
 &

JA
M

P 
D

O
O

R
 T

O
 H

A
V
E 

A
U
TO

M
A
TI

C
 C

LO
S
ER

G
A
R
A
G

E 
D

O
O

R
 N

O
TE

S
:

1
- 

PR
O

V
ID

E 
S
IG

N
 T

O
 R

EA
D

 "D
A
N
G

ER
 D

O
N
O

T 
O

PE
R
A
TE

 E
N
G

IN
ES

 W
IT

H
 D

O
O

R
C

LO
S
ED

, 
C

A
R
B
O

N
 M

O
N
O

XI
D

E 
EM

M
IS

IO
N

IS
 L

ET
H
A
L"

G
A
R
A
G

E 
N
O

TE
S
:

A
LL

 A
/C

 U
N
IT

S
, 

W
A
TE

R
 H

EA
TE

R
S
, 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

M
EC

H
A
N
IC

A
L 

A
N
D

 P
LU

M
B
IN

G
 E

Q
U
IP

M
EN

T 
TO

B
E 

LO
C
A
TE

D
 A

B
O

V
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N
 +

8
.0

'
N
G

V
D

.

A
LL

 B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

 G
LA

ZI
N
G

 IN
 S

H
O

W
ER

 A
N
D

 T
U
B
 T

O
B
E 

S
A
FE

TY
 G

LA
S
S
 C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

II 
(F

B
C
 R

4
4
1
0
.2

.6
.2

)

A
LL

 E
XT

ER
IO

R
 S

TO
R
EF

R
O

N
T,

 W
IN

D
O

W
S
 A

N
D

D
O

O
R
S
 T

O
 B

E 
U
N
D

ER
 S

EP
A
R
A
TE

 P
ER

M
IT

.

A
LL

 B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

 W
ET

 A
R
EA

S
 T

O
 H

A
V
E

C
EM

EN
T 

B
O

A
R
D

.

GL
AS

S 
NO

TE
 A

S 
PE

R 
SE

C.
 R

30
8 

OF
 F

.B
.C

. 2
01

4

  
 R

ES
C
U
E 

A
PP

A
R
A
TU

S
 A

S
 A

PP
R
O

V
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

A
U
TH

O
R
IT

Y

S
EC

O
N
D

A
R
Y 

M
EA

N
S
 O

F 
ES

C
A
PE

2
. 

TH
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
 IS

 D
IR

EC
TL

Y 
A
C
C
ES

S
IB

LE
 T

O
 F

IR
E 

D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

TH
E 

FL
O

O
R
. 

S
U
C
H
 M

EA
N
S
 O

F 
ES

C
A
PE

 S
H
A
LL

 B
E 

A
C
C
EP

TA
B
LE

O
F 

TH
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
 S

H
A
LL

 N
O

T 
B
E 

M
O

R
E 

TH
A
N
 4

4
 in

. 
A
B
O

V
E

W
ID

TH
, 

2
4
 in

. 
IN

 H
EI

G
H
T 

A
N
D

 5
.7

 S
Q

. 
FT

. 
IN

 A
R
EA

. 
TH

E 
B
O

TT
O

M
PR

O
V
ID

IN
G

 A
 C

LE
A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 O

F 
N
O

T 
LE

S
S
 T

H
A
N
 2

0
 in

. 
IN

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

U
S
E 

O
F 

TO
O

LS
, 

KE
YS

 O
R
 S

PE
C
IA

L 
EF

FO
R
T 

A
N
D

A
N
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
 O

R
 D

O
O

R
 O

PE
R
A
B
LE

 F
R
O

M
 T

H
E 

IN
S
ID

E

1
. 

TH
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
 IS

 W
IT

H
IN

 2
0
 f
t.

 O
F 

G
R
A
D

E

N.
F.

P.
A.

 2
4-

2.
2.

3

  
D

IR
EC

TL
Y 

TO
 T

H
E 

O
U
TS

ID
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

T 
O

R
 T

O
  

G
R
A
D

E 
LE

V
EL

1
. 

A
 S

EC
O

N
D

A
R
Y 

M
EA

N
S
 O

F 
ES

C
A
PE

 S
H
A
LL

 N
O

T 
B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
:

b-
 IF

 T
H
E 

D
W

EL
LI

N
G

 U
N
IT

 IS
 P

R
O

TE
C
TE

D
 T

H
R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

B
Y 

A
N

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

, 
A
U
TO

M
A
TI

C
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

 S
YS

TE
M

 IN
 A

C
C
O

R
D

A
N
C
E

a.
 IF

 T
H
E 

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 O
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
EA

 H
A
S
 A

 D
O

O
R
 L

EA
D

IN
G

3
. 

TH
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
 O

R
 D

O
O

R
 O

PE
N
S
 O

N
TO

 A
N
 E

XT
ER

IO
R
 B

A
LC

O
N
Y

2
. 

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 M
EA

N
S
 O

F 
ES

C
A
PE

W
IT

H
 N

.F
.P

.A
.

EX
C
EP

TI
O

N
:

  
 H

A
V
IN

G
 J

U
R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

O
LU

M
N

4
" P

A
R
TI

TI
O

N

8
" C

O
N
C

R
ET

E 
B
LO

C
K 

W
A
LL

W
A
LL

 T
YP

E,
 S

EE
 A

-6
.1

A
LL

 C
O

N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
S
 B

EL
O

W
 B

A
S
E

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N
 =

+
8

'-0
" N

G
V
D

, 
S
H
A
LL

 B
E 

FL
O

O
D

 R
ES

IS
TA

N
T

M
A
TE

R
IA

L.
 T

H
IS

 IN
C

LU
D

ES
 G

A
R
A
G

E 
D

O
O

R
 A

N
D

 F
IN

IS
H
ES

A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 A
C
C

ES
S
O

R
IE

S
(E

LE
C
TR

IC
A
L,

 M
EH

A
N
IC

A
L 

A
N
D

 P
LU

M
B
IN

G
) 
TO

 B
E

IN
S
TA

LL
ED

 A
B
O

V
E 

TH
E 

FL
O

O
D

 E
LE

V
A
TI

O
N
.

C
LA

S
S
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N
 O

F 
S
TR

U
C
TU

R
E

FO
R
: 

FL
O

O
D

 R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

D
ES

IG
N
 &

 C
O

N
S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N

C
A
TE

G
O

R
Y
 I
I

A
S
 P

ER
 A

S
C
E 

TA
B
LE

 1
-1

O
F 

TH
E 

FL
O

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
2

0
1

4
 .
 A

LL
 G

LA
S
S

O
N
 E

XT
ER

IO
R
 D

O
O

R
 A

N
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S
 S

H
A
LL

 B
E 

TI
N
TE

D

A
LL

 F
IX

ED
 G

LA
S
S
 IS

 T
O

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H
 C

H
A
PT

ER
 2

4

O
C

C
U
PA

N
C

Y 
C

LA
S
S
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N
: 
(R

-3
) 
R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A
L

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
: 
TY

PE
 V

 (
B
)

FL
O

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E:
 2

0
1

4
 E

D
IT

IO
N
(R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L)

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E 

S
U
M

M
A
R
Y:

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 O

C
U
PA

N
C

Y 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y:

 II

FL
A
M

E 
S
PR

EA
D

 C
LA

S
S
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

W
A
LL

 A
N
D

 C
EI

LI
N
G

 F
IN

IS
H
ES

 S
H
A
LL

 H
A
V
E 

A
 F

LA
M

E-
S
PR

EA
D

C
LA

S
S
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N
 O

F 
N
O

T 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N
 2

0
0
 A

N
D

 A
S
M

O
KE

-D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 IN
D

EX
 N

O
T 

G
R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N
 4

5
0
 A

S
 P

ER
A
S
TM

 E
-8

4
 O

R
 U

L 
2
7
3

. 
FB

C
R
 3

0
2

.9
.

-I
N
S
U
LA

TI
O

N
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
, 

FA
C
IN

G
S
, 
V
A
PO

R
 R

ET
A
R
D

ER
S
 S

H
A
LL

H
A
V
E 

A
 F

LA
M

E-
S
PR

EA
D

 C
LA

S
S
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N
 O

F 
N
O

T 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N

2
5
 A

N
D

 A
 S

M
O

KE
-D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 IN

D
EX

 N
O

T 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N
 4

5
0

A
S
 P

ER
 A

S
TM

 E
-8

4
 O

R
 U

L 
2
7

3
. 
FB

C
R
 3

0
2

.1
0

1
.-

 F
LO

O
D

 O
PE

N
IN

G
S
 S

H
A
LL

 N
O

T 
LE

S
S
 T

H
A
N
 3

" 

N
O

TE
S
:

  
  

 IN
 A

N
Y 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N
 IN

 T
H
E 

PL
A
N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
A
LL

  

FL
O

O
D

 V
EN

TS
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
 R

EQ
U
IR

EM
EN

TS
:

G
A
R
A
G

E 
8

7
6

 S
F 

X 
1

" P
ER

 S
Q

. 
FT

. 
=

8
7
6

 S
Q

. 
IN

. 
/ R

EQ
U
IR

ED
: 

1
,0

0
0

 S
Q

. 
IN

.

2
. 

U
PO

N
 P

LA
C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

LO
W

ES
T 

FL
O

O
R

A
N
D

 P
R
IO

R
 T

O
 F

U
R
TH

ER
 V

ER
TI

C
A
L

C
O

N
S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N
, 

A
N
 E

LE
V
A
TI

O
N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C
A
TE

S
H
A
LL

 B
E 

S
U
B
M

IT
TE

D

3
. 

A
 F

IN
A
L 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C
A
TE

 F
O

R
FI

N
IS

H
 C

O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI

O
N
 M

U
S
T 

B
E 

S
U
B
M

IT
TE

D
A
N
D

 A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
EF

O
R
E 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
D

EP
A
R
TM

EN
T 

C
A
N
 IS

S
U
E 

A
N
Y 

C
O

 O
R
 T

C
O

R
3
0
8
  

D
O

O
R
S
, 

B
A
TH

 A
N
D

 S
H
O

W
ER

 E
N
C
LO

S
U
R
ES

, 
A
N
D

S
LI

D
IN

G
 G

LA
S
S
 D

O
O

R
S
 C

O
N
TA

IN
IN

G
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 M
A
TE

R
IA

L
G

R
EA

TE
R
 T

H
A
N
 9

 S
Q

 F
T 

(0
.8

4
 M

^
2
) 
IN

 S
U
R
FA

C
E 

A
R
EA

 S
H
A
LL

B
E 

C
LA

S
S
IF

IE
D

 A
S
 C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

II 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 P
R
O

D
U
C
TS

. 
3
0
8
.4

S
A
FE

G
U
A
R
D

S
. 

TH
E 

G
LA

ZI
N
G

 IN
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 A
N
D

 S
W

IN
G

IN
G

 D
O

O
R
S

A
N
D

 IN
  

 S
H
O

W
ER

 T
O

 T
U
B
 E

N
C
LO

S
U
R
ES

, 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y

G
LA

ZI
N
G

 W
IT

H
IN

 6
0
 IN

C
H
ES

 (
1
.5

 M
) 
  

O
F 

TH
E 

FI
N
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

S
U
R
FA

C
E 

IN
 W

A
LL

S
 S

U
R
R
O

U
N
D

IN
G

 A
N
Y 

TU
B
 O

R
 S

H
O

W
ER

EN
C
LO

S
U
R
E,

 S
H
A
LL

 B
E 

S
A
FE

TY
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 A
S
 S

ET
 T

A
B
LE

 R
3
0
8
.3

FO
R
 C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

II 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

 P
R
O

D
U
C
TS

.

PAGE 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
hestan m#kdo series 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 TREADS @ 11" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/V 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN  FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESTAN KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 sf 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR. CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WATER & DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINE DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL'S EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL'S EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WATER & DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
water line for pot filler

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZB-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
924 88 st

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone: (786) 277-4512

AutoCAD SHX Text
eavarchitect@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo Vazquez, ra

AutoCAD SHX Text
 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
8425 BISCAYNE BLV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
miami, florida 33138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER REVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V = WIND VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARAGE VENTILATION CALCULATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q = 100 CFM PER CAR   ASHRAE 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = SQ. FT. OF FREE AREA OF WALL OPENING W/ SCREEN OR LOUVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENINGS NOT LESS THAN 1/4" AND NOT GREATER THAN 1/2".

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = .947 SQ. FT. x 144 = 136 SQ. IN. (NET FREE OPENING PER CAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = Q / VE = 100 / (352 x 0.3) = .947 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E = EFFECTIVENESS WITH WIND DIAGONAL TO WALL. USE FACTOR 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MPH = 352 FT PER MINUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CARS = 272 SQ IN VENT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED: 5(200)=1000 SQ IN VENT SEE SHEET "M-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER REVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



4'-2"

1
9
'-0

"

1
2
'-0

"

9'-61
4"

5
'-0

"

4'-93
4"

3'-4"

6
1
'-3

"

12'-11"

16'-77
8"

19'-1"

2
0
'-4

"

5"

3
9
'-6

"
5
'-0

"
1
5
'-1

"

5
'-0

1 8
"

5"

5'-0"

1
5
'-0

"

23'-83
8"

1
2
'-1

"

7
2
'-1

1
"

2
1
'-0

"

1
3
'-0

"=
2
2
'-0

"N
G

V
D

C

C
E

C

P

Q
R

8
"

1
8
'-0

"

4
2

4
7

8
"

2
'-4

"

2'-11"

8
"

1
8
'-8

"

2'-0"

1
2
8
'-7

"

3
4
'-8

"

8"

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

18'-111
4"

3
'-0

"

10"

3'-0"

29'-4"

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

8"

8"

3'-0"

3'-6" 3'-6"1'-4"

2"

8
"

77
8"

2
0
'-4

"

2
1
'-0

"

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE D
EC

K 
D

R
A
IN

D
EC

K 
D

R
A
IN

D
EC

K 
D

R
A
IN

4
'-7

"

5
"

4
'-1

1
"

3'-51
2"

4
'-7

1 2
"

9
'-8

1 8
"

5'-0"

61'-4"

8"

8
8
'-3

1 8
"

1
1
'-9

"
6
'-0

5 8
"

14'-87
8"

11'-65
8"

1
0
'-6

1 4
"

2'-81
8"

1
0
'-2

"

18'-05
8"

16'-113
8"

4
'-0

1 2
"

1
8
'-0

"

59'-9"
3
'-5

3 4
"

2'-93
8"

5'-57
8"

13'-71
8"

3
8

8"

9
'-7

5 8
"

5
'-3

5 8
"

11'-7"

5'-0"

4
'-0

3 8
"

5'-23
8"

3'-11"
1
0
'-0

"

15'-0"

2
1
'-8

"
1
0
'-0

1 8
"

23'-4"

3'-111
8"

3
'-6

1 8
"

1
'-8

"

1
7
'-9

7 8
"

1
1
'-8

"

1
'-0

3 4
"

1
1
'-6

"
3
0
'-1

0
3 8
"

47

7

9 10

11

61
4"

5"

2'-113
4"

5"
3'-0"4'-111

2"8"12'-11"8"

29

30
31 32 33

34

35

36

37

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

43

48

E
E

3
'-0

"
7
'-1

11 2
"

3
'-0

"
3
'-3

1 2
"

3
'-0

"
3
'-3

1 2
"

3
'-0

"
9
'-2

3 4
"

3
'-0

"
1
0
'-8

1 4
"

6
"

3
'-8

"
6
"

5
'-1

0
3 4
"

6
"

4
'-7

3 8
"

3'-9"

2
0
'-3

"
5
"

5
'-1

"

5"4'-01
2"5"3'-41

8"

2'-21
2"3'-33

8"4'-23
4"4'-37

8"3'-0"1'-85
8"3'-23

4" 2
'-1

0
5 8
"

5
'-9

1 4
"

5
'-3

5 8
"

9
'-0

7 8
"

3
'-7

5 8
"

5'-61
2"2'-17

8"3'-61
8"2'-17

8"3'-53
8"2'-51

2"2'-83
8"

5'-87
8"3'-11"9'-13

8"3'-23
4"

7'-7"8'-8"
71
2"2'-21

2"

2
6
'-8

"

3
'-0

"
5
"

1
0
'-7

"
8
"

1
2
'-0

"

2
'-0

"
9
'-9

"
5
"

5
'-2

3 4
"

4
5 8
"

9
'-7

5 8
"

5
"

6
'-0

3 8
"

5
"

5
'-3

5 8
"

6
"

1
5
'-2

1 8
"

5
"

3'-43
4" 8'-21

2" 2'-03
8"

16'-101
2"

21'-117
8"

R
O

O
F

D
R
A
IN

R
O

O
F

D
R
A
IN

R
O

O
F

D
R
A
IN

R
O

O
F

D
R
A
IN

   a
rc

hit
ec

t
ea

v

S
E
C
O

N
D

 
F
L
O

O
R
 
P
L
A
N

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
 
3
/
1
6
"
=
1
'
-
0

PAGE 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
dn

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(included in floor area)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL I/A6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL I/A6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL I/A6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
steam w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
seat

AutoCAD SHX Text
steam w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
seat

AutoCAD SHX Text
steam w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
seat

AutoCAD SHX Text
sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 outlets 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 outlets 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
dn

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
steam w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
seat

AutoCAD SHX Text
steam w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
seat

AutoCAD SHX Text
steam w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
seat

AutoCAD SHX Text
sliding doors

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZB-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
924 88 st

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone: (786) 277-4512

AutoCAD SHX Text
eavarchitect@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo Vazquez, ra

AutoCAD SHX Text
 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
8425 BISCAYNE BLV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
miami, florida 33138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER REVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER REVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

TO
P 

O
F 

R
O

O
F

2
5
'-6

"

1
8
'-8

"

22'-8"

6
'-8

"

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE 1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

1/4" PER FOOT 

SLOPE

1
/4

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T 

S
LO

PE

25'-2"

28
'-0

"

21'-8"

G
EN

.

A
C

A
CA
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

38
'-2

"

   a
rc

hit
ec

t
ea

v

PAGE 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET ABOVE 30'-0"= 55' X 0.67" =36.85 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST FROM KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. LG ARUM384BTE 5    WEIGHT: 1758 POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. LG ARUM384BTE 5    WEIGHT: 1762 POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. FREEZER CONDENSER KOLPAC MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. WINE AREA CONDENSING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 125ERES C W/4R13X KOHLER GENERATOR WEIGHT: 1758 POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZB-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
924 88 st

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone: (786) 277-4512

AutoCAD SHX Text
eavarchitect@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo Vazquez, ra

AutoCAD SHX Text
 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
8425 BISCAYNE BLV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
miami, florida 33138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE



D
A
R
K 

B
R
O

N
ZE

 F
IN

IS
H

A

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

YS
TE

M
 

A

B 1

L
3
'-0

"

9'-0"3'-0"

2'-10" 3'-2" 3'-2" 3'-2"

1'-6"

2'-0"

6"6"6"6"6"

D

8"

12'-8"

C

7
1

1
4

8

C

5'-0"4'-6"

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

YS
TE

M
 

D
A
R
K 

B
R
O

N
ZE

 F
IN

IS
H

4P
1

0

S
M

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 F
IN

IS
H
 

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
LI

D
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
 S

YS
TE

M
D

A
R
K 

B
R
O

N
ZE

 F
IN

IS
H

9

10'-8"9'-10"

10'-2"

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

L
O

U
V

E
R

E
D

S
Y

S
T

E
M

   a
rc

hit
ec

t
ea

v

PAGE 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
±0'-0"[+9.0'NGVD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 908

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 924

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH  ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
±0'-0"[+9.0'NGVD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2'-2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 908

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 924

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZB-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS - SIGHT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
924 88 st

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone: (786) 277-4512

AutoCAD SHX Text
eavarchitect@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo Vazquez, ra

AutoCAD SHX Text
 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
8425 BISCAYNE BLV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
miami, florida 33138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE



5
F

F

K

H

2'-8" 2'-10" 3'-2" 3'-2" 3'-2"

12'-8"

4"

Q
R

GG

1'-4"5'-8"

7'-0"

4

1 2

"

V
A

R
I
E

S

5
'
-
0

"
 
M

A
X

4
"

2
"
 
X

 
3

"
 
X

 
1

/
8

"

6
0

6
3

-
T

5
2

A
L

U
M

 
R

E
C

T
 
T

U
B

E

1
"
 
X

 
4

"
 
X

 
1

/
8

"

6
0

6
3

-
T

5
2

A
L

U
M

 
R

E
C

T
 
T

U
B

E

1
"
 
X

 
4

"
 
X

 
1

/
8

"

6
0

6
3

-
T

5
2

A
L

U
M

 
R

E
C

T
 
T

U
B

E

2
"
 
X

 
3

"
 
X

 
1

/
8

"

6
0

6
3

-
T

5
2

A
L

U
M

 
R

E
C

T
 
T

U
B

E

4
"
 
X

 
4

"
 
X

 
1

/
4

"

A
S

T
M

 
A

-
5

0
0

 
G

R
 
B

S
T

E
E

L
 
S

Q
 
T

U
B

E
 
P

O
S

T
S

C
A

P
P

E
D

 
A

N
D

 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
S

M
O

O
T

H

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
V

I
E

W

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
V

I
E

W

B

0
1

A

0
1

A

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

1

1 2

"

7
"

1

1 2

"

1
0

"

1

1

2

"

7"

1

1

2

"

10"

5"

5
"

B

B
A

S
E

 
P

L
A

T
E

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

Ø

3

4

"

3
/
4

"
 
P

L

 
T

S
 
4

"
 
X

 
4

"
 
X

 
1

/
4

"

C

0
1

2

3 4

"

2

3

4

"

3

7

8

"

2

"

11

1

1

6"

4

5

.

0

°

5

1

6"

C

T
Y

P
I
C

A
L

 
G

U
S

S
E

T
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

T
S

 
4
"
 
X

 
4
 
X

 
1

/
4
"

3
/
4

"
 
P

L

1
/
2

"
 
P

L

A
S

T
M

 
A

-
5
0

0
 
G

R
 
B

A
S

T
M

 
A

-
3

6

A
S

T
M

 
A

-
3

6

A
S

T
M

 
A

-
3

6

A
S

T
M

 
A

-
5

0
0

 
G

R
 
B

P
A

N
E

L
 
S

I
D

E
 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

1
/
4

"
 
X

 
3
"
 
6
0
6

1
-
T

6

C
O

N
T

.
 
A

L
U

M
 
F

B

3

7

8

"

2
"
 
X

 
3

"
 
X

 
1
/
8
"

6
0

6
3
-
T

5
2

A
L

U
M

 
R

E
C

T
 
T

U
B

E

P
A

N
E

L
 
A

N
D

 
P

O
S

T
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

R
O

O
F

 
T

O
P

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
L
O

U
V

E
R

S
 
E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

K

6
6

6

8"

15'-2"

2
1
'-0

"

2'-8"

F
F

C

E
C

E
C

E E
E

   a
rc

hit
ec

t
ea

v

PAGE 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST  ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
±0'-0"[+9.0'NGVD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2'-2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTCODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
+13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
±0'-0"[+9.0'NGVD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
glass doors 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZB-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS- SIGHT LINE EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE  DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
924 88 st

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone: (786) 277-4512

AutoCAD SHX Text
eavarchitect@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo Vazquez, ra

AutoCAD SHX Text
 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
8425 BISCAYNE BLV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
miami, florida 33138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE



   a
rc

hit
ec

t
ea

v

N
O

R
T
H

E
A
S
T
 
V
I
E
W

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
 
3
/
1
6
"
=
1
'
-
0

N
O

R
T
H

W
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
 
3
/
1
6
"
=
1
'
-
0

A
E
R
I
A
L
 
V
I
E
W

 
-
 
E
Q

U
I
P
M

E
N

T
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K
 
@

 
2
8
'
-
0
"

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
 
3
/
1
6
"
=
1
'
-
0

N
O

R
T
H

 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
 
-
 
S
I
G

H
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
E
Q

U
I
P
M

E
N

T
 
&

 
L
O

U
V
E
R
 
N

O
T
 
I
N

 
V
I
E
W

S
C
A
L
E
:
 
 
3
/
1
6
"
=
1
'
-
0

PAGE 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZB-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENDERINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.    

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
924 88 st

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo A. Vazquez, R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone: (786) 277-4512

AutoCAD SHX Text
eavarchitect@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eduardo Vazquez, ra

AutoCAD SHX Text
 14369

AutoCAD SHX Text
8425 BISCAYNE BLV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
miami, florida 33138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  April 19, 2021 
RE: 824 88th Street - Driveway Gates 

Background:  This address received approval for a driveway canopy in December 2020.  The Applicant 
requested approval for driveway gates at the March Planning and Zoning meeting but did not receive 
approval.  The Applicant has considered the Planning and Zoning Board’s discussion and modified the 
request to construct driveway gates at the driveway connections to Froude Avenue and to 88th Street. 
The corner lot is located in the H30A Zoning District.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda 
Packet was submitted by the Applicant. A Google Aerial Photo is provided on page 2. 

Governing Codes:  The March 2021 Zoning in Progress requirements for fences and walls are detailed in 
the following Zoning Code sections: 

Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front yard or primary 
corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning Board.  Further limits 
height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 
feet. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  This property has large hedges on both Froude Avenue and on 88th Street.  
Froude Avenue dead ends adjacent to this property. Engineered drawings provided by the Applicant 
indicate the gate on 88th Street is 5 feet high with the upper 3 feet close to 50% transparent. The gate on 
Froude Avenue is 2 feet 6 inches high and also close to 50% transparent.  Staff would recommend the 
gates be fully 50% transparent.  Staff does not have any issues with the driveway gates provided the 
Planning and Zoning Board gives design approval. 

4J

PAGE 268



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

824 88th Street Google Aerial Photo 

 

 

PAGE 269



PAGE 270



PAGE 271



PAGE 272



PAGE 273



PAGE 274



PAGE 275



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date:   April 19, 2021 
RE: 9538 Harding Avenue – Lemel Medical Spa Sign 

Background:  This application is a request to place a Wall Sign in front of the building window. The 
parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District and located at the rear of the building adjacent to the 
parking lot.  In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign and window/door 
signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 

Current Municode: 90-73.a (3b(2) –  Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of 
frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is 
allowed. This store front has 18 feet of frontage and the proposed sign is 19.3 SF.  

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the wall sign.  It is recommended the permanent wall 
sign also be approved subject to the following condition: 

• The sign shall be illuminated with white LEDs per the Code.

4K

PAGE 276



PAGE 277



PAGE 278



PAGE 279



PAGE 280


	Item 3 - March 25, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	Item 4A - 9133 and 9149 Collins Avenue - Seaway - Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 4B - 9424 Bay Drive
	Item 4C - 9208 Bay Drive
	Item 4D - 9416 Carlyle Avenue
	Item 4E - 8712 Byron Avenue - Lot A
	Item 4F - 8712 Byron Avenue - Lot B
	Item 4G - 940 88th Street
	Item 4H - 9125 Emerson Avenue
	Item 4I - 924 88th Street
	Item 4J - 824 88th Street
	Item 4K - 9538 Harding Avenue



